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ERIE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

FEDERAL GRANTOR Pass Through Federal Non-Cash
Pass Through Grantor Entity CFDA Disburse- Disburse-
Program Title Number Number ments ments

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education:
Food Distribution, Commodities: 10.550
Detention Home 222-1664 $2,723
MRDD Board 222-1652 1,353
Total Food Distribution 4,076
Nutrition Cluster:
School Breakfast Program: 10.553
Detention Home 07474005PU 9,418
School Lunch Program: 10.555
MRDD Board 065961-03PU 1,752
Detention Home 074740-04PU 14,129

Total School Lunch Program 15,881

Total Department of Agriculture - Special Education Cluster 25,299

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Passed Through Ohio Department of Development:

Community Development Block Grant - 14.228
Small Cities Program and Emergency Shelter Program B-F-96-021-1 41,000
B-F-97-021-1 163,139
B-F-98-021-1 49,864
B-C-98-021-1 219,290
B-L-99-021-1 88,700
Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 561,993

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Court Discretionary Grant Program 98-CD-VX-0149 16.585 123,645
Subtotal Direct Programs 123,645
Passed Through Ohio Attorney General's Office:

Crime Victims Assistance O0O0VAGENEO046 16.575 7,119

98VAGENE046X 22,757

99VAGENE046 21,586

99VAGENEO046X 10,520

Total Crime Victims Assistance 61,982
Passed Through Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Services:

Byrne Formula Grant Program 99DGA017005 16.579 27,300

98DGA017005 110,876

Total Byrne Formula Grant Program 138,176

Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grants Program 98JB003A071 16.523 2,421

Violence Against Women Formula Grant 97-WF-VA7-8104 16.588 8,889

98-WF-VA7-8104 28,895

Total Violence Against Women Formula Grant 37,784

Subtotal Pass-Through Programs 240,363

Total Department of Justice 364,008

(Continued)



ERIE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
(Continued)

FEDERAL GRANTOR Pass Through Federal Non-Cash
Pass Through Grantor Entity CFDA Disburse- Disburse-
Program Title Number Number ments ments

UNIDTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Passed Through Ohio Department Of Public Safety:

State and Community Highway Safety 1047.0 20.600 14,825
0751.0 13,110

PID 14383 71,777

Total Department of Transportation 99,712

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Passed Through Ohio Department Of Public Safety:
Emergency Management - State and Local Assistance 99PPACA 83.534 26,724

Total Emergency Management 26,724

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education:
Special Education Cluster:

Special Education - Grants to States 065961-6B-SF-99P 84.027 11,529
Special Education - Preschool Grants 065961-PG-S1-99P  84.173 9,799
Total Special Education Cluster 21,328

Passed Through Ohio Department of Health:
Special Education - Grants for Infants and Families
with Disabilities 22-1-02-F-AN-392 84.181 159,994

Total Department of Education 181,322

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SERVICES

Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation
and Developmental Disabilities:

Social Services Block Grant N/A 93.667 71,421
Medical Assistance Program 780221 93.778 321,647
Passed Through Ohio Department of Health:
Prevention Health and Health Services Block Grant 22-1-02-P-BS-387 93.991 34,943
Total Prevention Health and Health Services - Block Grant 34,943
Total Department of Health and Human Services 428,011
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES $1,687,069 $4,076

The accompanying notes to this schedule are an integral part of this schedule.



ERIE COUNTY
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures (the Schedule) summarizes activity of the
County’s federal award programs. The schedule has been prepared on the cash basis of accounting.

NOTE B - FOOD DISTRIBUTION

Nonmonetary assistance, such as food received from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, is reported in the
Schedule at the fair market value of the commodities received and consumed. Cash receipts from the U.S.
Department of Agriculture are commingled with State grants. It is assumed federal monies are expended
first. At December 31, 1999, the County had no significant food commaodities in inventory.

NOTE C - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAMS

The County has established a revolving loan program to provide low-interest loans to businesses involved
in economic development. The Federal Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) grants
money for these loans to the County passed through the Ohio Department of Development. The initial loan
ofthis money is recorded as a disbursement on the accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures
(the Schedule). Loansrepaid, including interest, are used to make additional loans. Such subsequentloans
are subject to certain compliance requirements imposed by HUD, but are not included as disbursements on
the Schedule.

These loans are collateralized by equipment or other assets. At December 31, 1999, the gross amount of
loans outstanding under this program was $602,181. Delinquent amounts due are $383,196, of which
$210,000 is in default.

NOTE D - MATCHING REQUIREMENTS
Certain Federal programs require that the County contribute non-Federal funds (matching funds) to support

the Federally-funded programs. The County has complied with the matching requirements. The expenditure
of non-Federal matching funds is not included on the Schedule.
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STATE OF OHIO One Government Center

J‘)
= =) OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Room 1420
o Toledo, Ohio 43604-2246
Jim PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE Telephone  419-245-2811

800-443-9276
Facsimile 419-245-2484
www.auditor.state.oh.us

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Erie County Commissioners
2900 Columbus Avenue
Sandusky, Ohio 44870-5554

To the Board of Commissioners:

We have audited the financial statements of Erie County, Ohio, (the County) as of and for the year ended
December 31,1999, and have issued our report thereon dated June 28, 2000. We did not audit the financial
statements of Double S Industries, Inc., the County’s discretely presented component unit, which was audited
by other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. The financial statements of Double S Industries, Inc., were not
audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and accordingly this report does not extend to
that component unit.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was
not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards. However, we noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported to
management of the County in a separate letter dated June 28, 2000.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over financial reporting in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal
control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over
financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted other
matters involving the internal control over financial reporting that do not require inclusion in this report, that
we have reported to management of the County in a separate letter dated June 28, 2000.



Erie County

Report of Independent Accountants on Compliance and on
Internal Control Required by Government Auditing Standards

Page 2

This reportis intended for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Board of County
Commissioners, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Jim Petro
Auditor of State

June 28, 2000
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO THE MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Erie County Commissioners
2900 Columbus Avenue
Sandusky, Ohio 44870-5554

To the Board of Commissioners:
Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Erie County, Ohio, (the County) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31,
1999. The County’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the County’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the County’'s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance occurred with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 1999.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the
risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would
be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses. We noted a matter involving the internal control over federal compliance that does not require
inclusion in this report, that we have reported to management of the County in a separate letter dated
June 28, 2000.
Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of Erie County, Ohio, (the County) as of and for
the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated June 28, 2000. We did not
audit the financial statements of Double S Industries, Inc., the County’s discretely presented component unit,
which were audited by other auditors. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of
federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is
not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

This reportis intended for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Board of County

Commissioners, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Jim Petro
Auditor of State

June 28, 2000



ERIE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS

OMB CIRCULAR A -133 § .505

DECEMBER 31, 1999

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

(d)(@)() Type of Financial Statement Opinion Unqualified
(d)(Q)(i) Were there any material control weakness No
conditions reported at the financial statement
level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(i) Were there any other reportable control No
weakness conditions reported at the financial
statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(ii) Was there any reported material noncompliance | No
at the financial statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(iv) Were there any material internal control No
weakness conditions reported for major federal
programs?
(d)(Q)(iv) Were there any other reportable internal control No
weakness conditions reported for major federal
programs?
(d)(@2)(v) Type of Major Programs’ Compliance Opinion Unqualified
(d)(2)(vi) Are there any reportable findings under § .5107? No
(d)(@)(vii) Major Programs (list): Medical Assistance Program -
CFDA #93.778
Community Development Block
Grant - Small Cities Program -
CFDA #14.228
(d)(Q)(viii) Dollar Threshold: Type A\B Programs Type A: > $ 300,000
Type B: all others
(d)(1)(ix) Low Risk Auditee? No
2. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS
None.
3. FINDINGS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS
None.




ERIE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
OMB CIRCULAR A -133 § .315 (b)

DECEMBER 31, 1999

Finding
Number

Finding
Summary

Fully
Corrected?

Not Corrected, Partially Corrected;
Significantly Different Corrective Action
Taken; or Finding No Longer Valid,;
Explain:

1998-60522-001

Ohio Revised Code

Corrected by

Finding No Longer Valid, Client has

§ 5705.41 (D) for September 30, | implemented a new purchasing
not properly 1999 procedures that requires the County
encumbering prior Auditor’s certification that the funds are
to incurring the available and have been encumbered
expenditure prior to the purchase being made by the
various County offices and departments.
1998-60522-003 | 24 C.F.R. Section Corrected Finding No Longer Valid, Client has
85.32 (d) for not Immediately by | appropriately recorded the equipment on
maintaining a the Client the inventory record of the County and

completed
inventory record of
equipment
purchased with
federal grant funds

noted that the equipment was purchased
with the use of federal grant funds.

10
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JUDE T. HAMMOND
Erie County Auditor

June 30, 2000

To the Citizens of Erie County

And the Board of County Commissioners
the Honorable Harold Butcher

the Honorable Thomas Ferrell

the Honorable Nancy McKeen:

I am pleased to present Erie County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR) for the year ended December 31, 1999. This report provides
full disclosure of the financial position and operation of the County for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 1999, This CAFR, which includes an
opinion from the Auditor of the State of Ohio, who performed the County’s
audit, conforms to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as
applicable to governmental entities. The general public, as well as investors,
will be able to compare the financial position of the County and the results of
its operations with other governmental entitics. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including al! disclosures, rests with the management of Erie
County, specifically the County Auditor. Copies will be made available to
all interested parties.

There are three sections to the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report:
Introductory, Financial, and Statistical. Included in the Introductory Section

* is the table of contents, transmittal letter, the County’s organizational chart, a

listing of County elected officials, and a copy of the 1998 GFOA Certificate
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. Within the Financial
Section are the Report of the Independent Auditors, the general purpose
financial statements and explanatory notes, and the combining and individual
fund and account group financial statements and schedules. The Statistical
Section includes selected tables which reflect socio-economic information
about the County, financial trends, and the fiscal capacity of the County.

GOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE AND REPORTING ENTITY

Erie County was established in March, 1838. The County has only those
powers conferred on it by Ohio statutes. The Board of County
Cormmissioners (the Board) is comprised of three members, elected at large
in overlapping four-year terms, and acts as both the executive and the
legislative branches of County government. The Commissioners serve as the
taxing authority, the principal contracting body, and chief administrators of
public services for the Counfy. The annual operating budget and the annual
appropriation measure for expenditures of all County funds is created and
adopted by the Board of Commissioners.
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The County provides its citizens with a wide range of services that include buman and social
services, health and community assistance services, civil and criminal justice system services
and support, road and bridge muaintenance, and other general and administrative support

services. The County operates enterprise funds which include water and wastewater systems,
and a landfill.

The County Treasurer and the County Auditor, as well the Commissioners, have key roles in
the financial functions of the government. The Treasurer serves a four-year term and is
required by state law to collect certain locally assessed taxes. She is also responsible for
investing all idle County funds as specified by Ohio law. The Treasurer is the distributing
agent for expenditures authorized by the Board upon the Auditor’s warrant (check). The
Treasurer must make daily reports showing receipts and payments, and her books must balance
with the County Auditor. The Treasurer is a member of the Board of Revision and, along with
the County Prosecutor and Auditor, forms the County Budget Commission. The Budget
Commission plays an integral part in the financial administration of County government, as
well as local governments of the County, including its cities, townships, villages, school
districts, and libraries.

The County Auditor, also elected to a four-year term, has the task of assessing real property for
tax purposes. Under state law, a complete reappraisal must be conducted every six years, as
well as a triennial update between appraisals. A complete reappraisal is being done in the year
2000. Following collection by the County Treasurer, the Auditor is responsible for distributing
certain taxes to the various subdivisions within the County. The Auditor serves as Chief
Financial Officer; no contract or obligation may be made without his certification that funds
have been lawfully appropriated, are available for payment, or are in the process of collection.
In addition, no funds may be expended except on the Auditor’s warrant drawn upon the
County Treasury. The Auditor is responsible for the County payroll and maintains the
accounting system. He also serves as secretary of the County’s Board of Revision.

Other elected officials are the Recorder, the Sheriff, the Clerk of Courts, the Engineer, three
Commons Pleas Court Judges, a County Court Judge, and the Coroner.

For finaucial reporting purposes, the County includes all funds, account groups, agencies,
boards, and commissions that comprise Erie County (the primary government) and its
component unit, in accordance with the Governimnental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity. The primary government includes the
financial activities of the County Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities,
Public Assistance and Children’s Services, and the County’s Care Facility. The County
Auditor also serves as fiscal agent for the Erie County General Health District, the Alcohol,
Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board, Family and Children First Councils, Erie
Soil and Water District, and Erie MetroParks. These entities are reported as agency funds, but
are not part of the primary government.
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Double S Industries, 2 workshop and non-profit corporation, is included as a discretely
presented cornponent unit, based on the significant services and resources provided by the
County. A complete discussion of the County’s reporting entity is provided in Note 2.A of the
General Purpose Financial Statements.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOCK

Erie County is located in the heart of the nation’s Midwest Region, on the shores of Lake Erie.
Midway between Toledo and Cleveland, the County has a solid economic base and continues
to prosper. ’ '

Manufactured products include automotive bearings and after-market automotive parts,
centrifugal castings, chalk, crayons, chains and fabricated metals. Quarried limestone,
orchards, nursery stock, farming and wineries also serve the area. Attracting new indusfry, as
well as aiding in the expansion of existing enterprises remains a major priority of the County.

Tourism continues to be the catalyst for the County’s financial resources. Cedar Fair Limited
Partnership, a New York State Exchange company, is based in Sandusky and serves as
headquarters for the five amusement parks operated by Cedar Fair. Senior of these parks is the
famous Cedar Point, which has served as a resort/amusement park for 130 years. This
seasonally operated Sandusky resort draws more than 3 million guests to the area each year, in
part because Cedar Point boasts more roller coasters than any other park in the world. In an
effort to become a vacation destination, Cedar Fair also operates four hotels and Sozk City, a
water park adjacent to Cedar Point.

Kelleys Island, one of Lake Erie’s islands, boasts camping, shopping, dining and bicycling. In
Milan, one can visit the birthplace of Thomas Edison, or take a tour of the Milan Historical
Society Museum. Located in downtown Sandusky is the Merry-Go-Round Museum, home of
an indoor carousel and other artifacts. Visitors to Erie County can enjoy the waterfront, from
Vermilion to White’s Landing. More than 80 camping and lodging facilities now exist in the
County to accommodate our visitors, and more are being built each year. Service sector
industries also continue to grow as a result of increasing tourism.

MAJOR INTIATIVES

Likely due to the diligence of business and government to ensure that there would be no major
impact, the Y2K. computer issue resulted in no serious consequences. The County spent
considerable time and resources in 1999 to assure that all at-risk computer systems would be
Y2K compliant. Essentially all such systems were compliant by October 1, 1999.

Also during 1999, bids were awarded for a new computer system for the Sheriff’s Office and
the Common Pleas Court, Family Court, and Clerk of Courts. The process of electronically
linking all County buildings is under way. A major renovation of the Courthouse is also
underway. The former Columbia Gas Building has been renovated to accommodate the Adult
Probation Division of the Common Pleas Court and soon the Public Defender/Legal Aid
Offices will also be housed there. '
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Efforts continue to increase the public’s access to real property tax records, county property
records, and tax maps. The County continues to pursue linking these records to allow for
Internet access to the information.

Work for the multi-county Juvenile Rehabilitation Center and replacement of the County’s
Juvenile Detention Facility continues. Expansion and replacement of the sewer, water, and
drainage systems confinues throughout the County.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Basis of Accounting

The County’s accounting system is organized on a fund basis. Each fund or account group is a
distinct self-balancing accounting entity. The County’s day-to-day accounting and budgetary
records are maintained on a basis other than generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP).
For financial reporting purposes, the records are converted to the modified accrual basis for all
the governmental and expendable trust funds and the accrual basis for proprietary funds and
the discretely presented component unit. On a modified accrual basis, revenues are recognized
when measurable and available. On the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when
measurable and earned; expenses are recognized when incurred. The basis of accounting and
the various funds and account groups used by Erie County are described in Note 2.B of the
General Purpose Financial Statements.

Internal Controls

In developing the County’s accounting system, consideration was given to the adequacy of
internal accounting controls. Internal confrols are designed to provided reasonable, but not
absolute assurance that the following objectives will be achieved: (1) the reliability of financial
records for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability of assets; (2)
effective and efficient operations; and (3) compliance with laws and regulations. The concept
of reasonable assurance is based on the assumption the cost of internal controls should not
exceed the benefits expected to the derived from their implementation.

The County utilizes a fully automated accounting system, as well as automated systems for
control of fixed assets and payroll. These systems, along with the monitoring of each voucher
prior to payment by the accounting division of the Auditor’s Office, ensure that the financial
information is both accurate and reliable.

Budgetary Contro}

The Board of County Commissioners adopts an annual appropriation measure for the County
at the end of December for the coming year. The Board, throughout the year, may amend
appropriations with consideration as to remaining balances and revenue estimates.
Disbursements and transfers of funds require the authority of the Commission. A complete
description of the County’s budgeting process is described in Note 2.D of the General Purpose
Financial Statements.



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

General Government Functions

The following schedules present a summary of governmental funds’ revenues and expenditures
for the years ended December 31, 1998 and 1999, along with the amount and percentage of
change from 1998 to 1999,

% OF %
1998 1999 TOTAL, ~ _CHANGE  _CHANGE
enue S _ 7

Taxes $17,438,287 $19,320,370 33.41% $1,882,083 10.79%
Charges for services 10,239,983 10,267,650 17.76 27,667 0.27
Licenses and permits 11,804 157,029 0.27 145,225 1,230.30
Fines and forfeitures 662,792 640,040 1.11 (22,752) (3.43)
Intergovernmental revenue 19,771,957 22,081,978 38.19 2,310,021 11.68
Special assessments 706,748 734,861 1.27 28,113 3.98
Investments earnings 2,603,803 2,360,984 4.08 (242,819) (9.33)
Other revenue 1,226,292 _ 2263323 _ 391 1,037,031 - __ 8457
Total $52.601,666 $57,826235  100.00% $5,164.569 —2:81%

The increase in tax revenues, is due primarily to the County sales tax, which continues to
increase due largely to the unprecedented healthy economy.

While there was a dramatic increase in licenses and permits revenue, due mainly to increased
building and vendor permits, (which also is a sign of the overall health of the economy), these
revenues historically vary widely from year to year, and more importantly, represent an
insignificant part of the County’s operating revenues for general government operations.

Intergovernmental revenue, which primarily represents funds received from State and Federal
grants, entitlements, and shared revenues, increased again in 1999, due to the sound economy
and the County’s ability to procure new grants from both levels of government.

The increase in special assessments revenue was due to the increased assessments for new
projects completed in the past two years.

Investment carnings decreased due to lower interest rates, while the large increase in other

revenue was due to a reclassification of certain revenue items which had prewously been mis-
classified as other financing sources.
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The nearly 10% total increase in revenue for general government operations, which was
realized without increasing the burden on the County’s real property owners, and follows an
increase of 8% reported in 1998, continues to reflect the sound economy of the County, the
State of Ohio, and the nation as a whole.

Expenditures

General Government:
Legislative and executive
Judicial

Public safety

Public works

Health

Human services
Conservation and recreation
Economic development
Transportation
Miscelianeous

Capital outlay
Intergovernmental

Debt Service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total

1308

$7,592,940
3,153,598
9,325,580
4,060,933
11,582,376
13,617,500
256,102

0

0
1,029,671
3,522,027
0

857,948

1138976
56,1 1

% OF

%

$8,274,769
3,739,007
7,970,638

4,936,519

12,057,839
14,631,448
113,000
792,741
29,847
1,760,331
1,276,355
18,570

2,336,383
—-217.933
$38,855.400

14.06%
6.35
13.54
8.3%
20.49
24.86
0.19
1.35
0.05
2.99
2.17
0.03

3.97
—1.56
100.00%

$681,829 8.98%
585,409 18.56
(1,354,942)  (14.53)
875,586 21.56
475,463 4.11
1,013,948 1.45
(143,102)  (55.88)
792,741 100.00
29,847 100.00
730,660 70.96
(2,245,672)  (63.76)
18,570 100.00
1,478,435 172.32
_(21029) (194D

$2.717.749 4,84%

The increase in legislative and executive program expenditures were due to annual salary
increases, as well the addition of several labor-related federal grants. These grants are one to
two years in duration, and have no guarantee of renewal. As the grants expire, personnel are
not agsured of maintaining their present positions. Consequently, expenditures for this program
area may decrease by a relative amount in future years. Upgrades for computers and other
equipment by the Common Pleas and Family Courts, as well as the Clerk of Courts Office
created the increase in the judicial expenditures.
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Public safety expenditures decreased in excess of 14% due to capital outlay decreases in law
enforcement, the detention facility and adult probation.

A significant increase occurred in public works expenditures due to an increase in
infrastructure construction and renovation projects undertaken by the County Engineer’s
Office at the direction of the Commissioners.

The significant percentage changes reported in the program areas of conservation and
recreation, economic development, transportation, capital outlay, and intergovernmental are
largely the result of a reclassification of certain expenditure line items, which had been
previously misclassified, according to current reporting requirements. A similar
reclassification was noted for revenue items on page 5. The County and its Auditors believe
that this reclassification is appropriate, and will, from an historical perspective, provide a more
complete and accurate representation of general government operations.

Principal expenditures on outstanding debt increased in 1999, due primarily to the retirement
of a $1.4 million long-term bond anticipation note treported in 1998. Interest expenditures
decreased, due to the maturity of certain issues at the end of 1998, as well as the realization of
first-year savings on debt which was refinanced by the County during 1998.

Total expenditures in 1999 for the operation of Erie County general government increased by
only 4.84% from 1998, less than one-half of the percentage increase in revenues, and
considerably less than the 11% increase reported in 1998. Nonetheless, total expenditures
exceeded total revenues by $1,029,165. However, the available total fund balance for general
government operations was approximately $14.5 million, which reprcsents nearly three months
of spendable resources for general government needs.

General Fund Balance

The fund balance of the County’s General Fund decreased $370,102 from the prior year, to
$12,366,122, a 2.9% decline. The balance provides the County with the equivalent of 145
business days of General fund expenditures, compared to the equivalent of 162 days at the end
of 1998.

Enterprise Funds

The County’s enterprise funds consist of a water district fund, the Huron area and Erie County
sewer funds, and a landfill fund. The water, sewer, and landfill funds all reported a net loss for
the year ended December 31, 1999, of $724,202, $187,474, and $3,246,321, respectively. The
losses in the water and sewer fund are due mainly to construction-in-progress to enhance water
and sewer services, and will be eliminated as user charges are increased. The loss in the
landfill fund is due to the recognition of depreciation on completed construction for expansion
of the landfill site, as well as the continuing annual expense for the future costs involved in
closing the landfill, as well as maintaining the landfill after closure. For a: complete
description of the County’s estimated closure and post-closure costs for the landfill, see Note
21 to the General Purpose Financial Statements.
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Internal Service Funds

The principal internal service fund maintained by the County is used to account for its self-
funded employee health care benefits program. This fund reported net income of $68,814 for
the year ended December 31, 1999. Retained earnings in this fund totaled $53,255 at year-
end. Claims expense for 1999 was $4,164,496, compared to $4,194,630 for 1998, and claims
payable at December 31, 1999 was $1,047,708, compared to $822,778 at December 31, 1998.

Fidaciary Funds

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by Erie County in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
the individuals, private organizations, other governmental units and/or other funds. The
fiduciary funds maintained by Erie County are the expendable trust funds, the investment trust
fund and agency funds.

The Investment Trust fund represents moneys invested by the County on behalf of another,
legally separate entity; Erie Metroparks specifically. The County acts as fiscal agent for the
Board of Erie Metroparks, and invests the Metroparks’ funds to earn interest revenue for the
Metroparks, which is required by Ohio statute. GASB Statement No. 31 requires that this
investment activity be reported separately.

General Fixed Assets

The general fixed assets of the County are used to carry on the essential government functions
of the County, and are not financial resources available for expenditure, The total general
fixed assets at Decetmber 31, 1999, was $38,622,924. Such assets are accounted for at
historical cost. Depreciation is not recognized on general fixed assets. The County’s general
fixed assets are presented in Note 9 of the General Purpose Financial Statements.

Cash Management

The County Treasurer, custodian of all County monies, is responsible for investing all idle
funds and for directing the investrnent policies of the County as determined by the County’s
 Investment Advisory Committee. The County pools its cash for maximum investment
efficiency and simplified accountability. The largest of these investments is the State
Treasurer’s investment pool (STAR Ohic). This statewide investment pool was established in
1986 for governmental entities in Ohio and is administered by the Treasurer of the State of
Obio. Interest income is allocated to the General Fund and to other qualifying funds as
prescribed by Ohio law or other legal provision. Interest for the primary government during
1999 was $2,427,779. Interest was received directly by Double S Indusmes (The Workshop)
in the amount of $ 7,557.
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Debt Administration

At December 31, 1999, general obligation bonds outstanding totaled $22,694,628. During fiscal
year 1999, $987,000 of general obligation bonds were retired, and $4,893,239 in general
obligation bonds were issued. Bond and tax anticipation notes outstanding at December 31,
1999 were $6,512,000; $5,115,000 less than similar notes outstanding at December 31, 1998.
Special assessment bonds, for which the County’s resources may be used to repay if necessary,
increased by $1,180,000 for the Sweetbriar Drainage project. Principal payments on out-
standing special assessment bonds totaled $394,500. The balance of special assessment bonds
outstanding at Diecember 31, 1999 was $4,240,000.

The outstanding balances for Ohio Water Development Authority (OWDA) and Ohio Public
Works Commission (OPWC) loans were $8,197,717 and $147,181, respectively. Principal
payments in 1999 on OWDA loans totaled $369,451, and $8,255 on OPWC loans. ' A complete
description of the County’s long-term debt is provided in Note 12 of the General Purpose
Financial Statements. Notes payable are described in Note 13.

The District maintained its “Aaa” rating from Moody’s Investors Service on its general
obligation bond issues. The ratio of net bonded debt to assessed valuation was .660 percent,
down from .657 percent the previous year. As of December 31, 1999, the County’s overall debt
margin was $24,524,447 and the unvoted debt margin was $3,848,156. All existing bond
obligations are general obligation debt backed by the full faith and credit of the District, and will
be retired fully by fiscal year 2019.

Risk Management

With the exception of employee health care benefits and workers’ compensation insurance, the
County purchases coverage for comprehensive general liability, vehicle liability, property and
casualty insurance, and public officials’ liability through the County Risk Sharing Authority
(CORSA), a public entity risk-sharing pool among thirty-nine Ohio counties, Member counties
agree to jointly participate in coverage of losses, and to pay all contributions necessary for the

specified coverage provided by CORSA. The County’s payment to CORSA in 1999 totaled
$421,099. : : _

During 1999, the County participated in the County Commissioners Association of Ohio
(CCAO) Workers’ Compensation Group Rating Plan (the plan), an insurance purchasing pool.
The intent of the plan is to achieve lower premiums for plan members by calculating the loss

experience of all members as one, and subsequently applying a common premium rate to all
members.

For a complete description of the County’s risk management programs, see Note 15 to the
General Purpose Financial Statements.
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Pension Plan

All County employees, other than teachers, are covered by the statewide Public Employees
Retirement System of Ohio (PERS). Certified teachers employed by the school for the mentally
retarded/developmentally disabled are covered by the statewide State Teachers Retirement
System (STRS). The County’s employer contributions to both systems are based on a
percentage of employees’ salaries. State law reguires the County to pay the employer share as
determined by each refirement system. The County’s 1999 contributions were $1,916,251 paid
as an employee portion and $3,054,730 paid as the employer portion ($4,970,981 total) to PERS
and $39,700 paid as an employee portion and $59,763 as the employer portion ($99,463 total)
STRS. See Notes 16 and 17 to the General Purpose Financial Statements for complete details.

Independent Audit

Included in this report is an ungualified audit opinion rendered on the County’s financial
statements as of December 31, 1999, by our independent accountant, the Auditor of the State of
Ohio. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in the state statutes, the audit was also
designed to meet the requirementis of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996. County
management will continue to subject financial statements to an annoal independent audit as part
of the preparation of a CAFR. An annual audit also serves to maintain and strengthen the
County’s accounting controls and accountability to the public it serves.

The County established the Fiscal Report Review Committee (Audit Committee) in 1998 to
assist with the audit/financial statement process. This group is comprised of the County Auditor,
County Treasurer, and Board President. In addition, David Brink, CPA, of Payne, Hammersmith
and Nickles, CPA, Inc.; and James Miller, executive vice-president, The Citizens Banking
Company, serve on the panel.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement
for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Erie County for its Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for the year ended December 31, 1998. The County is extremely proud to have earned the
award for the tenth consecutive year.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which conforms to
program standards. The report must also conform to generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) and satisfy all applicable legal requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for
a period of one year only. We believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate

of Achievement program requirements and we are again submitting it to the GFOA to determine
eligibility for the award.
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STATE OF OHIO One Government Center

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Room 1420
. B -+ - ‘Toleda, Chic 43604-22_45
Jim PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE Telephone  419-245.2811
800-443-9276

Facsimile 419-245-2484
www.auditor.state.oh.us

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Erie County
2900 Columbus Avenue
Sandusky, Ohio 44870-55654

To the Board of County Commissioners:

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements of Erie County (the County) as
of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These general-purpose
financial statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is o express an
opinion an these general-purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial
statements of Double S Industries, Inc., the County's discretely presented componént unit. Those financial
statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion,
insofar as it relates to the amounts included for that discretely presented cornponent unit, is based on the
report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audii to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material missiatement. The
financial statements of the Double 5 Industries, nc., component unit, were not audited in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. An audit includes examining, on a test basls, evidence supporiing the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement preseniation. We believe that our audit and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion, .

in our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the general-purpose financlal statements
referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the financial position of Erfe County, as of
December 31, 1989, and the resuits of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types and
discretely presented component unit for the year then ended in conformity with generaily accepted
accounting principles.

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 28, 2000 on
our consideration of the County's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
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Erie County
Report of Independent Accountants
Page 2

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the generatl-purpose financlal statements
of the County, taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements
and schedules listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly presented, in all material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a
whole. ‘

We did not audit the data included in the statisfical section of this report and therefore express no opinion
thereon.

Jim Petro
Auditor of State

June 28, 2000
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Revenues:
Property and othertaxes . . ... ... ...
Salestaxes . . .. ... ... ... a...
Charges forservices . ., . . .........
Licensesandpermits. . . .. .. ......
Finesand forfeitures . . . ..........
Special mssessments. . . ... L. ...
Intergovernmental . . . .. ... ......
Investmentincome. . ., ... ... .....
Other . . .. ...ttt ene s

Totalrevemue. . . . . . v v v v vnnn

Expenditures;
Current:
General government:
Legislative and executive. . . . . .. e
Judieial . . . .. ... L. .-
Publicsafety . . . ... ... ... ...
Publicworks. . .. ........... .

Conservation and recreation . . , ., .. ...
Economic development and assistance . , .
Trapsportetion. . . . ... 0 u v n i ...
Other. . . . e e e e
Copitaloutlay. . . ........... s
Intergovernmental. . . . ... .. ... . ..
Debt service:

Principal retirement . . . .. ... ... ..
Interest and fiscal charges, . . . . ... ..

Total expenditures, . ... ........

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under} expenditures. . . ... ..

Cther financing sources (uses):
Proceedsofbonds . . . .. ... ... ...

inception or proceeds of capital leases, . |, .
Operating transfersin . . . . ... .....
Opefating transfersout. . . . .. ... ...

Total other financing sources (uses) . . .

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other flancing (uses) .

Fund balance, January ) (Restated) . . . . ..
Increase in reserve for inventory. . . .. ...
Fund belance, Decemnber 31. . . ., .. ...

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Fiduciary
Governmental Fund Types Fund Type
' T Total
Special Debt Capital Expendable (Memorandum
General __Revenue Service Projects Trust Only)
$3,682,185 $4,344,296 $8,026.4%1
10,265,873 1,028,016 11,293,889
1,475,458 8,792,192 10,267,650
9,912 147,117 157,029
519,653 120,387 640,040
16,626 T 3,008 $616,734 $98,490 734,861
2,823,675 19,216,970 41,333 $517 22,082,495
216201 ' 169,887 24,878 4207 319 2,361,303
1,251,774 TAB320 251,291 11,938 35368 2298691
22207171 34,570,193 852,903 155,968 36204 _ 57,862,439
7,127,515 1,147,254 8274,769
3,633,919 105088 3,739,007
6,278,029 1,692,609 . 7970,638
629,508 4307011 4.936,519
106,644 11,951,195 12,057,839
2,104,627 12,516,821 14,631,448
t3000 0 T - - —-— - . 113,000
T 792,741 792,741
29,847 20,847
1,231,476 ~ 528,855 : _ 2,782 1,763,113
‘785248 - e 531,107 1,276,355
18,570 18,570
53,883 ] 2,282,500 2,336,383
11,646 _6B186 - 741012 91,109 917,953
22083912 _ 33119760 _ 3029512 622216 2182 " 58,858,182
123259 __ 1450433 _(H136609) _ _ (466.248) 33422 _(995,143)
800,000 46276 1,180,000 2,026,276
17,779 17,779
81,614 T 31,614
100,000 965,000 2,087.281 573,500 3,725,781
(1,509604) __ (800000 ___(1,459,500) (3,769,104)
(510211) 165000 2,133,557 294,000 " 2,082,346
(386.952) 1,615433 (3,052) (172,248) 33,422 1,086,603
12,736,224 6,325,006 205,134 1,694,212 169,199 21,129,755
84,990 7 101,840
33025425 " $200.062 1,521,964 302631 522318198

THE NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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Proprietary Fund Types o
Total
Internal (Memorandum
Enterprise Service Oaly)
Operating revennes: ) ' :
Chargesforservices. - . . . ... .. .. «.... $11,537,043 $8,170,038 $19,707,081
Other operating revenues. . . . . ... ... ... 1,122,130 30,023 1,152,153
Total operating revenues. . . . ... .. .. ... 12,659,173 _ 8,200,061 20,859,234
Operating expenses:
Personalservices . . . . .. . v i it it v e 2,139,248 2,832,814 4,972,062
Contractual services. . - . . . . oo v v v v v - - 2,073,443 757,090 2,830,533
Materialsand supplies. . . ... .. ... ... .. 3,557,235 173,460 3,730,695
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . ... ... 6,500,259 o 6,500,259
Claims eXPense . o v v v v e v a v e memannas 4,164,496 4,164,496
Landfill closure and post-closurecosts . . . . . . . 971,776 977,776
Other operatingexpense. . . . ... ... ... .. 249,398 295,503 544,901
Total operating expenses. . . « .« « v = 0 o+ - - ) 15@7,359_ 7 8,223,363 23,720,72_2
Operatingloss. . . . . . . . ... .ot eunonn (2,838,186) {23,302) (2,861,488)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest expense and fiscal charges . . . . .. ... {1,381,238) (1,381,258)
Investmenteamings. . .. . .. .. ... .. 44,669 44,669
Other nonoperatingrevenuse. . . . . .. ... ... _16,778 16,778
Total nonoperating expenses. . . . .. .. ... . (1,319,811) (1,319,811}
Net loss before operating transfers. . . . . .. .. (4,157,997) (23,302) (4,181,299
Operating transfersin. . . . . ... ... ... 43,323 43,323
Netincome(loss). . . . . ..o v oot (4,157,997) 20,021 (4,137,976)
(Accumulated deficit), January 1, Restated. . . . . . (1,667,616) (349,286) (2,016,902)
(Accumulated deficit), December31. . ... .. .. ($5,825.613) (8320265} (_T$6,154_,87_81

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT)
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

THE NOTES TQO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Double S
Indusiries
Operating revenues:
In-kind contributed services. . . . . . .. ... .. £96,274
Contracts, in-house. . . . .. . ..o vt o v oo 100,764
Coniracts, outside service . . . . ... .. ... .... 103,350
Popsales. . . . v i v i i e i i e 6,579
Tferest. + v v v vt b s e et et e e e 7,557
Cashcontributions. . . .. ...._ . ........ - 230
L8 7137 . 9,857
Total operatingrevennes . . . . .. .. v v v v . . 324611
Operating expenses:
Program eXpenses. . - » ¢ v v c v o s v oo e 292,974
General and administrative expenses. . . . . . . ... . 49,038
Total operating expenses. « . o+ - o v v o v s an. 342,012
Change in net assets from operations . . . . . ... ... (17,4013
Nonoperating expenses:
Unrealized loss on investments. . . . . . ... .. ... L (1,270)
Total nonoperatingexpenses . . .. ... ....... (1,270
Decrease in unrestricted net assets. . . . . . . I - (18,671)
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets
Confributions. . . .« . v v it i c e e e e e e e ) 85
Increase in temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . ... 85
Decrease innetassels . . . .. . v vt mecnonnwann (18,585)
Netassets, January 1. . . . .. .o oot v i e v e a. 284,697

Net assets, December31. . .. .. ... .. ... $266,111

THE NOTES TQO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS §STATEMENT
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALY PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER. 31, 1999

Moncash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activitios:

Capital contributions from developers totaled $330,592 in 1999 for Enterprise Funds

Proprietaty Fund Types
o Total
Internal {Memorandym
Enterprise Service Only)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from enstomers . .« v v v vn b $10,749,379 $8,170,038 318,919,417
Cash received from other operations . . . . . .. ... 1,727,902 30,023 1,757,925
Cash payments for personal services . . _ ., .. ... (2,785,102) (2,795 532) (5,580,634
Cash payments for contract services . . . . - . ... - (4,931,099) {711,648) (5,642,747}
Cash payments for materials and supplies. . . . .. .. {2,534,605) (173,460% {2,708,065)
Cash payments forclaims, . . . ... .. ......- ' (3,939,566) (3,939,566)
Cash payments for other expenses . . . .. - ... . .. 9,398 _{295,503) {544,901)
Net cash provided by
operntingactivitics. . . ... . .- iunnenn . _LeNoTT 284352 2261429
Cash flows from noncepital financing activities:
Cash recsived from donations . . .. .. -2 . e 16,778 . L 16,778
Transfors in fromother fimds . . ... ... oo 43523 43323
Het cash provided by noacapital
" Epnoeingactivities. . . . . .. v e i i s naue . 16,178 43323 §0.101
Cash flows from capital and related
fnancing activities:
Acquisition of capitalassets, . ... . oou ... na (4,406,831) (4,406 831)
Proveeds fiom fssuanceofbonds . . . .. - .. - - .. 4,040,600 4,050,000
Pioceeds from issuance ofmotes. . . . . . . o . oo . 11,560,000 11,560,000
Principal payments-capltal bease, . . . . . . ., ..., (54,152) {54,152)
Interest payments-capital lease . . . < v . o\ v .o . (15,632) (15,632)
Principal retirement. . .. ... . .. N (15,631,706) (15,651,706)
Interestpaid. . . ..o i cmmi e e m s o o (BIRLITE) (1,381,176}
MNet cash used in eapital and related
financing activiies . . . . . v vaieaan e e - (5,899,497) (5,899,497
Cash flows from investing activities:
e _ 44,669 44,669
Net cash provided by investing activities, . . . . . .. 44,669 ) 44, 669
Net increass (decreass) in .
cash andcashequivalents . . . .. ... ........ (3,860,973) 327,675 {3,533,298)
Cash and cash oquivalents at January 1 . .. . .. ... 11652048 773,288 12,425,337
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31 . . . . . . .. ﬁ:ﬁf IETE i 100963 i §SIB§!539
Recancilistion of operating Ioss to net
cash provided by operating activities:
OPOrBHNGIONS « . o v o v vvv e emenraeenen . (s2.833,186) (323,302) (52,361,438)
Adjustments to reconcile operating logs to R N ‘ )
net cash provided by operating activities:
Deprecietion and antortization . . . ... .. .., 6,500,259 6,500,259
Changee in assets and linbilities: :
Increase in materinls and supplies inventory. . . . . . {59,070} (59,070}
Incrense in accoumtereceivable . . . .. .. ... . {787,664) (787,654}
Decrease in special assessments receivable , . .. . . 12,653 12,653
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, . . . .. .. (1,882,356} 43,496 (1,838,860}
Becrenseindeferredrevenus . . . ..o vl (22,653) B (22,653)
Decrease in ncerued wages and benefits. . . . .. .. (65,016} (177,331} (242,34T)
Tncrease in ooinp 1 ab payable. . ... .. 4272 138,382 142,654
Increase in claimepayable. . . ... ..l .- . 124,930 224,930
Increase in pension obligation payeble. . . ... . .. ) 76231 76,231
Increnge in estimated landfill closure costs, , . . . . . 17,716 TS
incresse in due to other governments , ., . . ... - 126,054 126,054
Increase in due to other funds , . . . v« . - e 1,008 1,946 2,954
Net cash provided by
operating achvities., . . .. v u v e aan — 51977077 5284353 $2.261.429

THE NOTES TQ THE GEMERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Double S
Industries
Cash flows from operating activities:
Changeinnetassets . . - . - v .« v v v v v 0o v v an ($18,586)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities: '
Depreciation. . . .. . ... ... ... ... ..., 2,088
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease in accounts receivable. . . . . . . .. . ... 24,040
Decrease in Erie County MR/DD ) :
Boardreceivable. . . . . .. .. ... ... ... 3,163
Increase in receivable, other. . . .. .. ... .. ... (251)
Increase inprepaidexpenses. . . . . . ... ...... : (83)
Decrease in payroll and sales tax payable. . . . . . .. (25)
Increase in accrued payroll and vacation . . . . .. .. 6,600
Decrease in accrued payroll taxes and insurance . . . . (833)
Decrease in deposit liabilities. . . . .. .. ... ... 135
Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . .. .. 16,248
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment . . . . . . . ... ... ..., (3,216)
Net cash used in investing activities . . . . .. ... ... (3,216)
Net increase in
cashand cashequivalents. . . . . ... .. ... ..... 13,032
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1. . . . . . ... ... 222,546
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31. . . . . . e e . $235,578

THE NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Fiduciary
Fund Type
Investment
Trust
Revenues:

Interest . . . . . . i o i i it i e e e $21,807
Totalrevenues . . . . . . . o v i v v it e e e e 21,807
Net increase in assets

resulting from operations. . . . . ... ... ... ' 21,807
Nef capital transactions . . . . ... ... ......... 50,938
Tolal increaseinnetassets. . . . . . . . . oo v v v ... 72,745
Netassetsat January 1, 1999. . . . .. .. .. ... ... 402,615
Net assets at December 31,1999, . . .. _ ... ... .. $475.360

THE NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF THE COUNTY

Erie County, a political subdivision of the State of Ohio, was formed in 1838. The three
member Board of County Commissioners is the legislative and executive body of the County.
The County Auditor is the chief financial officer and the County Treasurer is custodian of
all funds. There are six other elected administrative officials, each of whom is independent,
as set forth in Ohio law. These officials are: Coroner, Engineer, Prosecutor, Recorder,
Sheriff, and Clerk of Courts. There is also a Common Pleas Court General Judge, a
Domestic Relations Court Judge, a Probate Court Judge and a County Court Judge elected
on a countywide basis to oversee the County’s justice system.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. REPORTING ENTITY

The County’s reporting entify has been defined in accordance with Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity.
The financial statements include all funds, account groups, agencies, boards,
commissions, and component units for which the County and the County Commissioners
are "accountable". Accountability as defined in GASB Statement No. 14 was evaluated
based on financial accountability, the nature and significance of the potential component
unit's (PCU) relationship with the County and whether exclusion would cause the
County's general purpose financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Among the factors considered were separate legal standing; appointment of a voting
majority of PCU's board; fiscal dependency and whether a benefit or burden relationship
exists; imposition of will; and the nature and significance of the PCU's relationship with
the County. Responsibility was evaluated on the basis of financial dependence and the
manifestations of oversight exercised by the Commissioners. Among the factors
considered were budget adoption, taxing authority, outstanding debt secured by revenues
or general obligations of the County, obligation of the County to finance any deficits that
may occur, reliance of the organization on continuing subsidies from the County,
selection of governing authority, and designation of management.

Based on the foregoing criteria, the financial activities of the following PCU is reflected
in the accompanying financial statements:



ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

Double S Industries, Inc. Double S Industries, Inc. {the Workshop) is a legally separate
non-government, not-for-profit corporation served by a self-appointing Board of
Trustees. The Workshop, under a contractual agreement with the Erie County Boaid of
Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities (MRDD), provides sheitered
employment for mentally retarded or disabled aduits in Erie County. The Erie County
Board of MRDD provides the Workshop with staff salaries, transportation, equipment
(except that used directly in the production of goods or rendering of services), staff to
administer and supervise training programs, and other funds as necessary for the
operation of the Workshop. Based on the significant services and resources provided by
the County to the Workshop and the Workshop’s sole purpose of providing assistance
to retarded and disabled adults of Erie County, Double S Industries, Inc. is reflected as
a component unit of Erie County and is discretely presented. The Workshop operates on
a fiscal year ending December 31. Separately issued financial statements can be obtained
from Double S. Industries, Inc., 4405 Galloway Road, Sandusky, Ohio, 44870.

POTENTIAL COMPONENT UNITS REPORTED AS AGENCY FUNDS

The County Treasurer, as the custodian of public funds, invests all public monies held
on deposit in the County treasury. In the case of the separate agencies, boards and
commissioners listed below, the County serves as fiscal agent but is not financially
accountable for their operations. Accordingly, the activity of the following entities are
presented as agency funds within the general purpose financial statements:

Erie-Ottawa Alcohol, Drug Addition, and Mental Health Services

Erie County Soil and Water Conservation District
Erie County General Health District
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1959

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ~ (Continued)
JOINT VENTURE WITH EQUITY INTEREST

The Alcohol, Drug Addition, and Mental Health Services Board (ADAMHS) is a
governmental joint venture between Erie and Ottawa Counties. It provides mental health
education, consultation, training, ahd referral services to the public. The organization is
controlied by a board whose membership consists of five appointees of the State Board
of Mental Health, nine appointees of the Erie County Commissioners, and six appointees
of the Ottawa County Commissioners. Fiscal matters are handled by the Erie County
Auditor. The counties share in the equity of the district based on the percentages of
population within the two counties. Financial statements for ADAMHS are available,
upon request, from: Erie-Ottawa County Alcohol, Drug Addiction, and Mental Health
Services Board, 416 Columbus Avenue, Sandusky, Ohio, 44870.

The population of each of the joint venture participants and the related equity interest for
the year ended December 31, 1999 is:

Population = Equity Percent Equity Value
Erie County 76,799 65.74% - $ 665,100
Ottawa County 40,029 ) 34.26% 346,662
116,828 ' 100,00% $1,011,762

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION - FUND ACCOQUNTING

The County uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the
results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance

and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain County
functions or activities.
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 2 ~- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self balancing set of accounts
recording cash and other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and
residual equities or balances, and changes therein, which are segregated for the purpose
of carryingon specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special
regulations, restrictions or Jimitations. An account group is a financial reporting device
designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded
in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial
resources. For financial statement presentation purposes, the various funds of the County
are grouped into the following generic fund types under the broad fund categories of
governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Governmental funds are those through which most governmenta! functions of the County
are financed. The acquisition, use and balances of the County's expendable financial
resources and the related current labilities (except those accounted for in proprietary
funds and trust funds) are accounted for through governmental funds. The following are
the County's governmental fund types:

General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources of the
County except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The general fund
balance is available to the County for any purpose provided it is expended or
transferred according to the general laws of Ohio.

Special Revenue Funds - The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or for major
capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation
of financial resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal,
interest and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds - The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial
resources used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other
than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds).
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

The Proprietary fund type is used to account for the County's ongoing activities which
are similar to those found in the private sector. The following are the County's
proprietary fund types:

Enterprise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the
intent is that costs {expenses, including depreciation) of providing services to the
general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges, or where it has been decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

[nternal Service Funds - These funds are used to account for the financing of goods
and services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies
of the County on a cost-reimbursement basis.

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES

The Fiduciary fund types are used to account for assets held by the County in a trustee
capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or
other funds. The following are the County's fiduciary fund types:

Expendable Trust Fund - The Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially
the same manner as governmental funds.

Agency Funds - The Agency Funds are purely custodial (assets equal liabilities) and
thus do not involve measurement of results of operations.

Investment Trust Fund - The investment trust fund, a fiduciary fund, represents an
arrangement whereby the County government commingles the moneys of more than
one legally separate entity, and invests, on the participants’ behalf, in an investment
portfolio.
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NOTE 2

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

ACCOUNT GROUPS _

To make a clear distinction between fixed assets related to specific funds and those of
general government, and between long-term liabilities related to specific funds and those
of a general nature, the following account groups are used:

General Fixed Assets Account Group - The general fixed assets account group isused
to account for all fixed assets of the County, other than those fixed assets accounted
for in the enterptise funds.

General Long-Term Qbligations Account Group - The general long-term obligations
account group is used to account for all long-term debt of the County, except that
accounted for in the enterprise funds.

COMPONENT UNIT

A component unit is either a legally separate organization for which the elected officials
of the County are not financially accountable, or alegally separate organization for which
the nature and significance of its relationship with the County is such that exclusion
would not cause the County’s financial statement to be misleading or incomplete.

MENT FO BASIS OF ACCC G

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. All governmental fund types and the expendable trust fund are
accounted for using a flow of current financial resources measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on
the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues
and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses)
in net current assets.

All proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated
with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net
total assets) is segregated into contributed capitfal and retained earnings components.
Enterprise fund operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e.,
expenses) in net total assets.
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized
in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to
the timing of the measurements made.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed for the governmental, expendable
trust, and agency funds. Under this basis, revenues are recognized in the accounting
period when they become both measurable and available. Available means collectible
within the current fiscal yearor soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the
current year. The available period for the County is sixty days afier year end.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, the
following revenue sources are deemed both measurable and available: investment
earnings, -delinquent real and personal property taxes, federal and state grants and
entitlements, charges for current services, and fines, costs, and forfeitures. Major
revenue sources not susceptible to accrual include licenses and permits, which are not
considered measurable until received.

The County reports deferred revenues on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues
arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the measurable and available criteria
for recognition in the current period. In subsequent periods, when both revenue
recognition criteria are met, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the
combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized. Special assessments are recorded as
deferred revenue because they do not meet the availability criteria. Property taxes
mezsurable as of December 31, 1999 and delinquent property taxes, whose availability
is indeterminable and which are intended to finance 2000 operations, have also been
recorded as deferred revenue. '

The County has elected not to report child support arrearage within the special revenue
and agency funds. These amounts, while potentially significant, are not considered
measurable, and because collections are often significantly in arrears, the County is
unable to determine a reasonable value.

The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial
rescurces {expenditures) rather than expenses. Most expenditures are measurable and
are recorded when the related fund Hability is incurred. Allocations of cost, such as
depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the governmental funds:
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Expenditures are recognized when the related liability is expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources with the following exceptions: general long
term obligation principal and interest is reported only when paid; and the costs of
accumulated unpaid vacation and sick leave are reported in the period due and payable
rather than in the period earned by employees.

The proprietary funds and the external investment fund are accounted for on the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized in the period earned and expenses are
recognized in the period incurred. Unbilled service charges receivable are recognized
as revenue at year-end. '

The discretely presented component unit has been prepared on the accrual basis of
generally accepted accounting principles and accordingly, reflects all significant
receivables, payables and other liabilities.

D. BUD Y DATA

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the Revised Code and entails the
preparation of budgetary documents within an established timetable. The major
documents prepared are the tax budget, the certificate of estimated resources and the
appropriations resolution, all of which are prepared on the budgetary basis of
accounting. The certificate of estimated resources and the appropriations resolution are
subject to amendment throughout the year with the legal restriction that appropriations
cannot exceed estimated resources, as certified. All funds, other than agency funds and
the investment trust fund are legally required to be budgeted and appropriated.

Budgetary information for Double S Industries is not reported because it is not included
in the entity for which the “appropriated budget™ is adopted, and does not itself maintain
budgetary financial records. '

The legal level of budgetary control is at the object level within each department.

Although statutes require that all funds be budgeted, it is not necessary to do so if the
County Commissioners do not anticipate expenditure of the available funds.
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1599

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Segregated cash accounts are not included in the budgetary presentation because they are
not controlled by the County Commissioners and the departments do not adopt separate
budgets. Advances-in and advances-out are not required to be budgeted since they
represent a cash flow resource. Budgetary modifications may only bemade by resolution
of the County Commissioners.

Tax_Budget - A budget of estimated revenues and expenditures is submitted to the
County Auditor, as Secretary of the County Budget Commission, by July 20 of each year,
for the period January 1 to December 31 of the following year. The budget includes
proposed expenditures and the means of financing for all funds. The express purpose of
this budget document is to reflect the need for existing or increased tax rates.

Estimated Resources - The County Budget Commission reviews estimated revenues and
determines if the budget substantiates a need to levy all or part of previously authorized
taxes. The Commission certifies its actions to the County by September 1. As part of
this certification, the County receives the official certificate of estimated resources,
which states the estimated beginning fund balance and the projected revenue of each
fund. Prior to December 31, the County must revise its budget so that the total
contemplated expenditures from any fund during the ensuing fiscal year will not exceed
the amount available as stated in the certificate of estimated resources. The revised
budget then serves as the basis for the annual appropriation measure. On or about
January 1, the certificate of estimated resources is amended to include any unencumbered
balances from the preceding year. The certificate may be amended further during the
year if the County Auditor determines, and the Budget Commission agrees, that an
estimate needs either to be increased or decreased. The amounts reported on the
budgetary statement reflect the amounts in the final amended official certificate of
estimated resources issued during 1999,

Appropriations - A temporary appropriation resolution to control expenditures may be
passed on or around January 1 of each year for the period January 1 to March 31. An
annual appropriation resolution must be passed by April [ of each year for the period
January 1 to December 31. The appropriation resolution fixes the spending authority at
the fund, program, department, and object level. The appropriation resolution may be
amended during the year as new information becomes available, provided that total fund
appropriations do not exceed current estimated resources, as certified.
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

The allocation of appropriations among departments and objects within a fund may be
modified during the year only by a resolution of the Commissioners. Several
supplemental appropriation resoiutions were legally enacted by the County
Commissioners dunng the year. The budget figures which appear in the statements of
budgetary comparisons represent the final appropnanon amounts, including all
amendments and modifications.

Budgeted Level of Expenditures - Administrative control is mafntained through the
establishment of detailed line-item budgets. Appropriated finds may not be expended for
the purposes other than those designated in the appropriation resolution without authority
from the Commissioners. Expenditures plus encumbrances may not legally exceed
appropriations at the level of appropriation. Commissioners’ appropriations are made to
fund, department and object level {e.g., General Fund - Commissioners - salaries,
supplies, equipment, contract repairs, travel expenses, maintenance, other expenses, etc.).

Encumbrances ~ As part of formal budgetary control, purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of monies are encumbered and recorded as the
equivalent of expendifures on the non-GAAP budgetary basis in order to reserve that
portion of the applicable appropriation and to determine and maintain legal compliance.
On the GAAP basis, encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as reservations
of fund balances for subsequent-year expenditures for governmental funds and reported
in the notes to the financial statements for proprietary funds. Note 19 provides a
reconciliation of the budgetary-basis and GAAP-basis of accounting.

Lapsing of Appropriations - Atthe close of each year, the unencumbered balance of each
appropriation reverts to the respective fund from which it was appropriated and becomes
subject to future appropriations. The encumbered appropriation balance is carried
forward to the succeeding fiscal year and is not reappropriated.
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
E. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

To improve cash management, cash received by the County is pooled. Monies for all
funds, including proprietary funds, are maintained in this pool. Individual fund integrity
is maintained through the County’srecords. Each fund’s interest in the pool is presented
as “Equity in Pooled Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments” on the combined balance
sheet.

During fiscal year 1999, investments were limited to STAR Ohio, certificates of deposit,
and Erie County notes. Except for nonparticipating investment contracts, investments
are reported at fair value which is based on quoted market prices. Nonparticipating
investment contracts such as the County’s notes and certificates of deposit are reported
at cost.

STAR Obhio is an investment pool managed by the State Treasurer’s Office which allows

governments within the State to pool their funds for investment purposes. STAR Ohio
is not registered with the SEC as an investment company, but does operate in a manner
consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act 0f 1940. Investmentsin STAR
Ohio are valued at STAR Ohio’s share price which is the price the investment couId be
sold for June 30, 1999. :

Following Ohio statutes and other legal provisions, the Commissioners have specified
the funds to receive an allocation of interest earnings. The following funds were credited
with more interest revenue than would have been received based upon their share of the
County’s cash fund balance during 1999:

Interest Interest Based
Actually Upon Share of Interest Assigned
Received Investments  From Other Funds
General $2,162,012 $690,244 $1,471,768
Debi Service Funds B : .
General Obligation 20,259 8,374 11,885
Special Assessments 4,619 2,544 2,075
C i j '
Road Improvements 1,982 57 1,925
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NOTE 2 -

F.

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

The County has segregated bank accounts for monies held separate from the County’s
central bank account. These interest bearing depository accounts are presented on the
combined balance sheet as “Cash in Segregated Accounts” since they are not required to
be deposited into the County treasury. '

For purpose of the combined statement of cash flows and for presentation on the
combined balance sheet, investments of the cash management pool and investments with
original maturities of three months or less at the time they are purchased by the County
are considered to be cash equivalents. Investments with an initial maturity of more than
three months are reported as investments, to the extent they were purchased from a
specific fund. Double S Industries considers cash to be cash-on-hand, in banks, and
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

An analysis of the Treasurer’s investment account at year end is provided in Note 4.
X INVESTMENT POO

By statute, the County serves as fiscal agent for various legally separate entities. The
County pools the moneys of these entities with the County’s moneys for investment
purposes. The County cannot allocate its investments between the internal and external
investment pools. The external investment pool is not registered with the SEC as an
investment company. The fair value of investments is determined annuaily. The pool
does not issue shares. Each participant is allocated a pro rata share of each investment
at fair value along with a pro rata share of the interest that it eams. The fair value of
investments for both the internal and external investment pools is disclosed in Note 4,
“Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments”. Condensed financial information for the
investment pool follows:
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 1999

Assets: _ o

Equity in Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents $40,669,311
Interest Receivable 157,373
Total Assets 40,826,884
Net Assets Held in Trust for Pool Participants:

Internal Portion 40,351,524
External Portion 475,360
Total Net Assets Held in Trust for Pool Participants $40,826.884
Revenues: - .

Interest $ 2.405,972
Total Revenues $ 2405972
Total Increase in Assets Resulting from Operations $ 2,405,972
Distribution to Participants ' ' (2,400,607)
Net Capital Transactions (3.100,276)
Total Decrease in Net Assets (3,094,911)
Net Assets, January 1, 1999 _43,921,793
Net Assets, December 31, 1999 $40.826,884

MATE

Inventories of governmental funds are stated at cost while inventories of enterprise funds
are stated at the lower of cost or market. For all funds, cost is determined on a first-in,
first-out basis. The costs of inventory items are recorded as expenditures in the
governmental fund types when purchased and as an expense in the proprietary fund types
when used. Reported supplies inventory is equally offset by a fund balance reserve in
the governmental funds which indicates that it does not constitute available spendable
resources even though it is a component of net current assets.
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I.

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
ISCO PREMIU D ISS

When the proceeds from general obligation bonded debt are placed in a governmental
type fund, any bond issuance costs are shown as capital outlay expenditures. Any
premium or discount is included in "Other Financing Sources - Bond Proceeds” on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance. The long-term debt

that appears in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group is reported at the
bond's face value.

When the proceeds from general obligation bonded debt are placed in a proprietary type
fund, and the debt will be serviced from revenues generated by that fund, then any
material issuance costs will be reported as a deferred charge and amortized over the life
of the bond using the effective interest method. Any material discounts or premiums are
shown as additions to or deductions from the amount of the bond liability, are amortized
using the effective interest method, and are reflected as interest income or expense in the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings.

RIY.FP PMENT DEPRE TI

During 1998, the County contracted with a private vendor for a complete re-appraisal of
its fixed assets. Using a capitalization threshold of $1,000, the fixed asset values were
determined by assigning original acquisition costs when such information was available.
In cases where supporting documentation was not available, the acquisition cost was
estimated by indexing estimated current costs back to the estimated year of acquisition.
Donated fixed assets are capitalized at fair market value on the date donated.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized; however, improvements which extend
the useful life or increase the capacity or operating efficiency are capitalized at cost and
depreciated, if applicable, over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets.

Generql Fixed Assets - General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to

acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as
expendifures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general
fixed assets account group at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Assets in the
general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. '
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and
gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems are not capitalized
or reported, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the County.

Enterprise Fund Fixed Assets - Property, plant, and equipment reflected in the enterprise
funds are stated at historical cost (or estimated historical cost) and are updated for the

cost of additions and retirements during the year.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful

lives:
Asset i ] Life (vears)
Buildings 20-40
Sewer and Water Lines 40
Vehicles 4-10
Machinery and Equipment o 5-20

Capitalization of Interest - Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with
tax-exempt debt. The County’s policy is to capitalize net interest on construction
projects until substantial completion of the project. The amount of capitalized interest
equals the difference between the interest cost associated with the tax-exempt borrowing
used to finance the project from the date of borrowing until completion of the project and
the interest earned from temporary investment of the debt proceeds over the same period.
Capitalized interest is amortized on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful life
of the asset. There was no interest capitalized during the year.

J. G-TERM OBLIGATIONS

In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities are reported as obligations
of the funds regardless of whether they will be liquidated with current resources.
However, claims and judgements, compensated absences, and contractually required
pension contributions are reported as a liability in the general long-term obligations
account group to the extent that they will not be paid with current expendable financial
resources. Payments made more than sixty days after year end are generally considered
not to have been paid with current available financial resources. Bonds, capital leases
and long-term loans are recognized as a liability of the general long-term obligations
account group until due.
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Long-term debt and other obligations financed by proprietary funds are reported as
liabilities in the appropriate proprietary fund. .

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences of the County consist of vacation leave and sick leave to the
extent that payment to the employee for these absences are attributabie to services
already rendered and are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of
the County and the employee.

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for
Compensated Absences, a liability for vacation leave is accrued if a) the employees'
rights to payment are attributable to services already rendered; and b) it is probable that
the employer will compensate the employees for the benefits through paid time off or
other means, such as cash payment at termination or refirement. A liability for sick leave
is based on the sick leave accumuiated at the balance sheet date by those employees who
are currently eligible to receive termination (severance) payments, as well as those
employees expected to become eligible in the future., The County records a liability for
accumulated unused sick leave after ten years of service with the County or over fifty
years of age.

The total liability for vacation and sick leave payments has been calculated using pay
rates in effect at the balance sheet date, and reduced to the maximum payment allowed
by labor contract and/or statute, plus applicable additional salary related payments.

The current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount expected fo be paid
using expendable available resources. These amounts are recorded in the account
"compensated absences payable” in the fund from which the employees who have
accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The remainder is reported in the general long-term
obligations account group. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated
absences is reported as a fund liability.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

L. 'ERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

For governmental funds, intergovernmental revenues, such as entitflements, shared
revenues, and grants awarded on a non-reimbursement basis, are recorded as receivables
and revenues when measurable and available. Reimbursement - type grants are recorded
as receivables and revenues when the related expenditures are incurred. Grants,
entitlements, and shared revenues received for proprietary fund operating purposes are
recognized as non-operating revenues in the accounting period in which they are eamed
and become measurable. Such resources restricted for the construction of capital assets
are recorded as contributed capital.

M. RESERVES OF FUND EQUITY =

The County records reservations for portions of fund balance which are legally
segregated for specific future use or which do not represent available, spendable
resources and, therefore, are not available for expenditure. Unreserved fund balance
indicates that portion of fund equity which is available for appropriation in future
periods. Fund balance reserves have been established for encumbrances outstanding,
material and supply inventories, budget stabilization, available debt service fund equity,
revolving loans receivable, and the net assets available for distribution to external
investment pool participants.

N. INFERFUND TRANSACTIONS

During the course of normal operations, the County has numerous transactions between
funds. The most significant include:

1. Transfers of resources from one fund to another fund. The resources transferred are
to be expended for operations by the receiving fund and are recorded as operating
transfers, with the exception of agency funds, which do not show transfers of
resources as operating transfers.

2. Nonrecurring and nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual
equity transfers. o
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

3. Reimbursements from one fund to another (quasi-external transactions) are treated
as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and a reduction in expenditures/
expenses in the reimbursed fund. Amounts outstanding at year-end are reported on
the combined balance sheet as due to/from other funds.

4, Shori-term interfund loans are reported as interfund loans receivable or payable on
the combined balance sheet.

5. Long-term interfund loans that will not be repaid within the next fiscal year are
termed "advances” and are shown as reservations of fund balances on the combined
balance sheet for those funds that report advances to other funds as assets because
they are not spendable, available resources.

An analysis of interfund transactions is presented in Note 5.

. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL,

Contributed capital represents resources not subject to repayment provided to enterprise
funds from other funds, other governments, and private sources. These assets are
recorded at their market value on the date contributed. Depreciation on those assets
acquired or constructed with capital grants is expensed and closed {o retained earnings
at year end.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual resuits
may differ from those estimates,
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIC
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

RESTRICTED ASSETS

Restricted assets in the general fund represent cash and cash equivalents used to establish
a budget stabilization reserve. Cumrent State legislation provides that the amount
reserved may not exceed 5% of the general fund’s revenue for the preceding fiscal year
and that the reserve balance is not to be considered part of the unencumbered balance
when certifying available balances at year-end. The reserve for budget stabilization was
established by the Commissioners and may be reduced or eliminated at any time by the
County’s taxing authority. A fund balance reserve has also been established.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

In September 1989, the GASB issued Statement No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows of
] Entities That Us

Proprietary Fund Accounting. The County has presented, in Exhibit 6, a statement of

cash flows for its proprietary funds. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the
County considers cash equivalents to include all short term investments (maturity of 90
days or less from date of purchase).

FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PROPRIETARY AND SIMILAR FUND
TYPES

The County’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with GASB

Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other
Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting. This Statement is

effective for financial statements beginning after December 15, 1993. The County
accounts for its proprietary activities in accordance with all applicable GASB
pronouncements, as well as pronouncements of the FASB and its predecessors issued on
or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict
GASB pronouncements.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
T. TOTAL COLUMNS ON GENERAY, PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Total Columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "Total
(Memorandum Only)" fo indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial
analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations,
or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is
such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in
the aggregation of this data. When the title of the statement indicates that a component
unit is included, two total columns are presented. The first is captioned “primary
government” to indicate that only those activities that comprise the County’s legal entity
have been included. The second is captioned “reporting entity” and includes operations
of the County’s legally separate discretely presented component unit (see Note 2.A). The

total column on statements which do not include the component unit have no additional
caption.

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE
A. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS
i. In prior fiscal years, the County has reported the Ditch Maintenance fund as part of
the General fund. For 1999, this fund has been reclassified as a special revenue fund,

due to the nature of the activity accounted for in that fund. The effect of this
restatement on fund balance as previously reported is as follows:

Fund Balances As Restated
Originally Presented Effect of Fund Balance
December 3§, 1998 _ Restatement January 1, 1999
General Fund $12,737.412 $(1,188) $12,736,224
Special Revenue Funds 6,323,318 1,188 6,325,006
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE - (Continued)

.

iii.

The accumulated deficit for enterprise funds as previously reported has been restated
due to the reappraisal of the County’s fixed assets, and overstatement of both the
capital lease obligation and the liability for landfill closure and post-closure costs
reported at December 31, 1998. The effect on retained eaming and net income is as
follows:

Accumulated Deficit As Net Loss As

Originally Presented Originally Presented

December 31, 1998 $(5,304,594) December 31, 1998 $(2,221,164)
Effect of Restatement ,

for Capital Lease 83,381 83,381
Effect of Restatement

for Fixed Assets 1,456,843 1,456,843
Effect of Restatement o

For Landfill 2,096,754 o 2.096.754
Restated Restated

Accumulated Deficit Net Income

January 1, 1999 $(1,667,616) January 1, 1999 $1.415.814

The capital lease obligation previously reported in the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group (GLTOAG) has been restated, due to a liability
incorrectly reported as a liability of the enterprise funds at December 31, 1998. The
effect of this restatement is as follows:

Capital Lease Obligation Restated Capital

As Originally Presented Effect of Lease Obligation

—December 31,1998~ Restategent  January 1, 1999
GLTOAG $51,711 $151,981 $203,692

F32




ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE - (Continued)
B. LEGAYL, COMPLIANCE

The following funds had expenditures plus encumbrances in excess of appropriations
confrary to Section 5705.41, Ohio Revised Code:

Fund Type/Fund A _Excess_
Special Revenue Funds | ‘
Litter Confrol 16,000

The following fund had appropriations in excess of estimated revenues plus available
balances for the year ended December 31, 1999:

Fund Type/Fund ) - Excess
cial Revenue ds _
Child Support Enforcement $ 69,818
Community Corrections 101,824
Erie County Care Facility 470,078
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NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE - (Continued)

C. DEF]

Retained earnings/fund balance at December 31, 1999 included the following individual

fund deficits:
Deficit Retained Earnings/
Fund Balance i
Landfill $(3,143,253)
Sewer ' (3,358,244)
Sanitary Engineering (382,520)
Hotel-Motel Tax (350,712)
Community Corrections Grant (2,178)
Benchmark Drug Grant (6,806)

These deficits are caused by the application of generally accepted accounting principles,
and will be funded by anticipated future intergovernmental revenues or other subsidies
not recognized and recorded at December 31.

NOTE 4 - EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A. PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Moneys held by the County are classified by State Statute into two categories. Active
moneys are public moneys determined to be necessary to meet current demand upon the
County treasury. Active moneys must be maintained either as cash in the County
treasury, in commercial accounts payable or withdrawable on demand, including
negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts, or in money market deposit accounts.
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NOTE 4 - EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS - (Continued)

Protection of the County’s deposits is provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, by eligible securities pledged by the financial institution as security for
repayment, by surety company bonds deposited with the Treasurer by the financial
institution or by a single collateral pool established by the financial institution to secure
the repayment of all public moneys deposited with the institution.

Moneys held by the County which are not considered active are classified as inactive.
Inactive moneys may be deposited or invested in the following securities:

1.

United States Treasury Notes, Bills, Bonds, or any other obligation or security issued
by the United States Treasury or any other obligation guaranteed as to principal or
interest by the United States;

Bonds, notes, debentures, or any other obligations or securities issued by any federal
govemment agency or instrumentality, including but not limited to, the Federal
National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Farm Credit
Bank, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, Government National Mortgage
Association, and Student Loan Marketing Association. All federal agency securities
shall be direct issuances of federal government agencies or instrumentalities;

. Written repurchase agreements in the securities listed above provided that the market

value of the securities subject to the repurchase agreement must exceed the principal
value of the agreement by at least two percent and be marked to market daily, and
that the term of the agreement must not exceed thirty days;

Bonds and other obligations of the State of Ohio or its political subdivisions,
provided that such political subdivisions are located wholly or partly within the
County;

Time certificates of deposit or savings or deposit accounts, including, but not limited
to, passbook accounts;

No-load money market mutual funds consisting exclusively of obligations described
in division (1) or (2) and repurchase agreements secured by such obligations,
provided that investments in securities described in this division are made only
through eligible institutions; '
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NOTE 4 - EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS - (Continued)
7. The State Treasurer’s investment pool (STAR Chio);

8. Securities lending agreements in which the County lends securities and the eligible
institution agrees to exchange either securities described in division (1) or (2) or cash
or both securities and cash, equal value for equal value;

9. High grade commercial paper in an amount not to exceed five percent of the
County’s total average portfolio; and

10. Bankers acceptances for a period not to exceed 270 days and in an amount not to
exceed ten percent of the County’s total average portfolio.

Investments in stripped principal or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agreements
and derivatives are prohibited. The issuance of taxable notes for the purpose of arbitrage,
the use of leverage and short selling are also_prohibited. An investment must mature
within five years from the date of purchase unless matched to a specific obligation or
debt of the County, and must be purchased with the expectation that it will be held to
maturity. Investrents may only be made through specified dealers and institutions.
Payment for investments may be made only upon delivery of the securities representing
the investments to the Treasurer or qgualified trustee or, if the securities are not
represented by a certificate, upon receipt of confirmation of transfer from the custodian.

Cash on Hand: At year end, the County had $327,646 in undeposited cash on hand
{which includes $3,361 cash on hand with departments).

The following information classifies deposits and investments by categories of risk as

defined in GASB Statemenit No. 3, Deposits With Financial Institutions, Investments
{including Repurchase Agreements). and Reverse Repurchase Agreements.

Deposits: At year end, the carrying amount of the County’s deposits was $9,351,836 and
the bank balance was $13,976,783. Both amounts include non-negotiabie certificates of
deposit and cash in segregated accounts.

1. $1,117,230 was covered by federal depository insurance; and

2. $12,531,880 was covered by collateral held by the pledging banks’ trust department
in the name of the County.
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NOTE 4 - EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS - (Continued)

3. $327,673 was tufinsured and uncollateralized. Although all state statutory
requirements for the deposit of money had been followed, non-compliance with
federal requirements could potentially subject the County to a successful claim by the
FDIC.

Investments: The County’s investments are required to be categorized to give an
indication of the level of risk assumed by the County at year end. Category 1 includes
investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the
County or its agent in the County’s name. Category 2 includes uninsured and
unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counterparty’s trust
department or agent in the County’s name. Category 3 includes uninsured and
unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counterparty, or by its
trust department or agent, but not in the County’s name. STAR Ohio and money market
mutual funds are unclassified investments since they are not evidenced by securities
which exist in physical or book entry form.

Category Fair

County Notes $1,552,000 $ 1,552,000
Investments Not Subject to Cateégorization:
Investment in State Treasurer’s

Investment Pool (STAR Ohio) _ 32.164.046
Total Investments _ $1,552,000 $33,716,046

The classification of cash and cash equivalents on the combined balance sheet is based

on criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 9, Reporting Cash Fiows of Proprietary and

Nopexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund
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NOTE 4 - EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS - (Continued)

A reconciliation between the classifications of cash and cash equivalents and investments
on the combined balance sheet and the classifications of deposits and investments
presented above per GASB Statement No. 3 is as follows:

Cash and
Cash Equivalents/
Deposits Investments
GASB Statement No. 9 $ 40,669,311
Investments of the Cash
Management Pool: ,
County Notes (1,552,000} $ 1,552,000
STAR Ohio (31,521,661) 31,521,661
Cash on Hand (327,646)
Cash in Segregated Accounts 2,083,832
Investments in Segregated Accounts:
STAR Ohio 642.385
GASB Statement No. 3 9.351 $33,716.046

B. COMPONENT UNIT

At yearend, the carrying amount of Double S Industries cash and deposits was $236,526.
There are no significant statutory restrictions regarding the deposit and investment of
funds by the not-for-profit corporation, nor does it categorize deposits and investments,
in accordance with its basis of accounting.
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NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

A. Interfund balances at December 31, 1999 which result from quasi-external transactions
consist of the following individual fund receivables and payables:

Due From (Due To)
Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $90,845
Special Revenue Funds:
Motor Vehicle & Gas Tax : ' $ (7,068)
Disaster Services ' ' (38)
Dog and Kennel (123)
Public Assistance - (54,654)
Children’s Services (7,520)
Child Support Enforcement Agency 52 (15,482)
Solid Waste (923)
Erie County Care Facility (690)
MRDD o (L0713
Public Defender (372)
Total Special Revenue 52 (87,943)
Enterprise Funds:
Water , (1,008)
Internal Service Funds:
. Sanitary Engineering Administration _ 946
Total Due From/Due To Other Funds $90,897 0,897
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NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS - (Continued)

B. A reconciliation of the County’s operating transfers for 1999 is as follows:

Transfers In Transfers (Out

General Fund $ 100,000 $(1,509,604)
Special Revenue Funds:

Public Assistance 940,000

Children Services (700,000)

Child Support Enforcement Agency 25,000

County Recorder Equipment {100.000)
Total Special Revenue 965,000 (800,000}
Debt Service Funds:

Bond Retirement ' 2,087,281
Capital Projects Funds:

Drainage Construction 50,000

Building Improvements 450,000 - (1,459,500)

Road Improvements 73,500
Total Capital Projects 573,500 (1,459,500}
Internal Service Funds:

Employee Benefits Self-Insurance 43,323
Total Transfers In/Out $3,769,104 $(3,769,104)
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NOTE 6 - PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes include amounts levied against all real, public utility and tangible (used in
business) property located in the County. Real property taxes and public utility taxes are
levied after October 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1, the lien date.
Assessed values are established by state law at 35 percent of appraised market value, Public
utility real and personal property taxes are assessed on tangible personal property, as well as
land and improvements, at true value, although certain personal property is assessed of 88
percent of true value. Tangible personal property taxes attach as a lien and are levied on
January 1 of the current year. Tangible personal property assessments are 25 percent of true
value. Ohio law prohibits taxation of property from all taxing authorities in excess of 10
mills of assessed value without a vote of the people. Presently, the County levies 2.30 mills
of the 10.00 milt limit for the General fund. No additional millage has been levied for
general County operations; however, voters have authorized a 2.5 mill levy for the MRDD
special revenue fund. Currently, the final collection year is 2002, subject to renewal.

Real Property
Agriculture $ 52,897,660
Residential 874,155,120
Commercial/Industrial/Mineral 248,783,670
Public Utility Property
Real 5,544,860
Personal 102,027,020
Tangible Personal Property 195,011,075
Total Assessed Value $1,478.419,405

Real property taxes are payable annually or semi-annually. The first payment is due
December 31, and the remainder payable by June 20. Under certain circumstances, state
statute permits earlier or later payment dates to be established.
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NOTE 6 - PROPERTY TAXES - (Continued)

Tangible personal property taxes for unincorporated and single county businesses may be
paid annually or semi-annually. If paid annually, payment is due April 30. If paid semi-
annually, the first payment is due April 30 and the remainder payable by September 20. Due
dates are norinally extended an additional 45 days. The due date for the entire tax for inter-
county businesses is September 20 or the extended date. The first $10,000 of taxable value
is exempt from taxation for each business by state law. The lien date is either December 31
or the end of their fiscal year (for incorporated businesses in operation more than one year).
Since each business files a return to the County Auditor, the tangible personal taxes are not
knowrn until all the returns are recetved.

The County Treasurer collects property tax on behalf of all taxing districts within the County.
The County Auditor periodically remits to the taxing districts their portions of the taxes
collected. Collections of the taxes and remittance of them to the taxing districts are
accounted for in various agency funds of the County.

“Real and Other Taxes” receivable represents delinquent real and tangible personal property
and public utility taxes outstanding as of the last settlement and real and public utility taxes
which were measurable as of the year end.

Since the current levy is not intended to finance 1999 operations, the receivable is offset by
a credit to “Deferred Revenue”. The delinquent real, public utility and tangible personal
property taxes that will become available to the County within the first 60 days of 2000 are
shown as 1999 revenue; the remainder are shown as “Deferred Revenue™.

The eventual collection of significantly all real and public utility property taxes (both current

and delinquent) is reasonably assured due to the County’s ability to force foreclosure of the
propetrties on which the taxes are levied.
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NOTE 7 - RECEIVABLES

Receivables at December 31, 1999, consisted of taxes, interest, special assessments, accounts
(billings for user charged services, including unbilled utility services), and intergovernmental
receivables arising from grants and shared revenues. All receivables are considered
collectible in full. Delinquent accounts receivable may be certified and collected asa
special assessment, subject to foreclosure for nonpayment. Any underpayment of benefits
due the public assistance and child support enforcement agency special revenue funds are not
reflected on the financial statements. These amounts were not reasonable at the titne of the
preparation of these statements. A summary of principal receivables follows:

__Fund Description . _Amount
Taxes

Real and Other Taxes $3,568,165

Permissive Sales Tax 1,567,641
Real and Other Taxes 3,939,850
Due From Other Governments 304,350
Accounts 343,463
Special Assessments 5,728,871
Enterprise Funds
Special Assessments 83,895
Accounts

Charges for services 2,011,796
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NOTE 8 - NOTES RECEIVABLE

The County, through the Community Development Block Grant program, makes low-interest
or interest-free loans to small businesses in the County. The activity for these loans is
accounted for in the Revolving Loan special revenue fund. The following is a summary of

the changes in the notes receivable during 1999.

Balance of notes receivable, 12/31/98 $ 840,616
Principal payments received in 1999 {451,001}
New loans issued in 1999 212 566
Notes receivable, 12/31/99 $ 602,181

NOTE 9 - FIXED ASSETS

A summary of the enterprise funds' and the component unit’s fixed assets at December 31,
1999 follows:

~ Primary Double S
Government Industries
Land & Buildings , $ 35,569,929
Sewer & Water Lines ' 49,057,057
Vehicles 1,170,322
Machinery and Equipment 7,254,027 $ 55,363
Construction-in-Progress o 2,897,540 _ _—
Total 95,948,875 55,363
Less Accumulated Depreciation (33,969,081) _(43.778)
Net Fixed Assets $61,979.794 $11.585
A summary of the changes in general fixed assets during 1999 follows: 7
Balance Balance
December 31, December 31,
1998 Additions Reductions 1999
Land $ 1,549,088 $ 1,549,088
Buildings and Improvements 28,804,028 28,804,028
Vehicles and Equipment 6,827,855 $1,176,813 $(399,960) 7,604,708
Investment in Joint Venture 526,899 138,201 665,100
Total General Fixed Assets $37.707.870 51,315,014 $(399.960) 38,622,924
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NOTE 10 - CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Changes in contributed capital for the year ended December 31, 1999 are summarized by
fund, as follows:

Total
Sewer —Water .Laondfill  Enierprise Funds
Contributed capital, January 1, 1999 $35,046,865 $8,870,605 31,465,245 $45,382,715
Contributions - Fixed Assets — 330092 330,592

Contributed capital, December 31, 1999 $35,046,.865 $9.201,197  §I | 045 w4 -
NOTE 11 - CAPITAL LEASES - LESSEE DISCLOSURE o o

In prior years, and in the current vear, the County has entered into capital lease agreements
for vehicles and equipment. Each lease meets the criteria of a capital lease as defined by
FASB Statement No. 13, Accounting for Leases, which defines a capital lease generally as
one which transfers benefits and risks of ownership to the lessee. Equipment and vehicles
acquired by lease have been capitalized in the general fixed assets account group in the
amount of $331,249, and in the enterprise funds in the amount of $323,880. These amounts
equal the present value of the future minimum lease payments at the time of acquisition. At
inception, capital lease transactions are accounted for as a capital outlay expenditure or fixed
asset addition and other financing source or non-operating revenue in the appropriate fund,
and a corresponding liability was recorded in the general long-term obligations account
group or enterprise fund.

Principal payments in 1399 totaled $53,883 in the General fund (which retired the obligation)
and $54,152 in the enterprise funds. Capital lease payments in governmental funds have
been reclassified on the financial statements to reflect debt principal and interest retired.
These payments are reported as program expenditures on the budgetary statement.
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NOTE 11 - CAPITAL LEASES - LESSEE DISCLOSURE - (Continued)

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments required under the capital
leases and the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 1999:

Year Ending . -

December 31 e GLTOAG Enterprise
2000 : $ 65,527 $ 69,784
2001 65,528 69,785
2002 , L - 99,876 69,785
2003 ‘ 15,571 - 53,261
2004 15.572

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 262,074 262,615

Less: Amount Representing Interest (30,651) 27,258

Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments 1.42 $235.357
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NOTE 12 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

A. The following is a summary of the changes in the County's long-term obligations during
1999: : o ’

(Restated)
Maturity Interest Balance Qutstanding
Date _Ratg _12/31/98 Additions Reductions 12/31/99

General Long-Term QObligations:
General Obligation Bonds - Unvoted:

1987 Human Services Building 2012 77 7.375% $ 840,000 5 (60,0000 3 780,000
1993 Refunding 2016 2.75-5.00% © 780,000 (35,000) 745,000
1997 Energy Conservation 2017 4.736% 966,100 (88,000) §78,100
1998 Refunding 2019 3.05-4.75% 7,070,000 (315,000) 6,755,000
1999 Courthouse Improvements 2007 31.85-4.80% _$200,000 §00.000
Total General Obligation Bonds i 9656100 800,000 (498,000} 9.958.100

Special Assessment Bonds
with Government Commitment:

1979 Fox Road ’ o 5,000 (5,000)

1979 Sewer 35,000 {35,000)

1982 Sewer 2002 _ 12.75% 105,000 {25,000} 80,000
1982 Water 2002 T12.15% 57,000 {13,000) 44,000
1984 Sewer 2004 9.625% 210,000 {35,000} 175,000
19835 Sewer 2005 8.875% . 680,000 (55,000) 585,000
1986 Sewer 2006 6.75% 1,150,000 (145,000) 1,805,000
1991 Hickory Drive 2011 6.55% 30,500 (1,500) 29,000
1995 Glidden Riverport B 2015 5.75% 545,000 {20,000y 525,000
1996 Parker Road 2016 " 5.90% 270,000 {10,000) 260,000
1996 Joppa Road 2016 6.375% 60,000 (2,000) 58,000
1997 Maple Avenue 2017 4.87-5.00% 87,000 (3,000) 84,000
1998 Kneisel Road 2019 3.05-4.60% 220,000 (5,000) 215,000
1999 Sweetbriar Drainage 2007 3.85-4.80% 1,180,000 -~ 1,186,000
Total Special Assessment Bonds 3,454,500 1,18C (394,500} 4,240,000
Other Long-Term Obligations:

Capital Leases 203,692 81,614 (53,883) 231,423
Compensated Absences ' 1,284,822 41,892 1.326.714
Total Other Long-Term Obligations 1,488 514 123,506 {33,883} 1,558.13
Total General Long-Term Obligations 14,599,114 _2.103.506 (946,383) _15.756,237
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NOTE 12 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS - (Continued)

Enterprise Fund Obligations; .

General Obligati -
Water
1993 Refunding
1995 Hayes Avenue Line
1996 Billing Road Water Tank
1997 Maple Avenue/S.R. 6 & 269 Line
1998 Camp/Hull/Boos Roads Line
1999 S.R. 101 Line
1999 1J.S. 250 Line Relocation
Sewer
1992 Marshall Avenue Pump Station
1993 Refunding
1996 Cleveland Road Trunk Line
1999 Rye Beach Trunk Line
1999 Cleveland Road Main Extension
Landfill
1994 Equipment Acquisition

Total General Obligation Bonds

hio W ent
Water

1996 Water Plant
Sewer

1997 Sandusky Plant #2

1997 Sandusky Plant #1

1985 Sawmill Creek

1994 Groundwater

1995 Sewer Line

Total Qhio Water Development Authority Loans

Ohio Public Works Conunission Loans;
Sewer
1996 Cleveland Road Pump Station
1997 Stoney Ridge Pump Station

Total Ohio Public Works Commission Loans

Other Long-Term QObligations:
Capital Leases Payable
Total Enterprise Fund Obligations

Total Long-Term Obligations

Maturity
Date

2016
2015
2016
2017
2019
2019
2019

2012
2016
2016
2019
2019

2016
2006
2007
2005

2015

2016
2017

Interest

Rate .

2.75-5.00%
5.75%
5.90%
4.875-5.00%
3.05-4.60%
3.85-5.625%
3.85-5.625%

6.05%
2.75-5.00%
5.90%
3.85-5.625%
3.85-5.625%

6.91%
7.10%
7.10%
8.67%

6.91%

NA
NA
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(Restated)
Balance

231728

5 3,007,564
320,000
520,000
451,900
585,000

430,000
3,242,825
470,000

—105.000

2132280

2,019,851

282,164
42,641
268,793
47,291
—3.900,428

8,567.1

66,514
— 88,222

155,436

5 18,154

525,000
775,000
25,085

2,250,000
500,000

_289.509

18,144,402 4,093,239

$32.743.516

20,120,745

$ (135,000
(10,000)
(15,000)

(5,000)
{20,000)

(20,000}
(160,000)
(15,000)

—(105,000)
— (482,000}

(62,929)

(28,199)
(3,950)
(34,012)
(47.291)
—(123.070)

—(369,451)

{3,695)

Qutstanding

1331799

$ 2,890,718
310,000
505,000
442,900
565,000
525,000
775,000

410,000
3,107,910
455,000
2,250,000
500,000

- 12,736,528

1,956,922
253,965
38,691
234,781

5,713,358

$37.073.020
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NOTE 12 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS - (Continued)

B. All long-term debt issued for governmental purposes of the County, and special
assessment bonds are retired from the Debt Service funds. General obligation proprietary
bonds areretired from the related Enterprise funds. General obligation bonds are secured
by the County’s ability to levy a voted or unvoted property tax within limitations of Chio
law. Self-supporting bonds are secured by an unvoted property tax levy (special
assessments), however, each appropriate bond indenture provides for principal and
interest to be paid from user charges. The self-supporting bonds also carry the County’s
commitment for repayment. Under the Uniform Bond Act of the Ohio Revised Code,
the County has the capacity to issue $3.85 million of additional unvoted general
obligation debt.

In prior years, the County defeased certain general obligation and other bonds by placing
the proceeds of new bonds in an irtevocable trust to provide for all future debt service
payments on the 0ld bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the
defeased bonds are not included in the County’s financial statements. On December 31,
1999, $13.06 million of bonds outstanding are considered defeased.

Special assessment bonds will be paid from the proceeds of special assessments levied
against the property owners who are primarily benefitted from the project. In the event
that property owners fail to make their payments, the County is responsible for providing
the resources to meet annual principal and interest payments.

Capital leases wiil be paid from the fund that maintains custody of the related asset. The

compensated absences liability will be paid from the fund from which the employees’
salaries are paid.
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NOTE 12 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS - (Continued)

C. The following is a summary of the County's future annual debt service requirements for
general long-term obligations:

Year

2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005 - 2009
2010 - 2014
2015 - 2019

Totals

Genperal Obligation Bonds

Pringipal Interest
3 532,300 _ $ 465,577
556,800 439,991
571,600 415,929
581,500 390,931
606,800 365,049
2,854,100 1,388,747
2,375,000 785,295
1,880,000 276,450
9 100 4,527,964

Special Assessment Bonds

_Principal

$ 430,500
487,000
512,000
472,000
433,000

1,199,000
415,500
— 181,000

34,240,000

—lnterest — Total
$ 278,882  $ 1,757,259
240,692 1,724,483
206,249 1,705,778
170,030 1,614,461
139,255 1,594,104
317,118 5,758,965
124,292 3,700,087

— 17.559  _2J365.000
$1404077  $20.220.146

D. The following is a summary of the County's future annual debt service requirements for
enterprise funds:

General Obligation Bonds
Year Principal Interest

2000 $
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005 -2009 3,
2010-2014 4,

486,461
506,961
527,161
552,261
600,961
448,705
259,018

$ 687,850
648,018
624,525
599,313
572,388

2,364,140
1,352,085

$ 344,276
367,915
393,175
420,171
449,027

2,318,241
3,064,673

2015-2019 __ 2355000 __ 329,623 . _ 840,239
Totals  $12.736.528 $7.177.942  $8.197.717

E. The Ohio Revised Code provides that the net general obligation debt of the County,
exclusive of certain exempt debt, issued without a vote of the electors should not exceed
one percent of the total assessed valuation of the County. The Code further provides that
the total voted and unvoted net debt of the County less the same exempt debt should not
exceed a sum equal to three percent of the first $100,000,000 of the assessed valuation,
plus one and one-half percent of such valuation in excess of $100,000,000 and not in
excess of $300,000,000, plus two and one-half percent of such valuation in excess of
$300,000,000.
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Interest

$ 565,000
541,363
516,102
489,105
460,251

1,835,056
953,853
— 64721

$5,425.451

Principal
$ 8255
8,255
8,255
8,255
8,255
41,278
41,278

. 23330

$147,181

Interest

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

e OWDAToans =~ QOPWCLogns =~
Principal

Total

$ 2,001,842
2,072,512
2,069,218
2,069,105
2,090,882

10,007,420
9,670,907

—NA = 3612933
—Na_  $33.084.819
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 12 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS - (Continued)

The effects of the debt limitations described above at December 31, 1999 are an overail
debt margin of $24,524,447 and an unvoted debt margin of $3,848,156, both of which
include available funds of $202,062.

NOTE 13 - NOTES PAYABLE

The County had the following general obligation bond and tax anticipation notes outstanding
at December 31, 1999. These notes mature within one year of issuance, and will be retired
from the fund which received the proceeds.

Iasue
Lae
Tax Anticipation Note:
Special Revenue Fund: , o
5.49% 11.S. Route 250 12/11/99
Total Special Revenue Fund

General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes:

Capital Projects Funds:
3.68% Sweetbriar Drainage
4.60% Osbome Drive Improvements

Total Capital Projects Funds

Enterprise Funds:
Water
5.74% Water Meter Replacement 12/11/99
4,125% S.R. 4 Line Replacement 10/27/99
3.375% Kneisel Road Line
Replacement
3.375% Camp/Hull Rd. Water Line
3.50% S.R. 101 Water Line
3.50% U.S. 250 Line Relocation
Sewer
3.50% Rye Beach Trunk Line
3.50% Cleveland Road
Main Extension
4.125% Ruggles-Mitiwanga 10/27/99
Landfill
3.75% BAT Phase I 6/1/9G
3.75-4.125% BAT Phase I  6/1/99 & 11/1/99

Total Enterprise Funds

F 31

Balance Balance  Maturity
12/31/98 . _ Issued Retired 12/31/99 _Date
$1.242000 8 752000 3 (1.242.000) $ 752,000 12/10/00
$1.242000 $ 752000 § (1.242.000) § 752000
© $1,400,000 $ 1,300,000  $ (2,700,000)
80,000 (80.000) ____
$1.400000 $ 1380000 § (2.780.000) §
$1,200,000. $ 1,800,000  § (2,200,000) $ 800,000 12/10/00
' 820,000 820,000 10/26/00
250,000 (250,000)
210,000 (210,000)
500,000 {500,000}
1,125,000 800,000 (1,925,000)
2,000,000 2,400,000 {4,400,000)
1,100,000 (1,100,000)
620,000 620,000  10/26/00
1,300,000 1,120,000 (1,300,000) 1,120,000 5/31/00
_2.900.000 _ 2.400,000 {2.900,000) _2.400.000 5/31/00
$8.085.000 $11.560.000  $(14.785,000) $5.760,000
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NOTE 14 - SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The County maintains three enterprise funds to account for water operations, sewer
operations, and the County landfill. Segment information as of and for the year ended

December 31, 1999, is as follows:

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Before Depreciation
Depreciation Expense
Operating Income (Loss)
Net Loss

Fixed Assets:
Acquisitions

Net Working Capital

Total Assets

Long-Term Liabilities:
General Obligation Bonds
OWDA Loans
OPWC Loans

Capital Lease Obligation
Landfill Closure Costs

Total Fund Equity

Encumbrances Qutstanding at
December 31, 1999 (Budget Basis)

_Water

Sewer

_ _Landfill

Total

$ 4,814,540 $5,394,290 $2,450,343

3320355 2321755 3345990

1,659,556
(174,371)
(724,202)

1,611,458

1,145,234
21,946,233

6,013,618
1,956,922

11,877,081

1,391,749

- 2,636,571

435,964

2,204,132
(3,099,779)

(187,474) (3,246,321)

4,498,973
3,025,129
44,009,454

6,722,910
6,240,795
147,181

29,688,621

1,206,778

9,611
(1,073,812)
6,152,656

235,357
3,871,868

(1,678,008)

377,732

$12,659,173

8,997,100
6,500,259
(2,838,186)
(4,157,997)

6,120,042
3,096,551
72,108,343

12,736,528
8,197,717
147,181
235,357
3,871,868

39,887,694

2,976,259
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NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

The County Risk Sharing Authority (CORSA), is a public entity risk sharing pool among
thirty-nine counties in Ohio. CORSA was formed as an Ohio non-profit corporation of the
purpose of establishing the CORSA Insurance/Self-Insurance Program, a group primary and
excess insurance/self-insurance and risk management program. Member counties agree to
jointly participate in coverage of losses and pay all contributions necessary for the specified
insurance coverages provided by CORSA. These coverages include comprehensive general
liability, automobile liability, certain property insurance and public officials errors and
orissions liability insurance.

Each member county has one vote on all matters requiring a vote, to be cast by a designated
representative. The affairs of the Corporation are managed by an elected board of not more
than nine trustees. Only county commissioners of member counties are eligible to serve on
the board. No county may have more than one representative on the board at any one time.
Each member county’s control over the budgeting and financing of CORSA is limited to its
voting authority and any representation it may have on the board of trustees.

CORSA has issued certificates of participation in order to provide adequate cash reserves.
The certificates are secured by the member counties’ obligations to make coverage payments
to CORSA. The participating counties have no responsibility for the payment of certificates.
The County does not have an equity interest in CORSA. The County’s payment for
insurance to CORSA in 1998 was $421,099.

With the exceptions of employee group health, dental, and vision insurances, and workers'
compensation, all insurance is held with CORSA. There has been no significant reduction
in coverage from 1998, and settled claims have not exceeded limits of coverage in the past
three years. The County pays all elected officials' bonds in accordance with statute,

SELF INSURANCE PROGRAM

The County has established an internal service fund to account for and finance its self-funded
employee health care benefits program. Under this program, the fund provides up to a
maximum of $100,000 for each claim. The fund purchases policies from commerclal
insurance carriers for claims in excess of the $100,000.
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NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT - (Continued)

The liability for claims payable is based on the requirements of GASB Statement No. 30,
Risk Financing Qmunibus, which requires that a liability for unpaid claims costs, including
estimates of costs relating to incurred but not reported claims, be reported if information
prior tc issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has
been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount can be reasonably
estimated. The estimate was not affected by incremental claim adjustment expenses and
does not include other allocated or unallocated claim adjustment expenses. Claims payable
at December 31, 1999 are estimated by the third party administrator at $1,047,708.

The changes in the claims liability for the current and past three fiscal years were:

Current Year Claims

Beginning and Changes in Claims Ending
1999 $ 822,778 $4,389,426 $4,164,496 $1,047,708
1998 1,049,414 3,967,994 4,194,630 822,778
1997 692,401 4,438,019 4,081,006 11,049,414
1996 484,720 - 3,556,996 3,349,315 692,401

INSURANCE PURCHASING POOL

For 1999, the County participated in the County Commissioners Association of Ohio
Workers” Compensation Group Rating Plan (Plan), an insurance purchasing pool. The Plan
is intended to achieve lower workers’ compensation rates while establishing safer working
conditions and environments for the participants. The workers compensation experience of
the participating counties is calculated as one experience and a common premium rate is
applied to all participants in the Plan. Each participant pays its workers’ compensation
premium to the State based on the rate for the Plan rather than its individual rate. In order
to allocate the savings derived by formation of the Plan, and to maximize the number of
participants in the Plan, the Plan’s executive committee annually calculates the total savings
which accrued to the Plan through its formation. This savings is then compared to the
overall savings percentage of the Plan. The Plan’s executive committee then collects rate
contributions from or pays rate equalization rebates to the various participants. Participation
in the Plan is limited to counties that can meet the Plan’s selection criteria. The firm of
Comp Management, Inc. provides administrative, cost control and actuarial services to the
Plan. Each year, the County pays an enrollment fee to the Plan to cover the costs of
administering the program.
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NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT - (Continued)

The County may withdraw from the Plan if written notice is provided sixty days prior to the
prescribed application deadline of the Chio Bureau of Workers” Compensation. However,
the participant is not relieved of the obligation to pay any amounts owed to the Plan prior to
withdrawal, and any participant leaving the Plan allows representatives of the Plan to access
loss experience for three years following the last year of participation.

NOTE 16 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS

A. PUBLIC EMPIOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

All Erie County full-time employees, other than teachers, participate in the Public
Employees Retirement System of Chio (PERS), a cost sharing multiple-employer public
employee retirement system created by the State of Ohio. PERS provides basic
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits
to plan members and beneficiaries. Authority to establish and amend benefits is provided
by state statute per Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code. PERS issues a stand-alone
financial report which may be obtained by writing to the Public Employees Retirement
System, 277 East Town Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-4642.

The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority for employee and employer
contributions. The employee contribution rate for 1999 was 8.5 percent for employees
other than law enforcement. Law enforcement employees contribute 9.0 percent of
covered salary. The employer contribution rate was 13.55 percent of covered payroll;
9.35 percent was the portion used to fund pension obligations for 1999. The law
enforcernent employer rate was 16.70 percent of covered payroll and 12.5 percent was
the portion used to fund pension obligations for 1999. The County’s contributions for
pension obligations to PERS for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997
were $3,054,730, $2,817,495 and $2,792,104, respectively; 73.65 percent has been
contributed for 1999 and 100 percent for 1998 and 1997. $805,007, representing the
unpaid contribution for 1999, is recorded as a liability within the respective funds.
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NOTE 16 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS - (Continued)

Certified teachers employed by the school for the Mental Retarded/Developmentally
Disabled participate in the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS), a cost-
sharing multiple employer public employee retirement system administered by the State
Teachers Retirement Board. STRS provides basic retirement benefits, disability,
survivor, and health care benefits based on eligible service credit to members and
beneficiaries. Benefits are established by Chapter 3307 of the Ohio Revised Code.

STRS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial staterments and
required supplementary information for STRS. That report may be obtained by writing
to the State Teachers Retirement System, 275 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-
3771.

Plan members are required to contribute 9.3 percent of their annual covered salary and
the County is required to confribute 14 percent; 6 percent was the portion used to fund
pension obligations. Contribution rates are established by STRS, upon recommendation
of its consulting actuary, not to exceed statutory maximum rates of 10 percent for
members and 14 percent for employers. The County’s contributions for pension
obligations to STRS for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997 were
$59,763, $61,984, and $57,372, respectively; 92.25 percent has been contributed for
1999 and 100 percent has been contributed for 1998 and 1997. $4,634, representing the
unpaid contributions for 1999, is recorded as a liability within the respective funds.

NOTE 17 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

The Public Employees Retirement System of Ohio provides post retirement health care
coverage to age and service retirants with 10 or more years of qualifying Ohio service
credit and to primary survivor recipients of such retirants. Health care coverage for
disability recipients is available. The health care coverage provided by the retirement
system is considered an Other Postemployment Beneﬁt (OPEB) as described in GASB
Statement No 12, Disclosure

; ] VeIno ers. A portion of each
employer's contnbunon to PERS is set a51de for the fundmg of post retirement health
care. The Chio Revised Code provides statutory authority for employer contributions.

F 56




ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

NOTE 17 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - (Continued)

The 1999 employer contribution rate for local employers was 13.55% of covered payroll
and the rate for law enforcement employees was 16.7%; 4.2% was the portion that was
used to fund health care for the year for regular emaployees, and 4.2% was used to fund
health care for the year for law enforcement employees.

The Ohio Revised Code provides the statutory authority requiring public employers to
fund postretirement health care through their contributions to PERS, on a pay-as-you-go
basis. The County’s contribution actually made to fund postemployment benefits was
$946,854.

OPEB are financed through employer contributions and investment earnings thereon.
The contributions allocated to retiree health care, along with investment income on
allocated assets and periodic adjustments in health care provisions are expected to be
sufficient to sustain the program indefinitely.

Statewide expenditures for OPEB during 1999 were $524 million. As of December 31,
1999, the unaudited estimated net assets available statewide for future OPEB payments
were $9.87 billion. The number of benefit recipients statew:de ehglble for OPEB at
December 31, 1999 was 118,062.

During 1997, the Retirement Board adopted a new calculation method for determining
employer contributions applied to OPEB. Under the new method, effective January 1,
1998, employer contributions, equal to 4.2% of member covered payroll, are used to fund
health care expenses. Under the prior method, accrued liabilities and normal cost rates
were determined for retiree health care coverage.

Additional information on the PERS, including historical trend information showing the
progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is available in the
PERS December 31, 1999, Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

TATE HERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Comprehensive health care benefits are provided to retired teachers and their dependants
through the State Teachers Retirement System (STRS). Benefits include hospitalization,
physicians’ fees, prescription drugs, and reimbursement of monthly Medicare premiums.
All benefit recipients and sponsored dependents are eligible for health care coverage.
The State Teachers Retirement Board has statutory authority over how much, if any, of
the health care costs will be absorbed by STRS.
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NOTE 17 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - (Continued)

Benefits are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. All benefit recipients are required to pay
a portion of their health care cost in the form of 2 monthly premium. Under Ohio law,
the cost of coverage paid from STRS funds shall be included in the employer
contribution rate, currently 14 percent of covered payroll. The board currently allocates
employer contributions equal to § percent of covered payroll to the Health Care Reserve
Fund. For the County, this amount equaled $34,150 during 1999. Eligible benefit
recipients totaled 95,796. For the year ended June 30, 1999, net health care costs paid
by STRS were $249,929,000. '

NOTE 18 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COMPENSATED ABSENCES

County employees earn vacation leave at varying rates ranging from two to five weeks per
employee per year. Ohio law requires that vacation not be accumulated for more than three
years. Cienerally, all vacation time is to be taken in the year available unless administrative
written approval to carry over is obtained. Employees with a minimum of one year of service
become vested in accumulated. unpaid vacation time. Unused vacation is payable upon
termination of employment. Unused sick time may be accumulated until retirement.
Employees with a minimum of ten years of service are paid one fourth {1/4) of accumulated
sick time upon retirement. In general, employees are eligible to be paid for unused
compensation time upon termination of employment. All sick, vacation and compensation
payments are made at employees’ current wage rates. As of December 31, 1999, the total
liability for compensated absences was $1,707,906 for the Primary Government. Of that
amount, the liability for governmental funds was $1,565,252; the current portion was
$238,538, and $1,326,714 was reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account
Group. The total liability for the proprietary funds was $142,654, of which $22,150 was
current, and the balance long-term.
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NOTE 1% - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

While reporting financial position, results of operations and changes in fund balance on the
basis of generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP), the budgetary basis as provided
by law is based upon accounting for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts,
disbursements, and encumbrances. The Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis), All Governmental Fund
Types is presented on the budgetary basis to provide a meaningful comparison of actual
results with the budget.

The major differences between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are that:

1. Revenues are recorded when received in cash (budget) as opposéd to when éusceptible
to accrual (GAAP).

o

Expenditures/expenses are recorded when paid in cash (budget) as opposed to when the
liability is incurred (GAAP).

3. Ouistanding year end encumbrances are treated as expenditures (budget) rather than as
a reservation of fund balance for governmental fund types (GAAP).

4. Cash activity of accounts which are held separately by the County and not budgeted for
by the County are excluded on 1{16 budget basis, but are recorded on the GAAP basis.

5. Short-term note proceeds and note principal retirement are operating transactions
(budget) as opposed to the fund that received the proceeds (GAAP).

6. State statute requires short-term note debt to be repaid from the debt service fund
{budget) as opposed to the fund that received the proceeds (GAAP).
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NOTE 19 - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - (Continued)

Adjustments necessary to convert the results of operations at the end of the year on the
Budget basis to the GAAP basis are as follows:

Excess of Revenue and Other Financing Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Governmental Fund Types

Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects
Budget Basis $(4,909,922) $(1,733,029) $ (20,140) $ (967,255)
Net Adjustment for
Revenue Accruals . 188,500 . 108,290 . 2,567 (119,839)
Net Adjustment for : -
Expenditure Accrunals 217,721 717,106 (1,505,776) 3,062,513
Net Adjustment for Other
Financing Sources (Uses) {276,709) 10,287 1,520,297 (2,764,833)
Budget Basis Encumbrances ,
Qutstanding at Year End 4,39 , 2,512,779 : 617.216
GAAP Basis $ (386,952 $ 1.615.433 $ (3.052) $ (172,248)

NOTE 20 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The County is a defendant in a number of claims and 1awsuits which may be classified as
routine litigation, in which minimal, nonmaterial damages are being sought. In addition, the
County is defendant in numerous other claims and lawsuits, ranging from tort liability to civil
rights litigation, in which the County believes the amounts claimed are overstated and not
fair estimates of the ultimate settlements, if any, of these claims. Amounts paid by the
Couaty in 1999 for litigation settled were not material.
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NOTE 20 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - (Continued)

The County participates in a number of federal and state assisted grant programs. These
programs are subject to financial and compliance audits by grantors or their representatives.
Such audits could identify expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant and the
applicable funds may need to be reimbursed to the granting agency. At December 31, 1999,
the audits of certain programs have not been completed. Accordingly, the County’s
compliance with applicable grant requirements will be established at some future date. The
County believes that disallowed claims, if any, will not have a material adverse effect on the
County’s financial position and no provisions have been made.

In September, 1997, the County entered into an agreement to provide local share funding of
$4.3 million to the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT), for the purpose of widening
5.5 miles of U.S. Route 250 from the Ohio Tumpike Interchange 7 to Ohio State Route 2,
and improvements to Interchange 7 and the Butler Street Ramp in the City of Sandusky. The
County Treasurer provided the local share from funds on hand in the County Treasury, which
will be repaid to the County over a 20-year period; annual principal and interest installments
commenced October 1, 1998. To assist with repayment to the County Treasury, the County
Commissioners signed an agreement with the Erie County Visitors and Convention Bureau
(VCB) to remit proceeds from an additional one percent (1%) hotel/motel tax enacted by the
Comumnissioners, effective January, 1997,

In 1997, the County Treasurer remitted $1.55 million to ODOT, with the remainder
tentatively to be remitted in 2000. Repayments from the County in 1999 on the original
commitment of $1.55 million amounted to $558,186, of which $490,000 was principal. The
County’s General fund is contingently liable for any shortcomings from the hotel/motel tax.
At December 31, 1999, $335,932 was collected and available in proceeds from the second
one percent hotel/motel tax.
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NOTE 21 - CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE CARE COSTS

The County operates the Erie County Landfill and accounts for this activity in the Landfill
Enterprise fund. State and federal regulations require the County to place a final cover on
the sanitary landfill when it stops accepting waste, and to perform certain maintenance and
monitoring functions at the site for thirty (30) years after closure. The County closed one cell
of the landfill in 1993 and has another cell currently accepting waste. The County reports
a portion of these closure and post-closure costs as an operating expense in each period,
based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. $3,871,868 is reported as
landfill closure and post-closure care liability at December 31, 1999, representing
$1,746,777 of post-closure care costs for the closed cell, and $2,125,091 for the active cell,
based on 47.96 percent of the estimated capacity of the landfill. The County will recognize
the remaining estimated cost of closure and post-closure care of $1,958,668 as the remaining
estimated capacity of the active cell is filled. These amounts are based on what it would cost
to perform all closure and post-closure care in 2000. The County expects to close the active
cell in the year 2002. Actual costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or
changes in regulations.

NOTE 22 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In 1999, the County provided facilities, certain equipment, transportation and salaries for the
administration, implementation and supervisioni of programs to Double S Industries, Inc.
(“the Workshop™), a discretely presented component unit of the County. The Workshop
reported $96,274 for such contributions, recording revenue and expenses at cost or fair value,
as applicable, to the extent the contribution is related to the vocational purposes of the
Workshop.
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NOTE 23 - CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS

In prior years, the County has issued Industrial Revenue Bonds and Health Care Facility
Bonds to provide financial assistance to private-sector entities for the acquisition and
construction of industrial and commercial facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The
bonds are secured by the property financed and are payable solely from payments received
op the underlying mortgage loans. Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired
facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond issuance. Neither the
County, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for
repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as lLiabilities in the
accompanying financial statements. As of December 31, 1999, there were 20 series of
Industrial Revenue Bonds outstanding, The aggregate principal amount payable for the five
series issued after July 1, 1995 was $28,655,000. The aggregate principal amount payable
for the fifteen series issued prior to July 1, 1995 could not be determined, however, their
original issue amounts totaled $212.38 million.

NOTE 24 - CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

As of the balance sheet date, the County was contractually obligated for 18 construction or
improvement projects, most of which were related to water, sewer, and landfill operations.
The original contracts for all projects total $11.1 million. The total outstanding commitment
al December 31, 1999 was $4,217,943. A summary of the more significant (in excess of
$100,000) projects follows:

Contract Paid as of Balance of
roject , Fund Amount December 31, 1999 Contract

Court Computer System General  $1,187,500 $ 26,080 $1,161,420
Landfill expansion Landfill 2,694,182 2,497,187 196,995
Cleveland Rd. sewer Sewer 458,502 407,217 51,285
S.R. 4 sewer Sewer 233,750 36,824 196,926
Ruggles Beach -

Mitiwanga sewer Sewer 694,671 330,608 364,063
Rye Beach sewer

improvements Sewer 2,352,833 2,276,374 76,459
Camp, Hull & Boos Rds.

water main Water 125,945 85,167 40,778
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NOTE 24 - CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS - (Continued)

Contract Paid as of Balance of
Project Fund Amount . December3], 1999 _ Coniract

S.R. 101 waterline Water $ 492,488 $299334 $ 193,154
Margaretta Twp. ‘

storage and distribution Water 353,060 ' - 28,520 324,540
Columbus Ave. Waterline Water 128,615 0 128,615
Columbus Ave./Oakland Ave./

U.S. 250 water main Water 1,307,475 0 1,307,475
U.S. 250 Hne relocation Water 684,977 643,906 41,071

NOTE 25 - RESERVE BALANCE ACCOUNT

During the fiscal year, the County established, in accordance with section 5705.13 of the
Ohio Revised Code, an account for the express purpose of budget stabilization. The
Commissioners established the reserve in the General fund in the amount of $700,000.
These funds are intended to be used for future termination benefits for employees. Cash in
the General fund has been restricted, and fund balance has been reserved (See Note 2).

NOTE 26 - NOTES TO DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
Summary of Significant Accounting Principles

Double S Industries (the Organization), is primarily a sheltered workshop providing
employmentto the mentally retarded or developmentally disabled, is a non-profit corporation
existing under the laws of Ohio. The financial statements of the Organization have been
prepared on the accrual basis of generally accepted accounting principles and accordingly,
reflect all significant receivables, payable, and other liabilities. Financial statement
presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in
its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No., 117, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net
assets. At December 31, 1999 and 1998, management considered certain net assets to be
unrestricted and others {o be temporarily restricted. -
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NOTE 26 - NOTES TO DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT - (Continued)

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management
to make estimated and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial statements.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Substantially all major equipment acquired
prior to 1986 and owned by the Organization is quite old and is not reflected in the balance
sheet accounts. For financial reporting purposes, the cost of equipment carried on the books
1s being charged against income over the estimated useful lives of such equipment, using the
straight-line method. The estimated lives for equipment ranges between 5 and 10 years.
Routine maintenance, repairs, renewals, and replacement costs are charged against income.
xpenditures which materially increase value or extend useful lives are capitalized. Costand
related accumulated depreciation on property sold or otherwise retired are removed from the
accounts and gains or losses on disposition are credited to or charged against income.

Income Taxes

The Organization is a non-profit corporation exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Bepaosits

Diouble S Industries acted as the fiscal agent for ECB/MRDD and certain other agencies
which provided seminars. Revenue collected from seminars was offset by the expenses of
the seminars with the net unexpended amount reflected as a deposit liability on the books of
the Organization. The unexpended liability account at December 31, 1999 and 1998 was
$1,419 and $1,284, respectively.

Job Coaching

The Organization provides job coaching services to certain clients of another non-profit
organization which has a contract with the ECB/MRDD paid staff to provide the service.
The non-profit organization receiving the service is charged only the cost of the staff utilized
to provide such job coaching, which the Organization collects and records as revenue. The

Organization reimburses the ECB/MRDD for the use of its staff and records it as an expense. .
|
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NOTE 26 - NOTES TO DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT - (Continued)
Property and Equipment

As previously described, the Organization owns certain equipment; however, a majority of
the equipment and the building utilized by the Organization belongs to the ECB/MRDD,
which contracts for the use of the facility at no charge. During the years ended December
31, 1999 and 1998, the Organization expended $3,216 and $3,741, respectively, for new
equipment, ownership of which vests in the QOrganization.
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GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with government which
are not required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund.
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNL BALANCE

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMRER 31, 1999
Vartance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actinl {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Propeity MXeE + « « v v v v nenmmo e mem b . SESETASO $3,682,185 £114,595
SalCSWANS . + v v vrecamnan e s ee__ 9,950,000 " 10,003,337 337
Charges SOrSErViEes. » o v v vevnsnnnnnnares T 1,583,100 " 1,454,536 (126.564)
Licensesand permits. .« . - . 0o vvn. s meemar . 10,500 _ 9,862 63%)
Finesand forfelteres. . .. . ... ... ... PR . ... asso00 93,514 (4326
Intergoviramental - . . v enneineana. n——— T 2,997,408 100,725
Special assessments , ... . ... an o wesmere L. &S00 53,433 51,933
IVeSteR HICOME . + v v e e vam im e nma o L 20000 2,156,691 55,591
QT v v rearnmannnn e - 1521400 1,162,605 {355,195
Total Revenmes. . » - - vuercnuns e 13133673 32,013,671 (115,002}
Expenditwes:
Current:
General rovernment:
Legislative and executive
Covnnissioners -
Persomal SETVICES . v o v v emnmn e e. L 962,515 895,947 66,568
Materinis and suppliss. . ... ... e - LR V' B35 572 91,570
Comtracmual services. . . o ..o o vena ., 405391 AT R 173
Capital oUHZY . + + v v v iee e ace s ) 241882 158,074 13,308
Tot] Commissionets. o - v oo pcmecuarean. 2342930 2,167,771 235,159
Micre film
Personalservices . . . . ... ... Cemmnee ... 6L213 55987 6,226
Mareriale and Supplies, - . v v v e nanora . 13800 12,526 1oT4
Cortracmalservices. . . .o vvonvunon-. e 16,158 15,491 867
Capitafoutlay . . .« o0 ewennnn RN I 1657 1,657 0
Tomd Mic2ofil . . v v o v e e e e e . N 93,528 " 85651 7967
Copy Reproductions
Materislsand supplies, . . . . .o v it r e r oo n . ) 26,000 24,952 4,008
Contracmal services. . . v o v v v v o e e IR 8,900 2,651 6249
Capitaloutlay . ., . .. ... .ivinnuurnn. 5,533 2,632 2901
Total Copy Reprodactions . « .« oo vve v s . — _ 40,433 e - 13,158
Aunditor
e o L 518,752 s01,819 16933
Materials and supplies. . . . . . et o “45010 40,739 4271
Contractual serviees. . . ... - . . e . 93,07 63,248 Mm
Copitaloutlhy . . . v oo vvvmnnnannns e 3mpal 36992 - 2,049
Teml ABdHOr . - ot e i it ma e - 695,375 &47,798 48,077
Asszssing Personal Property
Mucerials aud supplies, . ... ... ... ... ..., . 3,300 3,476 24
“Total Assessing Personal Property . « « v« v v v v v v o s - 3,500 3,476 - 4
Treasurer
Personad services , . . .- .-, e - . 183338 136,561 16,774
Materials and supplics. . . .. v el s e 18595 12294 6301
Contractnal services. . . . v wiei s s 215 19,389 7.636
Copital outlay . - o v vveynn . . N - 1,241 2,059
Totl TIAUICT. « o v v v v v cvamareeman emme . 212755 179,985 12,770
Prosecuting Atormey
Personalservices . . .. . o v i cam e o 1,054,17¢ 1,022,573 31,598
Materinis and supplies. . ... 00 nn .. e 124,441 109,460 14,581
Contractual services. . . . .. e o 16690 G327 3417
Capitatoutlay . . v v oo v ee e e 10,500 r:ll * 3,169
Total Prosecuting AMOTREY. .« o - v - - vv 0w n o n - e 1,206,202 1,153,037 53,164

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
GENERAL FUND ’ N
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1099
Wariance;
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Budget Commission
Materials ond sopplies, . - . . ... v e cw e nn %700 3497 $203
Tota! Budged Commisslon. . v . v oo oo cvvns - s enm e TO0 497 " 203
Board of Revision
Materials and supplics. . « . v v v v s e e - 19,200 19,200
Contractumn] SErVICEs. « « o v v v v v weeonnnn .. ) 1,500 1,082 T 418
Total Borrd of Revision. . . . - . .00 oot .o 20,700 1,082 19,618
Burcae of Inspection
Contracturil SErvicos. . 4 2 v vnvv e ns 63,500 65,793 7
Total Bureat: of Inspection. . - - « . . . . e — 65,800 . 65,793 7
Planning Commissicn
Personal services . , ., . . - ey - ) 249,669 242,961 6,708
Materials and supplies. e e e e . 4,857 4,014 843
Conteachun SErviCes, « » v v v v vvv e e 36,213 35,561 652
L Capitloutlay. . . ... . e —__ 9600 8,241 1,359
o, ——— .. 1300 653 341
Tatal Plenning Commission. o+ . . o oo cvevzn. e ... 3DL339 291,430 9908
Data Processing
_Mnterialy and suppliet, . . ..o, oo e P K 597 1,137
Contoactunl services. . . . . . . . . reeen e 42,500 N7 14,783
Capitalovtlay . . .., cveennn- - e v ess . 1187500 1,164,796 22,704
Total Data Processing. . . - o« - 20 - o vnonran 1131734 1,193,110 38,624
Board of Elections
Personal SETVICES \ v v a v v v n s 253,520 247,841 5,679
Materinls and SUPPHES. . . o2 v s v e e e e e e w e 83,575 75,221 2354
Contractual Setvices. - . . . v v oo nmwe — 23800 18,130 4,870
Copital galay. . .. ..o e e in e ama oo 22500 22410 90
Total Board of Elections . . . .« .o ocaven - R 382 593 363,602 18,993
Buildings asd Grounds Mzintenance
Persopalservices . . . . . . v v i i v e e ns 1,158,274 1,127,009 31,265
Materials and supplies. . . ... ... e e 479,143 442,900 36,243
Contractualserviess, . o o v v v v v s nv s unan .- - ——— 989,367 952,655 36,712
Capital outlay . .+ v v cve e e e e 172231 167,634 4,597
Total Buildings 2nd Grounds Maintenance. . .2,799,015 2,690,158 108,817
Recorder
Porsonal SEIVICES & o a2 v v ana e . L _24xp48 229,096 12,950
Miaterials and supplics. e . 131s3 6,853 6,300
Contractunl services, , - . <o ... o JR . 6400 2,689 3,711
Capital OUtAY . + « v vemam s nanmeaenn o ._..500 500
Totrl Recorder. . o . . oo v rn e —— . 262,059 238,638 13,461
Disaster Service, Insupance and Other
Porsonal SoTvice® . . . .. a i n - 4,500 4317 183
OfEr . o o veeen s cvma e ] . 17000 14,046 2,954
Total Disaiter Service, Insurance and Other. . . . . .. . o 21,500 18,363 | 3,137
Total geners! government -
Logislotive and exective, « - . « s« « < rev v oo e e e 580,805 9,067,716 §13,089
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Rovised Favorabile
Budget Actual (Unfavorabie)
Genera] government ;
Judicial
Court of Appeals
Oher . . .o fvina o ennn e 325,000 515099 £9.501
“Total Cowrt of Appeals, . . . . - ..o cunn. - T ~ 15,099 9501
Cotcton Pleas Cotxy
Pessonnd sesvices . ... . .. ... .. et e 324,490 291,651 32,819
Miateriale and sopphict. . . . . - oo .o . eaeeem T UsigETT T s 5,856
Contractual services. « . o . o0 oo wmemeen e oL 30TIOY 293978 13725
Copftal OUIBY . v v v v v i m e e ne e mee e L 13700 1i1 887 1213
Total Corustion Fleas Comt . . . . .. - eeenaea - 795,581 741,744 35337
Jury Commission
Moterials and supplies. . . . v vt e u i anean. . T 9,150 8,661 519
Tota) Jury Commisgon, . v« v oue .. e aeee 9,180 ] © T 3661 T 519
Dom.cstic Relations / Suveails Comrt
Prrsonal Services . .« . o oo o .. - e s - 1,289481 1241676 47805
Materials and supplies, . . . . ... . emne e e . i 51,503 1,281
Contractual services. « « .+ . - . . e . T Ty T T 17860 o
Capitalontlay, .. ... ..., ..c...- 1 ¥ = 1 A T 60469 - 1,188
Other . . . ... et vaeaen 35558 - 35893 0
Totd Domestic Relaions f Tuvenjle Cowt, . . - . . N 1658875 1,608,001 50,874
Probate Court
Fersonalservices . . ... ... ... e -1 | 231,194 6217
Materigls and supplies. . - . 2. v u e nan . T 14,180 9,156
Contratunl SET¥iCES. + v - v v v i v v i mmmaa 21,789 T 13,506 8283
Copltal Outlay .+ o v v v v e R R 500
Total Probate Court . . . . .. .. . T, e 283336 } 258,880 24456
Clatk of Courtz
Personal services . . . .. .. .. e e na e . - 450651 408,450 52,201
Materials and supplies. ., .« oo v v v vn . s . 3EE < 14827 ' 5,755
Contractual SSIVICEE. . . . . 2 v e e n e e s ) 18,799 16,569 2,230
Capitaloutlay . . . ... .. .. . c.nroao. 17257 S 16341 916
Tt Cletk of Cattrte. « . o v o v e oeonvraee s - L sr2m 456,187 81,102
County Courts
Personalservices . . . . .. ... .... PR o 245,183 222,683 22,500
Materiala and supplies. . .. . ... e S wyes c— 7 12028 : 739
Contractuaf Srvites. . . . . - oo v mae oo L 31,795 © 22352 9,543
Capitab OBHBY ., o o\ oo i e i e . 000 R 1,92¢
Total County Courts, . . .\ oo ovnuns e 291,743 BT T " 34am
Municipal Courts
Porsomalsoevicos . . ... iiinn s 181,705 167,640 13,565
Materials and supplics. . . .« v u oo ok o T ommpes - 36507 - 2493
Conteactupl gervices. . .. . ... we e oo .n - 1595 3607 2,388
Total Munieipal Courts . -, . - . ... onunona- . T 200,754 "~ 18446
Lww Library
Porgonal SE0VIOOX . . . v o e e a e i - 19000 . 19,000
TollLawlibrary. . . .o o .vwiiin v innenn L ia00 0 13000
Tota} general govermment - judicial . . ... ... ... .- 3,829,604 3,555,367 274237 -
Total genernl goveragent . . . . ... ... 0.0 . oL 13510408 12,623,083 387,326
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1959

Vanmce:
Reviszd Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfzvorable)
Public safoty
Adguit Probation
Personal s&vioe® . . . v v i e e e i ie e e . .. _ 5375517 $274,065 $101,452
Materials a0d supplies. « o o oo oo vn e Y > -7 - ~ 30,00 35,252
Contractoal service®, . o . oo v v vvnannan- .. 26567 20,385 ’ 5,082
Capltal Uy .+« + v v s v e mmm e emeenon 46,087 36,339 © STIR
Totat Adult Probation, . . ..o v vnnun-- R 513484 361,080 152,404
Detention Home
Personsl services . . . .. vnn e s ee- _ .. . Lobsses 990,624 18,244
Materials and supplios. . . - o . L0l a e . . 103,149 99,007 4,142
Contractusl servicts, « - . vt e b ea e .. . 91813 94,759 2,764
Copital oAy . « oo vvnvnacainnrneons . 3323 30,083 3,160
Total Detention Home . . . . 0 v vvve oo vvsan 1,242,783 1214473 23,310
Coroner
Persconfsarvicss . ..o it i a i o . 50,106 46,242 3,864
Materials aod suppliea. . . . . G ereaneeaaen e w2400 ’ 1253 ’ C LAY
Contractuf SErviess. . - v oo cnvn e L 69,522 _ 48,551 20,971
Copitalontlay . ., o« oo et U - 18 1,102
Tl COMOMEL, - v v v o e v emmmnw oe o s I - - 123,528 96,414 27,084
Sheriff
Persomal £4vECES . . . . L i i a e e ae e B 4,078,821 ~ 3,989,524 89,297
Materiale and supplies. . . .. . ... ... e ; . 3laT54 ' -4 - A%
Contractual SGrvICEs. .« . . v v vn e . 703,421 OR,648 (95,.228)
Capital outlay, . o . v v v e e 6T AT ) 657425 20002 °
OMET . vttt nen e s 25,974 T 25974 ]
TomlShetifl . ., .. v cnrmnr e s 5198397 5779471 18,926
Dmg Tagk Foree
Contractusl serviees. . . . .« v veenno o .a, 255459 150,110 105,349
Total Drug Task Force . . v . v v v vweme s v s r e . 255,459 150,110 105,349
Disaster Servicez
Other . . .y iivn e e 4,607 4,607 0
Tatal Disasler Serviees, . . . . - e earan Y 4,507 0
Total poblic aafoty . « v v v v v v i i e e ] 7,938,258 7,606,185 332,073
Public works
Infrastructire Improvements
Personal services . . . D ... ... mraargn _ .. 66,177 ooz 8,395
Materiale and supplics. . . ... ..o aee ..o . 6,000 1096 2,904
Contractual services. . . .. oot e e 500,150 132,029 363,121
Capital oty . « . v v evvinn i aa - P o320 T ’ 3,200
Oher . .o vty e e it —— 600 C 188 42
Total Infeastractare Tmprovements . . . .. . .. ... .. ~ 576,127 ) 193,095 ' 383,032
Ditch Maiitenance
Materigls and supplies. . . . <. ... et e . 264,753 246,423 18,330
“Total Ditely MAiDIenance . . . v v v ww-vrrvwe-va 264,753 ] 246,423 18,330
Tax Maps
Persoml seavices . . o~ - i i i e - _ 96,118 94,505 1,823
Materinis and supplies. . . ... ... .. ——— . 1,500 7 T4 726
Contraztun services, . . oo .o e .. e L 2,119 : 529 1,590
Capltal outlny . + v v v vvmmaam e S 4T 13,351 1349
Other ... .... e o e ...21353 21352 1
Total TaKMADS , o+ v v c v v aeecnram e, 136400 o 130,911 5,439
Continued



ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favaorable
Budget Actual _ {Unfavorable)
Ditch Cleaning
Comtractan SErvVICER. . . o v o av e e nmn e e 85,000 50 $5.000
Ca;{m!ouﬂay‘..........,........-.h_.f,‘ 273,051 245,123 13,908
) B 4,407 i _ 664
253,330 __ n5n
823,959 436,423
Health
Crippled Children's Aid
Contractoal services, . . . oo 0 o 0oL u e o a s B _ 127,576 101,050 26,526
Total Crippled Children's Ald . . . . . .0 v vunvn 127,976 101050 25528
Tuberculosis
Contractuafservices. . . . .- oo v v rmunnn _ o= - - 2,500 200 24,300
Total Tuberonfosis, . - .. .. .. .0 o oo e e 2,500 _ " 200 B _2300
Vita] Statistics
Contractual SeTvices. . . .+ 2 2 v v v nrevmennn o 2,200 1,934 266
Tore Vitnl Statistics , . . . ... .ot imiren SR 1,934 i 266
Kelloy's Isiand Health
Contractmel services. . . o - c i v i me s [P ) 3,000 1,500 1,500
Total Kelley's Island Health . . . . ............ 3000 o Lsme - 1,500
Totalhealth , , ..., ... e emaaaaa ) 135276 104,684 . 35
Harrian services
Public Assistance
Other . . .. ...... N rere st e L. 585,189 585,189 ]
Totwm) Public Assistance. . . . . v ovevinevneno- R 385,189 ] 585,189 ~ N
Children Services
Contractyalservices. . . . ., .. ... o0 cvon.. . 1,536,00¢ 1,536,000 Q
Teia] Chitdren Services, . . . v o v v v v v v v ne e . .1,538,000 __ . 1,536,000 [
Veterans Services .
Personal SEIVICOE « + v v < v vt e e amn e .. 187280 152,225 35,055
Materials and supplies, - . .. ...l ol oo 38,993 C T 16498 13,500
Contractoal Services. . - . . o v v e av e ey o na . _ . logop - 2,317 - 7,583
Copital cutlay . . . .. ... e e, . . 27,500 ’ 73,981 - -
8 T s . 436,450 ~TeTTS 365.715
Total Voterans Services. . . o+ oo v nnhnn s Ceel 01663 266,291 435372
Total buman services. . . .. v o v mra s e - . nEmRM 2,387,480 435372
: T e s -
Cunsesvation and recreation
Soil & Water Conservation
Other . L o v i ravnmnn s L L O 163,000 163,000 0
Total Sofl & Water Conservation . .« . oo o0 v vnnnn T 163,000 153000 - 0
Total conservationandrecrestion _ . . . . . v o0 e 0w i 163,000 163,000 Q
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

STHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

F73

Varianee:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Othey
Other
Persomalservices . . .. . v v e r v m e e m 31738 $1,635 5163
Coptactual 3oTVISES: o v « v v vom v s n v e mmn o= _ . ...5p000 44,522 5,478
OET . . v v v insrrmnncnmn e R 2,201,447 T 1,785354 416,093
Totab Other. - . e e n . 2,253,185 1,831,511 " 421,674
Totalother. . .. .. P PR 2,253,185 1,831,511 421,674
Capital Qutlay
Capita] Improvements
Copital ontlay . = v o e e e r e e e mme e et e 2,421,312 1,126,062 1,295,250
Total Capitz] feprovements - . . . . . . errresen 2421312 1,126062 1,295250
Totelcapital outlay, . - ¢ v v v v nwrew [P e L 2421312 1,126,062 1,295,250
Intergovernmentil
Intergovernmentsi Pass-through
Persopalservices .. v v - v s e v b maa - .. 738,205 29,127 709,168
Tatal Intergovernmental Pags-through . . . . .. - v o - - 738,205 29,127 709,163
Total intesgovernumental . .+ . v v v h v i p . s s _ 738,295 29,127 709,168
Total Expendithnes, » . v oo vvmmn - e . . 31242969 26,695,091 4,547,878
Deficiency of revenues .
upderexpenditnres, . « . . v v v i e i e e . (9,103,296} (4,676,420} 4,432,876
Other Figancing Sources (Uses):
Proctedsofbonds, . .« ... il i i i e iy _ 2,300,000 800,000 {1,500,000)
Proceeds from sale of fixedassets. . . . . . . ..« .o . 15,000 17,719 )
Operating ransfers @ . . . . o v v v v v e w oo - - - .. 425000 100,000 (325,000
Operatingtransfers out. . . . . o . . v vt b n e s v w e (1,198,500) {1,151,281) ) 47219
Total Qther Financing Sources (Uses) .+ . - v v ot w s _ . 1,541,500  {233,500) (1,775,002)
Deficiency of revenues and other
firancing sources nnder expendinres
and other finzncing sources {uses). » - <0 o o0 v - {7,567,796) _ (4,909,922) _ 2,657,874
- Fund Balapee, Jaguary Lo . . o v v o v i i i a e e 11,558,843 11,559,843 o
Prior Year Encumibrances Appropriated . . . . . . - . e B10,637 810,637 0
Fund Balance, December3i. . o v v v s e v v nmme e o s Py £ :{0rX 37,460,558 52657874



SPE ] s

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to
expenditures for particular purposes. A description of the County’s Special Revenue Funds follows:

og and el Fuand

To account for local revenues and expenditures relative to the licensing and protection of the canine
population in Erie County, as well as to protect the general healih of the residents.

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund

To account for local bed taxes applied on transient gucsts who stay in Erie County to provide
tourism promotion.

blic Assi Fund
To account for various federal and state grants, as well as transfers from the General Fund used to
provide public assistance to general relief recipients, pay their providers of medical assistance, and
for certain public social services.

il ? ices Fund

To account for various federal and state grants, as well as transfers from the General Fund used to
provide care and services to children.

Child Support Enforcement Fund

To account for state, federal and local revenue used to admimnister the County Bureau of Support.
itter Control Fund

To account for state and local fund used to reduce litter and clean up existing litter in the County.

Real Estate Assessment Fund

A fund used to account for state mandated county-wide real estate reappraisals that are funded by
charges to the political subdivisions located within the County.

Computerization - on Pleas Co und

A fund used to account for specific fees collected as court costs to be used to computerize the Court
of Common Pleas.
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uterization - Juveni d
To account for specific fees collected as court costs to be used to computerize the Juvenile Court.
uterization -
To account for specific fees collected as court costs to be used to computerize thé Probate Court.
- Titl inistration Fund

To account for revenue derived from the issuing of motor vehicle titles and investment income.
Expenditures are restricted to the administration of the state program.

uterization - und

To account for specific fees collected as court costs to be used to computerize the clerical processing
of the courts.

unty R ipmen d

To account for revenue derived from a portion of filing fees obtained by the Recorder to be used for
the purchase of recordation eguipment.

County Court Improvements Fund

To account for specific fees collected as court costs to be used for improvements to the County
courthouse.

ecuri t Fund
To account for federal grants to be used to maintain and improve court security.
ehicle an Tax Fund

To account for revenue derived from motor vehicle license and gasoline tax, and from investment
income. Expenditures are restricted by state law to county road and bridge repair and improvement

programs.
Youth Violence Reduction Fund

To account for federal grants to be used to reduce violence by educating the County’s youth.
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elony Delinquent Care

To account for the revenue received from the state for grant funds to be used for thé care and
custody of delinquent felons.

nni ey ment Blo Fun

To account for revenues received from federal grants and County maiching funds made to various
businesses and industries in the County for development and expansion.

Community Rotary Fund

To account for federal grant funds and County matching funds used to issue low interest loans to
businesses and industries for the purpose of development and expansion.

Abatements Fund
To account for tax abatements.
uni orrectio d

To account for grant moneys to be used to aid felons as an alternative to incarceration.

County Board of Menta] Retardation and Developmentally Disabled (MRDD) Fund

To account for the operation of a school and the costs of administering a workshop for the mentally
retarded and developmentally disabled. Revenue sources are a county-wide property tax levy and
federal and state grants. :

County Care Facility and Donations Fund
To account for federal and state grants used to provide nursing care to the elderly.
Crime Victim Assistance Fund

To account for various federal and state grants, as well as transfers from the General Fund used to
provide public assistance to victims of crimes as well as pay their providers of medical assistance.

i itizens Levy Fund

To account for the senior citizens levy.
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PEC REVENUF

Solid Waste District Fund

To account for fees collected for the purpose of disposing or recycling of solid waste generated
county-wide under the authority of the Solid Waste District Board.

Nt} t F

To account for state funds used to reduce drug use within the County by educating the County’s
youth.

Ditch Maintenance Fund

To account for special assessment revenue which will be used to provide irrigation ditches and
maintain existing ditches in the County.

Disaster Services Fund

To account for the emergency management agency.

Emergency 9-1-1 Repai Repl ent Fund

To account for fees collected to maintain and improve the emergency 9-1-1 system.

Domestic Shelfer Fund

To account for state and local funds used to provide shelier for abused women,

| Public Defender Fund -
To account for state and local funds used to provide legal counsel to indigent clients.
Supported Living Fund

To account for funds collected for the care of assisted living, residential care or institutional care of
mentally retarded and/or mental health clients.

Indigent Guardianship Fund

To account for fees received from Probate Court fees which are used to provide legal guardianship
for indigents.
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SPECIAY, REVENUE FUNDS

Indi ivers Alcohol atmen d

To account for the deposit of state and federal funds to be used fo treat indigent substance
abusers who have been convicted of motor vehicle violations.

nfo ent and

AN

To account for state funds collected from fines to be used for the purpose of educating indigent
drunk drivers and enforcement of state drunk-driving laws within the County.

Drug Enforcement Fund

To account for funds collected from fines and forfeifures {o be used exclusively for the enforcement
of state and federal Jaws governing the use and/or sale of illegal drugs within the County,

F usti d

To account for federal, state and local funds used to assist local law enforcement authorities in the
prevention, apprehension and conviction of violators of federal laws.

Delinguent Real Estate Tax Assessment and Collection ;Q=&E.j1| LA.C) Fund

To account for the penalties collected by the Treasurer for the purpose of assessing, collecting and
foreclosing on delinguent real estate tax periods.
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ERIE COUNTY, CHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Dog and Hotel/Motel Public Children's
Kennel Tax Asgsistance Services
Assets: T ’ - = -
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
andinvestiments . . . . . . . . ..t $47,658 $335,932 $696,932 $309,763
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles):
SaleSAXES . . v -« o e n et e e e L 65,356
ACCOURES. + . v v v v v e m e memie o a e | 235 16,648 1,291
Duefromotherfunds . . . .. .. ... ... .. e B ’
Due from othergovernments . . . ... ... .. . 14,545
Total ASSEtS. . . v v v ivm i e $47,893_ $401.288 $728,125 $311,054
Liabilities:
Accountspayable . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... $1,645 $235,299 $273,913
Accrued wagesand benefits. . . . .. ... ... . 4,620 143,524
Compensated absencespayable _ . . . . .. ... 1,884 25,110
Pension obligation payable. . ., .. .. . «.... 3,721 102,198
Duetootherfunds. . . . . ... ... ... ... 123 54,654 7,520
Duetoothergovernments. . » - « v v =+ o = » « L. . 597 43
General obligation notes payable . . . . . . ... . e BTER2000 ST T
Totaf Liabilities. . . . ... ... oo ... ... "11,563 752,000 "~ 561,382 281,476
Fund Equity:
Reserved forencumbrances . . . . . .« 4 s - w . o 1,863 320417 315,000
Unreserved:
Undesignated. . . . .« v v o n . 34037 (350,712) (153,674) (285,422)
Total fundequity . - . . . . . - .. .. ... ... . . 35,900 ' {350,712) 166,743 29,578
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity . . . . . .. .. . o ’7§47!893 $401,288 - $728.125 $311,054
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Child Computerization -

Support Litter Real Estate Common Computerization - Computerization -
Enforcement Contzol Assessment _ Pleas Court Juvenile Court Probate Court
$102,629 $425 $897,022 356,190 $43,989 $7,388
52,109 66 710 618 330
52
$154,790 $425 _5897,088 $56,900 $44,607 S7,718
$7,897 524,102
42,862 8,044
15,819 1,527
31,710 6,224
15,482
113,770 ' 39897
102,732 336,627
(61,712) 3425 520,564 . §56,900 $44,607 $7,718
41,020 425 857,191 56,900 44,607 7,718
$154,790 §425 $897.088 e 336,900 ' 544,607 $7.718
continued
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALY SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1599

County
Title Computerization - Recorder County Court
Administration County Court Equipment Improvements
Assets; o o - - - B
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
and investmients . . . . - . .. ..o e $451,147 560,781 $153,954 $141,890
Receivables (net of allowances - : L
for uncollectibles):
CACOOURIS. « - v o« oo e i e e 19,701 1,747 221 4372
Accrued interest. . . . . .. ... .. .4 .. 381 T
Due from other govermuments . . . . . . .. . .. -
Materials and supplies inventory . . . . . e e
Loansrecejvable . . . . ... ... ... ... .. ) s . :
Total Assets. . . . . - v i i e e e e £471.229 ~ $£62.528 8154215 $146.262
Liabilities:
Accountspayable . . . .. .. ... ... ) B2s52 5309 518,394
Accrued wagesand benefits. . . ... ... ... TTT4742°
Compensated absencespayable . . . . . ... .. 4,721
Pension obligationpayable, . . ... ... .... 3,807 T .
Dyetootherfunds. . .. .. .. ... ...
Duetoothergovernments. . . . ... ... ...
Total Liabilities. . . ... ... .......... 12,522 309 18,394 ) N
Fund Equity:
Reserved for encumbrances . . . . .. .. ... . 1,510 41 29,780
Reserved for materials and )
suppliesinventory. . . . . . . .. ... ... ..
‘Reserved forloans. . . . ... ... ... ... -
Unreserved:
Undesignated . . .. . ... ......... - 457,197 62,178 106,041 $146,262
Total fundequity. - . ... .. ... ....... 458,707 62,219 135,821 146,262
Total Liabilities and Fund Bquity . . . . . . . . .. $471.229 s&z& $154.215 ‘ 5146262
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Motor Vehicle Youth Felony Community
Court Security and Violence Delinquent Development Community
Grant Gas Tax Reduction Care Block Grant Rotary
553,451 $2,498,824 $35,806 5245478 $193,948 $50,578
142,791 2,643
11,779
31,827 57,418 94,323
63,963
_ . _ 602,181
$53.451 $2,802,184 . {35150‘1 — ??_??1896 ‘ _7589347?‘95 $_50,578‘ .
$35,725 $268,483 $1,537 $11,219 $20,456
41,075 4 12,460
2,647
41,440 12,064
7,068
: 10,318
35,725 368,384 iéﬂ _ 3{23390 20,456
3,969 179,721 3,463 18,051 77,781
63,963
602,181
13,757 2,197,116 30,802 . 246,455 192,677 £50,578
17,726 2,440,800 34,265 264,506 872,639 50,578
$53,451 $2,809,184 $35.806 $302 896 3893095 350,578
continued

F 82



ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 1999

F&g3

County
Community Care Facility
Abatements Corrections MRDD and Donations
Assets: ’ - i :
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
andinvestments. . . . . .« .- ... u - nn $1,000 $1,965 31,198,535 $1,003,757
Receivables (net of allowances ‘ ’
for uncellectibles):
Salestaxes . . . . . oo i i i i . 3,612
Realand othertaXes . . . - . v v o v vw v v -n 3,870,160
Accounts . . ... ... L. u .. B 3,202 3,465
Accruedinterest . . . . .. .. ... ... .. - e
Due from other governraents, . . . .. ... .. . T 16,3354
Materials and supphes inventory. . . . ... ... . B 21,027
Total ASSEIS. . . . o o v vt i e e 51,000 $1.965 5,112,800 $1,007,222
Liabilities:
Accountspaysble. . . . ... ... ... ..., 382,078 $105,003
Accrued wagesand benefits . . .. ... ... .. 32,010 R rA Y 192,720
Compensated absencespayable . . . . ... ... ] 20,126 32,747
Pension obligationpayable. . . . ... ... ... 2,133 71,385 140,920
Duetootherfunds . . . . .. ... .. ...... - o B 1,073 690
Duetoothergovernments . . . . . .« v v v n .. ' 79,175 135
Deferredrevenue. . . . . .. . .. .uav.. . - _ 3,870,160
- Total Liabilittes . . . . . . . . . v o v it e en 4,143 C 4221,126 472,215
Fund Equity:
Reserved for encumbrances. . . . . ... .. .. 107,285 58,933
Reserved for materials and ) ) :
suppliesinventory. . . . . - ..« oo .. - o 21,027
Unreserved: . -
Undesignated. . . . ... ... ........- N . $1,000 (2,178) 763,442 476,074
Total fund equity . . . . . . . e T 00 (2,178) 891,764 535,007
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity . . . .. .. ... 51,000 $1,965 $5,112,800 $1,007,222



Crime

Victim Senior Solid Waste Benchmark Ditch Disaster
Assistance Citizens Levy District Drug Grant Maintenance _ Services
$27,616 $130,511 $1,411 $541 $66,986
722
453 $47,892 1,447
257
14,213 168
$42,530 $131233 “$47,892  ___ §i1dil $541 $68.601
$9,608 $19,982 $5,463 $3,076
4,035 1,445 1,499 2,577
518
3,436 1,169 1,255 2,123
923 38
17,169 23,519 8,217 8332
15,110 21,575 744
10,260 $131,233 24,373 (28.381) $541 59,525
25,370 131,233 — 94,373 '(6,306) 541 60,269
$42,539 3131.233 347892 ~$1,411 $541 568,601
continued
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Assets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
andinvestments . . . . . ... ... -0 ..-
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles):

Due from other governments . . . . . . ... ..
Materials and supplies inventory . . . . . .. -
Loansreceivable. . . . . . ... ... e e e
Total Assets. . . . -~ - v v -t b i e e e ..

Liabilities:
Accountspayable . - . . ... ... .......
Accrued wagesand bepefits. . . ... ... ...
Compensated absencespayable . . ... .. ...
Penston obligation payable. . . . ... ... ...
Dustootherfunds. . . ... ... ... ... .+
Duetoothergovernments. . . . . . . .« v v«
Deferredrevenue. . . . . . .. - .. ... .-
General obligation notes payable . . . . . ... .

Total Liabilities . . . . . . . .. -

Fund Equity:
Reserved forencumbrancss . . . . ... ... ..
Reserved for materials and
suppliesinventory. . . ... ... ... ... .:
Reservedforfoans. . . . .. .. ... .. ....
Unreserved:
Undesignated . » v v v . v v v v o v a e e e
Total fundequity . . . . . .. .« .ot
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity . . . . ... ...

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999
Emergency 911
Repair and Domestic Public Supported
Replacement _Sheiter Defender Living
eee$36,395 $13,781 $70,620 $510,457
1,182

14,004 1,273
, §50390° 514963 $70,620 $511,730
$19,783 $13,781 $19,336 $112,768

- 6,906

1,018

5,650

372
19755 13,781 33382 112,768
- 24,535 ~ 12,000 2,470 4,954
6,081 __{10,818) 34,868 394,008

. 300616 1,182 37,338 398,962

_— . 350,399 ___ 314063 $70,620 $511,730

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
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Indigent
Guardianship

Indigent Drivers

Alcohol
Treatment

Enforcement
and Education

Drug
Enforce_mgntr

Federal
Justice Grant

DRETAC.

Total

$11,901

1,773

$65,207

225

$110,263

354,301

$112,565

40,567

$161,048

$9,062,775

69,690
3,870,160
343,463
12,417
52
304,350
84,990
602,181

$13,674

$65432

5110263

3161048

"$15.250 078

$215

554351 i

153132

525,872

$4,340

3,648

$1,290,414
569,492
105,617
432,883
87,943
116,140
3,870,160
752,000

215

25872

7,988

7,224,649

$13,674

65,217

5110,263

$54,391

127,260

153,060

1,638,571

84,990
602,181

5,699,687

13,674

65,217

110,263

54,391

127,260

153,060

8,025,429

$13,674

565,432

$110,263

534391

8153132

$161,048

315,250,078
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Dog and : Hotel/Motel Public

Kennel

Tax Asgistance

Children's
Services

Revenues:
Salestaxes. . - - - .t h s e s e e e s e e

Charges forservices. . .« . v v v v v e v v n e - . $235

Licensesandpermits . . ... . - .. .. ... ... . 146,117
Finesand forfeitures. . . . . « o o o v v v o v o o . .. 3,783
Intergovemmental. . . . . .. ... .. ... ... '
OIhEr. © o o e i e e e e e e e e e e a e e e

$1,023,682

6,363,714

$16,648

$377,629

3,939,326

Total Revenues . . . « v v v v o e w v v me e e e - ] 7"—_'15‘(235

1,023,682 6,380,362

4316955

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Legislativeand executive . . . . . .. ... ...

Health. . . . .. ... . oo in . !49,?57 7

Other . . . .. it s e s e c e e e e e,
Debt service:
Interest and fiscabcharges . . . . . .. ... ...

6,649,042
528,855 ;

68,186

3,788,564

Total Expenditures . . . . - . ... ... ... T 1a9,57

S04 6,649,042

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures . . ... . ... eee. TTmmoom 378

426,641 (268,680)

3,788,564

528,391

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating transfersin. . . . ... ... ... ...
Operating transfersout . . . . .. ... ... ...

940,000

(700,000)

Total Qther Financing Sources (Uses). . . .. . . .

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing (uses). . . . . . . 378

Fund Balance, Jamuary | (Restated). . . ... . ... . 35,522

940,000

426,641 671,320

(777,353) _ (504,577)

_(700,000)

(171,609)

201,187

Fund Balance, December31 . . . ... . ... ... 335900

$29,578
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Child Computerization -
Support Litter Reul Estate Common Computerization - Computerization -
Enforcement Control Assessment Pleas Court Juvenile Court Probate Court
$335,195 $717,050 $9,460 510,353 57,210
1,181,936 367.467
52,109 ) . e .
1,569,240 67,467 717,050 5?,460 . 16,353 ] 7,210
653,964
9,625 13,155
67,467 '
1,481,024
1,481,024 67,467 653964 T 9,629 13,255
88,216 0 63,086 9,460 724 (6.,045)
25,000
25,000 _
113,218 0 63,086 9,460 724 {6,045
(72,196) 425 794,105 47440 43,883 13,763
$41,020 $425 3857191 _____$56900 $44.607 $7.718
continued
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ERIE COUNTY, GHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

County
Title Computerization - Recorder Counfy Court
Administration Courty Court Equipment Improvements
Revenues: . .
Charges forservices. . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 3278623 $19,680 $82,495 348,791
Finesand forfeitures . . . . . . .. .. .. .... .
Intergovernmental. . . .. ... ... ..., . 26,000
Investmentincome . . . . . « . - . . . .- .. .- 3,095
{011 .
Total Revenues - . -+ - v =« v v v v nn e n 281,718 - 19,689 82,495 74,791
Expenditures:
Cwrent:
General govemnment:
Legislativeandexeentive. . . . . .. .. .. .. 170,541 53,659
Judicial . . - . . . - .o . e i e - 14,026 2,150
Publicsafety . . - - -+« « v L . v i
Publicworks . . . . .... ... ... ......
Economic development and assistance. . . ... . . . B
Total Expenditures . . . o o oo o ui o u 170,541 14,026 53,659 2,150
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendifures . . . . ... ... ... 111,177 5,663 28,836 72,641
Other Financing Uses:
Operating trapsfersout . - . . .. .. e e (100,000}
Total Other FinancingUses . . . . . ... . .... (100,000}
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financing (uses). . . . . . S 111,377 5,663 (71,164) 72,641
Fund Balance, January 1 (Restated). . . . . ... .. 347,530 56,556 206,985 73,621
Increase in Reserve for Inventory, . . ... .. ... ) ) )
Fund Balance, December31 . ., . . ... ... . $458.707 $62!§i;=-_ . £135.321 £146,262
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Motor Vehicle Youth Felony Community
Court Security and Violence Delinguent Development Cornmunity
Grant Gas Tax Reduyction _ Care Block Grant Rotary
$288,675 $490
29,697
$81,000 3,434,106 $38,227 $640,279 $451,094
148,838 16,951
314,925 17,883 14,068
81,000 4216245 3807 658,162 482,113 450
63,274
3,962 605,906
4,235,889
S 792,741
63,274 _ 4,235,889 3,962 605,906 792,741
17,726 _(19,644) 34,265 52,256 (310,628) 490
17,726 (19,644) 34,265 52,256 (310,628) 490
2,396,481 212,250 1,183,267 50,088
63,963
£17.726 $2.440,800 __$34265 $264,506 $872,639 - $50.578
continued
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

County
Community Care Facility
Abatements Corrections MRDD and Donations

Revenues: S - T o
Property taxes. « o . v v o v v o m o m s m v s a aw . o i ) $£3,670,226

Salestaxes. .« « v v o - i i e e e e e s e . R 3,612

Chargesforservices. . . . ... .......... Y L o 85,942 86,074,616
Licensesandpermits. . . . - . . - - . ... ... ) ] . R

Intergovernmental. . . . . . . ... ... ..., e 8173370 1,118,447

Special assessmenits. . . . . . oo .. . e o

Investmentincome . . . .. ... ... . .- _ o T 577

0 1T . _. %1000 o 30,707 ' 10,326
TORIRCVENUES + » « « v v v e e ee v e 1,000 15370 4,909,521 8,084,942
Expenditures:

Current:

General government:

Legislative and executive . . . .. ... . -

Judicial. . . . . . .. e e .- o

Public$afety - - . -« v v i e L 176,290

Publicworks . . . . . .. e i i i i it hee i ’ T

Health. . . . ... ... i i enx ) o ) 4,185,090 6,565,786

Humanservices. . - - - . - - . o o o w o v w s . o o :
Total EXpendifures . . . o v o v o v o v m e un o ) 176200 4,185,090 6,565,786
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under)expenditures . . . . .. ... ... .. 1,000 (2,920} 724,431 (480,844)
Fund Balance, January 1 (Restated} . . . . . .. .. . . 742 146,306 1,015,851
Tncrease in Reserve for Inventory . . . . . . .. .. o B ) 21,027

Fund Balance, December3t. . . . ... ... ... o 31,000 (52,178) $891.764 £535,007
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Crime

Vietim Senior Solid Waste Benchmark Ditch Disaster
Assistance Citizens Levy District Drug Grant Maintenance _ Services
$674,060 I i
722
$215,282 $9.214
1,000
$148,668 $105,962 90,848
53,008
426
2,518 100 3 38,083
151,612 674,782 216,382 105,962 3,008 138,145
124,628
2,754
113,809
3,655
223,792 111,507
608,623 7 7

124,628 _ 608,623 T 223,7927 114,261 _ 3,655 11_3,859"
26,984 66,159 (7.410) (8,299 (647) ' 24,336
(1,614} 65,074 31,783 l,49‘3 1,188 35,933
$25.370 . 5131,233 j 324,373 ’ ___(56,308) %541 860,269
 continued
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIC
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER. 31, 1999

Emergency 911
Repair and Domestic Public Supported
Replacement Shelter Defender __ Living

Revenues:

Charges forservices. . . . . ... ..o uuu .. B . 520,317
Licensesandpermits . . . . . . . . .. ..o ... ' :
Finesand forfeitures . . . . . . - . .. - .. ... . L i o o :
Intergovermmental. . « . v v o i e si5s;0 T $120,144 $833,757
Specizl assessments . . . . . . -0 .ol a o L T B

Investmentincome . . . .« v« - v v o v v s o u 7 o
Other. « & v i i i i h e e e et e e e e . 624 264,000

Total REVERUES « + -« - oo oe v e e s ___1§125 20317 384,144 833,757

Expenditures:

Currept:

Generel govermment:

Legislativeand exeentive . . . . . . .. ... .. L . i 13,574
Judicial. - . . .. - ... .. i e .. B o ) S T
Publicsafety . . . v v v v v me e o e e e e e e _ 86,331
Publicworks « « - o v o v c e e e e e e - T )

Health, . . .. v - v i i i s i e e et e s e e e ) S - 20,234 ' © 668,725
Human services. . .+ -« v i o v i v m e e e aw- ‘ o e

Economic development and assistance . . . . . .

Other . . - ..t v r v et it e e e e e me s .

Debt service:

Interest and fiscalcharges . . . . .. ... .. .. L

382,648

Total Bxpenditures . . . . . - . ..o ... .. , 86331 20234 396232 668,725

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures . . . . ... ... ... S QQ,ZOG) 83 (12,078) 7 165,032
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating transfersin. . . ... ... ... ... . R
Operating transfersout . . . . . .. ... ... .. L

Totel Other Financing Sources (Uses) . . . . . . .

Excess {deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing (uses). . . .. .. . (70,206) 83 (12,078) 165,032

Fund Balance, January 1 (Restated). . . . . .. . .. 100,822 1,099 7 49,416 233,930
Increase in Reserve forInventory, . . . . .. . ... : T

Fund Balance, December31 . . . ... ....... L $506i6 RESREY)

i 537!333 - '7 $398.962
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Indigent

Indigent Drivers
Alcohol
Treatment

Enforcement

Drug

Federal

D.RETAC,

Total

_ Guardianship _

$15,713

1,773

$8,579

and Edug:aﬁonr

$15,408

Enforcement

$12,519

_ Justice Grant

$71,499
350,312

200

£(94278

$4,344,296
1,028,016
8,792,192
147,117
120,387
19,216,970
3,008
169,887
748,320

17,486

8,579

15408

AL

422,012

194,278

34,570,193

12,185

640

21,821

289,017

25872

130,388

1,147,254
105,088
1,692,609
4,307,011
11,950,763
12,527,253
792,741
528,855

68,186

12,185

640

21821

314,889

130,888

33,119,760

5,301

7.939

15,408

0302

107,123

63,390

1,450,433

965,000
(800,000}

165,000

5301

8,373

7,939

57,278

15,408

54,855

(9,302)

63,693

107,123

20,137

63,390

89,670

1,615,433

6,325,006
84,990

313,674

$65,217

$110,263

e it

____ §127260

$3a301
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BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

Revenues:

Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeitures
Total Revenuwes . . . . . .

Expenditures:
Current:
Health

Personal services
Materials and supplies
Contractual services
Capital outlay . . . . .

Total Expendifures

Deficiency of revennes
under expenditeres

Fund Balance, January |

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO N
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

DOG AND KENNEL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1599

................

................

.............

................

..............

................

.................

---------------

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . .

Fund Balance, December 31

Variance:
Revised . Favorable
Budget Actual _(Unfavorable)
$154,000 _ $146,117 {$7,883)
3,500 3,783 283
157,500 149,900 (7,600)
- 140,043 139,249 794
_ . 20264 13,089 7,175
12,200 1,670 530
4,578 3,235 1,343
167,085 . 157,243 9,842
{9,585) 343 2,242
50,765 50,765 0
721 721 0
$41,901 $44,143

$2242
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

Revennes:

Salestaxes . . .. ... .. .. -.... e e e

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

TotalRevenues. . . - . . . & & i v v v e v v m

Expenditures:
Current:
Other

Materials and supplies. . . . . - . . ..
Other. - . . . . L i i o e e e e e e

Total Expenditures

Deficiency of revenuss

under expenditures

Fund Balance, January 1
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance, December 3L, . . . . .. .. -

........

Variance:

Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$1,575,000 $1,027,011 {$547,989)
1,575,000 1,027,011 {547,989
_ 552,240 530,136 22,104
- 1,174,001 624,628 549373
. 1,726,241 1,154,764 571,477
(151,241) (127.,753) 23,488
. 463,684 463,634 0
o | 1 )]
§312444  _ $335030 $23 488
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Revenues:

Intergovernmental
‘Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Human Services
Personal services
Materfals and supplies
Contractual services.

Deficiency of revenues
under expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Operating transfers in
Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures

Fund Balance, January 1
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated
Fund Balance, December 31

ERIE COUNTY, CHIO

.................

...................

................

......................

.............

...................

I e T L

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual - (Unfavorable)
$6,542,471 $6,§21,850 ($20,621)
6,542,471 6,521,850 (20,621)
3,193,953 3,106,130 87,323
. 839,448 801,026 3%,422
3,178,809 3,080,434 98,325
54,000 49257 4,743 ]
278,052 261,073 16979
7544262 ~ 7.297,970 246,293
(1,001,791) (776,120) 225,671
858,000 940,000 82,000
858,000 940,000 82,000
(143,791) 163,880 307,671
_ 173,827 173,827 0
20,262 20,262 0
$50,298 $357.969 $307,671
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
CHILDREN'S SERVICES FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised - Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable}
Revenues:
Chargesforservices . . . . ... ......... $204,540 _ $376,338 $171,798
Intergovernmental . . . . ... ... ... .. 4,227,700 3,930326 (288,374)
Total Revenues., . . . . .- . ... e e e 4432240 4,315,664 ~ (116,576)
Expenditures:
Current:
Human Services ‘
Contractual services, . . .. ... .. e .- 3,900,100 , 3,822,088 78,012
Total Expenditures . . . . . ... ... ... ... 3,900,100 3,822 088 B 78,012
Excess of revenues
overexpenditeres . . . .. . .. .. .. ... .. . _..332.140 493,576 {38,564) )
Other Financing Uses: .
Operating transfers (Out} . . . . . ... ... ... _ (730,000) (700,000) 30,000
Total Other Financing Uses . . . . ... ..... , {730,000) ~(700,000) 30,000
Deficiency of revenues under
expenditures and other financinguses. . . . . .. (197,860) (206,424) _(B,564)
FundBalance, January I. . . . ... .. ... ... 180,184 180,184 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . .. 21,003 21,003 4]
Fund Balance, December 3L . . . .. .. ... .. _$3327 " (85237) (38,564)
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) ’
CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT FUND )
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Chargesforservices . . . . - v v v v v v o v o u -
Intergovernmental . . . . .. ... ... ..., .
TotalRevenues. . . .. .. s e e,

Expenditures:
Current:
Human Services

Persopalservices . . . . . .. .. .. ... ..
Materialsand supplies.. . . . ... ... ...
Contractual services. . . . ... ... .. ...
Cepitaloutlay. . . .. .. ... ... .....
Total Expenditures. . . . . ... ... ......

Deficiency of revenues

nnderexpendifines. - . . . v v b v s v e e e e ..

Other Financing Sources:

Operatingtransfersin. . . . . .. .. .. .....
Total Qther Financing Sources . . , . . - . .. .

Deficiency of revenues and

other financing sources under expenditures . . . .

Fund Balance, January 1. . . .. .. .. .. -
Prior Year Encurnbrances Appropriated. . . - . .
- -Fund Balance, Dacember31. . . . . . ... ...

Variance:
Revised ‘ Favorable
Budget Actal {(Unfavorable)
$280,000 $335,343 _§$55,343
1,403,000 1,181,936 _(221,064)
1,683,000 1,517,279 (165,721)
1,089,033 992,595 96,438
342,000 310,809 31,191
392007 288,848 103,159
17,703 9,765 7,938
1,840,743 1,602,017 238,726
___(157,743) (84,738) 73,005
125,000 25,000 {100,000)
125,000 ~_25,000 (100,000)
- (32,743) _ (59,738) (26,995)
(14,953) (14,953) 0
. 37,794 ] 57,794 0
Jl Q@98 {516,897 ($26,995)
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ERIE COUNTY, CHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
LITTER CONTROL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actal (Unfavorable)
Revenues: ‘
Intergovernmental . . . .. .. ... .... ... $102,000 $67.467 ($34,533)
TotaAl REVEOUSS . . . v v v e v e v movwmvm e - 102,000 67,467 © {(34,533)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Works
Other. . . . .. .. i i e e e e 85,425 101,425 (16,000)
Total Expenditures. . . . . ... ..o o. .. 85,425 101,425 ~ 7 (16,000)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures . . . .. ... .. ... 16575 (33,958 (50,533)
Fupnd Balance, Janvary 1. . . . . . .. ... .. .. (61,561) {61,561) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated, . . . . . . 61,986 61,986 S 0
Fund Balance, December31. . .. .. . ... ... £17,000 * ' ($33,533) (350,533)
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ERIE COUNTY, CHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
: Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Chargesforservices . . . . ... ... ...... $694,250 $717.005 $22,755
TotalRevenues. . . . .. ..o ouon... .. 694,250 717,005 22,755
Expenditures:
Current:
Legislative and Iixecutive
Personal Servites . . . . . v v i v e e m ey 304,285 226,764 77,521
Materials andsupplies.. . . . .. . ... ... . 23930 17,438 6,492
Confractual services. . . . . . . . .+ « 2 ... 805,765 749,175 56,590
Capitaloutlay . . . . .. ... .. ....... . 36,456 35,096 1,360
Total Expenditures . . . . ... ... .. ..... 1,170,436 1,028,473 141,963
Deficiency of revenues
underexpenditures. . . . . . ... ... ... __(476,186) (311,468) 164,718
Fund Balance, Jampary 1. . . . . . .. .. ... .. 689,030 689,030 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 158,731 158,731 0
Fund Balance, December 31, . . . .. ... .... $371,575 $536,293 T _ ‘$164,718
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

COMPUTERIZATION - COMMON PLEAS COURT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Charpes forservices . . . . ... . ... ... ..
Total Revenues . . . . .+ . . v v v v v .- ...

Expenditures:
Current:
Legislative and Executive
Contractnal services. . . ... ... e e e
Capitaloutlay . . . . .. ... ... ... ...
Total Expenditures . . . . . .- -« . v v

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendifures. . . . . ... oL ...

Fund Balance, Jaowary 1. . . . . . ... .. ... o .
Fund Balance, December3Ll. . . . ... ... ...

Variance;

Revised Favorable
Budget _Actual {(Unfavorable)
__$9,500 _$9,580 $80
9,500 9,530 80
3,000 8,000
16,660 10,000
18,000 0 18,000
(8,500) 9,580 18,080
46,610 46,610 0
. 38110 $56,190 $18 080
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO :

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FU'ND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMPUTERIZATION - JUVENILE COURT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1939

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual __{Unfavorable)
Revenues: _
Charges forservices . . . . .« . v v o v v v $12,500 $10,67% (81,821)
Total REVENUES . o . « o . v v o v v w oo w oo 12,500 10,679 (1,821)
Expenditures:
Current
Judicial
Materials andsupples .. . . . . .. ... ... : 6,426 6,420 6
Contractual services. . . . . .. ... ..... , 16,200 16,045 155
Capitalontlay . . . . ... ... ....... - . 6,000 _ 5,804 ) 196
Total Expenditures . . . . .. ...« c.uv-.= ) 28,626 28,269 357
Deficiency of revenues
underexpenditwres. . . ... ... ... ... _ {16,126) (17,590) (1464)
Fund Balance, January 1. . . . . .. ... ... - e 43,433 43 483 0o
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 627 627 0
Fund Balance, December31. . . . . ... ..... $27.984 $26,520 [§L464)
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO _

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMPUTERIZATION - PROBATE COURT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Vartance:
Revised Favorable
Budget ) Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: S o
Charges forservices . . . . . . ... e e e - . .-~ %1700 $7,150 ($550)
Total ReVenues . . . . .o oo oo onenonnn. .. TTF700 7,150 (550)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judiciat
Capitaloutlay . . . .. .. .......... . 13,500 13,255 245
Other. . . . ... ..+« . ... e e e e s - 960 960
TotalExpenditures. . . . . . .. ..., .. ... . 14,460 13,255 1,205
Deficiency of revenues
under expenditures. . . . ... e e (6,760) (6,105) 655
Fund Balance, Japuary 1. . . . .. .. ... ... 13,493 13,493 0
Fund Balance, December3%. . . . ... ... ... _ $6,733 $7,388 $655
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

TITLE ADMINISTRATION FUND o

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Charges forservices . . . ... ...
Investmentincome. . . . ... ...
TotalRevenues. . . . ... ... ..

Expenditures:
Current:
Legislative apd xecutive

Persppal services . . . . .. ...
Materials and supplies. . . . . . .
Contractual services. . . . . . ..
Capital outlay . . . . . ... ...
Tota! Expenditures. . . . ... ...

Excess of revenues

overexpenditures . . . . ... ...

Other Financing Uses:

Operating transfers (font) . . . . . . .

Totat Other Financing Uses

Excess (deficiency) of revenunes

over (under) expenditures
and other financing (uses)

Fund Balance, Japwary 1. . . . ...
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.

Fund Balance, December 31

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

Variance:
Revised Favorable
_Budget _ Actual (Unfavorable)
....... $260,000 $276,323 $16,823
....... : 3,000 2,873 (127
....... 263,000 279,696 716,696
....... 198,576 160,783 37,793
....... 9,747 2,259 7,488
....... 15,304 6,946 8,358
....... . - 3615 . 2,283 1,332
....... 227,242 172,271 54,971
....... 35,758 107,425 71,667
....... {340,000) 340,000
....... (340,000} 0 3{0;000
........ (304,247) 107,425 411,667 ]
........ 340,294 340,294 0
...... ‘ __ 1,666 = 1,666 0
........ $37,718 $411,667
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ERIE CQUNTY, OHIO
~SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMPUTERIZATION - COUNTY COURT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance;
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual’ __ {Enfavorable)
Revenues: . - v
Chargesforservices . . . . .. ... .. ..... - 322454 $20,171 {82,283)
Total REVEAUSS . « + « ¢ @ v v v v - o v e oo e w s _ 22.454 20,171 {2,283)
Expenditurss:
Current:
Judicial
Materialsand supplies .. . . . . ... ... .. . 3,500 1,556 _ 1,944
Contractmal services. . . . . ... .. ... .. . 10,500 1,650 ' © 778,850
Capitaloutlay . . . ... ....... e 19,215 10,861 8,354
Other. . . . [ . .. ... .. ' : . 2,600 ' oo 2,000
Total Expenditures . . . .. ... .. ... .... ‘ 35,215 14,067 21,148
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. . . . ... ... ... : _(12,761) 6,104 18,365
Fund Balance, Janwary 1. . . . . . .. ... .... 54,112 54,112 )]
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . _ _ 215 215 0
" Fund Balance, December31. . . . ... ... ... ' §414566 $60431 "$18.865

F 106



ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES TN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COUNTY RECORDER EQUIPMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Charges forservices . . . . . . ...
TotalRevenues. . . . . .. ... ..

Expenditures:
Current:
Legislative and Executive

Materials and supplies .. . . . . R
Confractual services. . . . . . ..

Deficiency of revenues

under expenditures. . .. . ... ..

Other Financing Uses:

- Operating transfers{out) . . . . . . .

Total Other Fmancing Uses

Deficiency of revenues under
expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Balance, January 1. . . .. ...
Prior Y ear Encumbrances Appropriated
Fund Balance, December 31. . . ... .

F 107

Variance:

Revised Favorable
- Budget Actua! (Unfavorablek)r
....... _ $75,000 _$82,610 $7,610

....... 75,000 82610 7,610

....... 3,000 4717 2,523
....... 28,721 28,323 3938
....... ' 70,410 53,025 17,385
....... ' 5,000 - 1,614 3,386
....... 107,131 §3.439 23,692
....... , (32,131) (329) 31,302
....... _ (100,000) (100,000) 0
e e e e . (100,000} (100,000) 0
(32,131 (100,829) 31,302
....... 172,384 172,384 0
....... 34,265 34,265 0
374,518 $105.820 $31,302



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

COUNTY COURT IMPROVEMENTS FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revennes:

Fines and forfeitures
Total Revenues . . . . .

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial

Contractual services
Capital outlay . . . .
Other. . .. .....

Total Expenditures

Excess of revenues
over expenditures

Other Financing Sources:

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

................

..............

---------------

---------------

..............

..............

Proceeds from sale of fixedassets . . . . .. ...

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess of revenues and other

-----------

financing sources over expenditures. . . . . . ..

Fund Balance, Jannary 1

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . .

Fund Balance, December 31

Variance:
Revised Favorable
VBuf_iget Actual (Unfavoxable)

_ $77,255 ${91§71 ($27.,334)
77,255 49,871 (27,384
. 42,000 7 42,000
30,000 T 2,150 27,8350
1,000 ’ 1,000
73,000 2,150 70,850
4,255 47,721 ) 43,466
26,000 26,000
J 0 26,000 26,000
4,255 73,721 69,466
68,170 7 68,170 0
D S © 0
ﬁmﬂg—ﬁ.—ﬁ:_. $141,890 $£69.466
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON {(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COURT SECURITY GRANT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental . . . . .. ... ... cc.u. . $78,000 £81,000 $3,000
Total REVEHUES . . . . . . v v e e m v e o .. 78,000 %1,000 " 3,000
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial
Capitaloutlay . . . . . .. ... ..« ..+.. : 69,000 64,243 4,757
Other. . . . ... it it e e e . 3,000 {3,000}
Total Expenditures . . . .. . .« ... ... - . __._ 69,000 67,243 1,757
Excess of revenues
overexpenditures . . . . ... .. Lo ... . - 5000 13,757 4,757
. Fund Balaonce, January 1. . . . .. ... ... ... - . i} .. 0 ) 0
- Fund Balance, December3). . . . . . . ... ... e $9.000 $13,757 $4,757
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Revenues:

Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Other . . ... ......
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current: .

Public Wosks
Personal services
Materials and supplies
Contractual services
Capital outlay
Other. . . ...... "

Total Expenditures

Deficiency of revenues
under expenditures

Fund Balance, January 1
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated
Fund Balance, December 31

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

................

................

-------------------

-------------

.................

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
MOTOR VEHICLE AND GAS TAX FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual _ {Unfavorable)

-%$346,430 $150,454 ($195,976)
144,040 135,027 (5,013)
3,240,875 3,342,279 101,404
126,550 147,739 21,239
- 236,930 317,958 81,028
4,094,825 4,093 507 (1,318)
1,702,622 1,584,296 118,326
746,100 648,955 97,145
3,170,279 2,057,197 1,113,082
603,016 517,191 ‘85,825
~ 5,000 3,000
6,227,017 4,807,639 1,419,378
{2,132,192) (714,132) 1,418,060
2,583,565 2,583,565 .0
-167,808 167,808 ‘ 0
$619,1381 $2,037,241 $1,418,060
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
YOUTH VIOLENCE REPUCTION FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Intergovernmental . . . . .

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

..............

TotalRevenues . . . . . . ¢ o v v v v i 0 e ee s

Expenditures:
Current:
Public Safety

Personal services . . . .
Total Expenditures. . . . ... ... . ... .. «._

Excess of revenues

over expenditures . . . . .

Fund Balance, January 1. .
Fund Balance, December 31

.............

............

PR I T R R A

Variance:
Revised Favorable
_Budget Actnal (Unfavorable)
540,000 $38,227 (31,773)
40,000 38,227 (1,773)
, . 17,115 7,421 9,694 )
17,115 7,421 9,694
22,885 30,806 182
o L O ) 0
S $22 885 $30,806

$792L
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FELONY DELINQUENT CARE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental . . . . . .. ... ... .... $500,000 $596,293 $96,293
Other . . . . . ¢ i i it e e e e e e e e e -~ . 17,883 17,883
Total REVEnUES . + + « & v v v v c v v s e v wa e s ..~ 500,000 614,176 114,176
Expenditures:
Current:

Public Safety . L.
Personalservices . . . .. ... ... ..... 396,209 383,621 12,588
Materialsandsupplies .. . . . . ... ... .. 11,408 8,775 1,633

" Confractualservices. . . . ... ........ 248,060 . 241,775 6,225
Capital outlay. . . . . . .. . . e e 1,650 620 ' 1,030
Other. . . . . - - - ¢ i it it it it e ee 7,021 6,397 624

Totai Expenditures . . . . . ... .. ... .... S .664,288 642,138 22,100
Deficiency of revenues ) ’ ;

underexpenditures . . . .. ... ... . ... .. (164,288) (28,012) 136,276
Other Financing Sources:

Operating transfersin, . . .. .. .. ... ... ... . 40,000 {40,000)
Total Other Financing Sources. . . . .. ... . . 40,000 0 , {40,000)
Deficiency of revenues and

other financing sources under expenditures . . . . . £124,238) (28.012) 96,276
Fund Balance, Januwary 1. . . . . ... ... .... 240,482 240,482 ¢
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . : . 3,738 3,738 a
Fund Balance, December31. . . ... ....... ' $119,932 $216,208 $96,276
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO _
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 21, 1999

Revenues:

Intergovernmental . . . . . . . . e e e e e e ..
Investmentincome . . . . . ... ... . «....
L -
TofalRevenuies . . . . . . . . . o v uweo.n

Expenditures:
Current:
Economic Development and Assistance
Materialsandgupplies.. . . ... ... .. ..
Contractaal sexvices. . . . .. . .. ... ...

Deficiency of reveaues
underexpenditomes . . . . . . .. ..o ... .. .

Other Financing Sources:
Operaiing transfersin. . . . .. . ..., ... ..
Total Other Financing Sources. . . . . . ... ..

Deficiency of revenues and
other financing sources under expenditures . .

Fund Balance, Janwary 1. . . . . . .. ... . ...
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . .
Fund Balance, December3L. . . .. . . ... ...

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$400,000 $451,417 $51.417
15,000 18,374 3,374
85,000 100,835 15,835
500,000 ‘ 570,626 70,6_2§
994 050 851,511 142,539
12,000 11,985 1,014
25,000 8,799 16,201
- 1,032,049 872,295 ) 159,754
(532,049) {301,669 230,380
500,000 _ (500,000
500,000 o - (500,'000)_
(32,049) (30 1_?669) (269,620) i
398,442 398,442 0
17,250 17,250 0
$3837,643 T

$114023
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO . ;
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMMUNITY ROTARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
_ Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Chargesforservices . . . . . ... ... ..... : ._%7,500 3490 ($7,010)
TotalRevemues. . . .. . .. ... vnan 7 . ... 1,500 490 (7,010)
Excess of revenucs
overexpenditures . . . .. .. ... ... . e - - 7,500 490 {7,010)
Fund Balance, Janwary 1. . . . ... ... ... . - 50,088 50,088 . . .0
Fund Balance, December 3. . . . ... .. ... : 357,588 350,578 ($7,010)
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BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

Revenues:

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO 7 )
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

L] 117 O

Total Revenues. . . . . . .

Excess of revenues

over expenditures . . . . .

Fund Balance, January . .
Fund Balance, December 3!

............

............

-------------

ABATEMENTS FUND
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget = _ Actual _ (Unfavorable}
_ . ] $1,000 _ $1,000
_ _ $0 1,000 © 1,000
(_J 1,000 1,000
__0 ) 0 0
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Revenues:

Intergovernmental
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Public Safety
Personal services
Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Fund Balance, January |
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated
Fund Balance, December 31

ERIE COUNTY, CHIO

-------------------

...............

..............

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUERGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS FUND '
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

F 116

Variance:

Revised Favorable

Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$175,000 $173,370 {51,630)
175,000 173,370 (1,630)
. 161,564 176,970 {15,406)
161,564 176,970 (15.406)
13,436 (3,600) (17,036)
5,366 5366 0
199 199 o

. $12.001 $1.965 _($17,036)



Revenues:

Property taxes. . . . . ..
Charges for services
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Other . . . ...... .
Total Revenues. . . . ..

Expenditures:
Current:
Health

Personal services
Materials and supplies
Contractual services

Excess of revenues
over expendiinres

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Advances in and not repaid

.............

Advances {out) and not repaid

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

.............

................

-----------------

.................

.............

.............

..............

...............

.............

.................

-----------------

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses). . . . . . .

Excess of revermes and other

financing sources over expenditures

and other financing (uses)

Fund Balance, January 1
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated
Fund Balance, December 31

.............

...............

.............

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
MRDD FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actoal (Unfavorable)
$3,178,485 $3,570,236 $491,751
T 259,930 85,942 (173,988)
1,186,012 1,116,209 {69,803}
723 638 (85)
22,163 27,505 5,342
4,647,313 4,900,530 233,217
2,879,003 2,866,111 12,892
543,512 528,090 15422
832,957 813,370 19,587
82,792 79,847 2,945
290,588 229177 __ 61415
4,628,852 4,516,595 T 112,257
18,461 383,935 365,474
78,000 78,000 0
{78,000) {78,000) a
0 0 0
. 18461 383,935 365474
341,911 341,911 0
216,137 216,137 7 0
$576,509 $941.983 ;365,474'
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIC
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AWND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
COUNTY CARE FACILITY AND DONATIONS FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: o '
Chargesforservices . . . . ... ... ...... $6,000,000 $6,071,252 $71,252
Other . . . . . . .t i i it i e e e e e 151,000 10,225 ~(140,775)
Total Revenues . . . . . .. . [ - . 6,151,000 6,081,477 (69,523)
Expenditures:
Current:
Health
Personalservices . . . . .. ... .o ... 5,127,533 5,005,114 32,419
Materfals and supplies.. . . . .. .. .. ... . 961,609 914,072 47,537
Contractual services. . . . . . ... . ..... B 664,350 _ 622,674 41,676
Capitaloutlay. . . . . . . . - oo v i v .. 157393 _ 152,463 4,930
07311 S T200 1,534 5,666
Total EXpendifures . . . « . . < oo e vn e  6918,085 6,785,857 132,228
Deficiency of revenues
under expenditures. . . ... .. ... 0. e .. _(767,085) {704,380y . 62,705
Other Financing Uses:
Operating transfers (out}. . . . . ... ... ... . . (41,600) {36,287} 5,313
Total Other Financing Uses. . . . . v« v v v v .. (41,600) ~ (36,287) 5313
Deficiency of revenues under )
expenditures and other financinguses. . . . . . . (808,685) {740,667) 68,018
Fund Balance, Jaguary k. . . . ... ... ... .. ) 1,397,547 1,397,547 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 182,543 182,543 0
Fund Balance, December31. . . . .. ... .... $771.405 $839,423 “$68,018
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
CRIME VICTIM ASSISTANCE FUND™ = -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: -
Intergovernmentat . . . . ... ... ....... $178,516 $134,624 (543,802)
Other . . . . . . ot it e e e e e e 2,770 2,065 (705)
TotalRevemues . . . . - v v o v v e e e e e S 181,286 - 136,689 (44,597
Expenditures:
Current:

Legislative and Executive :
Personalservices . . .. ... ......... 165,168 100,346 64,822
Materials and supplies.. . . . .. .. .. e - 12,605 6,551 6,054
Contractual services. . . . . .. ... ... .. _ 11,100 16,200 ) 900
OhET. - o v o ot eeme et e e N 28300 15,055 13,245

Total Expenditures. . . . . . ... ... ..... 217,173 ' 132,152 " R5,021
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under} expenditures . . . . .. ... .... (35,887) 4,537 40,424
Fund Balance, Jenvary k. . . . ... ... ... .. 5,548 5,548 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . .. 1 1 0
Fund Balance, December3L. . .. .. .. ... .. {830,338) $10.086 $40.424
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) -
SENIOR CITIZENS LEVY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Property taXes. . . . . v v v i i s v i e n e e na

TotalRevenues. - . .. . ... vmunan .-

Expenditures:
Current:
Human Services
Contractual services. . . . . .« . - .o . . ..
Other. . . . . . & i i i it e e i e mm e e
Total Expenditures . . . ... ... ... ... ...

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures . . . . . ... ... ..

Fund Balance, Jamvary 1. . . . . . .. .. .. ...
Fund Balance, Decernber31. . . . . . .. .. ...

Variance:

Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
_$659,954 $674,060 $14,106
659,954 674,060 14,106
722,028 607,923 114,105
2,000 268 1,732
724028 608,191 115,837
(64078 65,869 129,943
65,074 65,074 0
$1,000 $130,943 $120943
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
SOLID WASTE DISTRICT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: o : -
Chargesforservices . . . . .. ... ... .. .. $200,500 $184,170 ($16,330)
Licensesandpermits . . . . .. ... ....... 1,500 1,000 (500)
Other . . . . . o i it et it e e e e e 12,000 100 {11,900)
Total REVENIES . . . . -« v v v v v v e e e e . 214,000 ) 185,270 " (28,730)
Expenditures:
Current:
Health
Personalservices . . . . . ... ... e e e e - 47.365 46,218 1,147
Matertals and supplies.. . . . . .. ... ... 19,591 19,581 10
Contractual services. . . . . . . . . .. .. .. i 174,264 164,448 - 9,816
Capitaloutlay. . . . . . ... ... ...... ) 15,620 15,620 0
Total Expenditures . . . .. ... .. ....... 256,840 i 245,867 10,973
Deficiency of revenues
under expenditares . . . . . ... ... ... ... (42,840) (60,597) (17,757)
Fund Balance, Jamvary 1. . . . . . . ... ... .. 9,590 9,590 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 37,238 37,238 0
Fund Balance, December 31, . . . . . .. ... .. . $3.988 _ ($13,769)  {817,157)
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
BENCHMARK DRUG GRANT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Intergovernmental . . . . .

TotalRevenues. . . . . . . ¢t 0 i v ot e v e w o ——— .

Expenditures:
Current:
Health
Personal services . . . .
Total Expenditures. . . . .

DPeficiency of revenues

underexpendifres. . . . . L ...l L . .

Fund Balange, January 1. .

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

--------------

............

.............

Prior Year Encumbrances Approprated, . . . . . .

Fund Balance, December 31

.............

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)

- $200,000 $105,962 {$04,038)
—. 200,000 105,962 (94,038)
219,094 150,683 68,411
219,094 150,683 68411
.. {19,094) - (44,721) (25,627)
4,615 4,615 0
14,479 14479 0
30 _ {3;25,627) ($25,627)
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
DITCH MAINTENANCE FUND o
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: ' '
Special Assessment. . . . . . . ... ... ... . 36,000 £3,008 ~ {$2,992)
Total Revenues . . . . . e e e e , 6,000 ) 3,008 ' (2,992)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Works
Contractnal gervices. . . . . ... ... .... 3,656 3,655 ' 1
Total Expenditures . . . .. ... ...... R 3,656 3,655 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues : -
over {under) expenditures . . . . . e e e e e e s o 2,344 . (647) (2,991}
Fund Balance, Jamary 1. . . . . . ... ...... 1,188 1,188 0
Fund Balance, December31. . . . . ... ... .. $3,532 _$541 ($2,991)
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ERIL COUNTY, GHIO , o
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
DISASTER SERVICES FUND ,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revized Favorable
_ Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges forservices . . . . .. ... ... ... . $9.,364 $9,214 ($150)
Intergovernmental . . . . .. .. ... ... ... 54,100 90,680 36,580
Other . . . v o i it i ee e e e 33292 36,636 3,344
Total Revenues. . « « . . o v v v a s s v mwm = 96,756 136,530 , 139,774
Expenditures:
Current;
Public Safety
Personal services . . . . .+ v v« = o o w s o - L 83,858 82,605 1,253
Materials and supphies .. . .+ . v .. v .o . - : 11,163 6,781 4382
Contractual services. . . . - . . - e e e e 11,310 ‘ 8,079 3,231
Capitaloutlay . . . . .. .. ... ... ... 20,167 10,909 ' . 9,258
Other. . . . . .ttt et e e e e 12,233 7,333 . 4,9G0
Total Expenditures . . . . . . . ... ... . 138,731 115,707 123,024
Excess (deficiency) of revenues _
over (under) expenditures . . . . . .. . . e e (41,975) 20,823 62,798
Other Financing Sources:
Operating transfersta. . . . ... ..... e e . ) 32,050 . ] . (32,050)
Total Other Financing Sources . . . . .. .. ... 32,050 0 (32,050)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues .
and other financing sousrces
over (under) expenditures . . . ... . ... .- {9825 . 20823 30,748
Fund Balance, Januarvy L. . . . . . .. v v v e v e . - 40,698 40,698 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 1,628 1,628 g
Fund Balance, December31. . . . .. .. ... .. _ $32,401_ $63,149 $30,748
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO _
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
EMERGENCY 911 REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
- Budget _ Actual _ _{Unfavorable)
Revenues: ) '
Intergovernmental . . . . .. ... ... . ... $28,000 $1,497 (826,503)
Other . . . o i e e e e e e e e e 624 624
Total REVEOUES . = « v« v o v v oo e s ve v e s ) 28,000 2,121 ' . (23,879)
Expenditures:
Current: ]
Public Safety
Materjials and supplies .. . . . . ... ... .. 200 36 "t 164
Contractualservices. . . . . . . ... ..« - 3,500 3,124 376
Capitaloutlay. . . . .. ... ... .. .. .. 1,600 584 416
Other. . . . .. . .. i i iieine . 108,000 107,122 878
Total Expenditures. . . . . .. .. ... ..... ] 112,700 110,866 ' 1,834
Deficiency of revenues .
under expendituzes. . .. ... ... ... ... {84,700) (108,745) (24,045)
Fund Balance, Janwary L. . . . . .. . ... .. .. 100,823 100,823 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . {D 4D 0
Fund Balance, December 31, . . . . ... ... .. $16,122 ' g$75923! o {$24045)
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ERIE COUNTY, QHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
DOMESTIC SHELTER FUND '
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: .
Chargesforservices . . . . ... ... ... -. S $21,000 $20,234 (3766)
TotalRevenues. . . . .. ... ..o . . 21,000 20,234 (766)
Expendinres:
Current:
Health
Other. . . . . - . . . o v oo e m e e A ... . .32299 . 29,752 2,547
Total Expendifures. . . . . v v v v o v v v o e . . 32,299 29,752 2547
Deficiency of revenues : .
underexpendifures . . . . .. ... ... .. ... : . (11,299) (9,518) 1,781
Fund Balance, Jannary §. . . . . .. .. ... ... _.11,299 11,299 0
Fund Balance, December31. . ... ... .. ... 80 $1.781 $1,781
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

ERIE CQUNTY, OHIO

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

PUBLIC DEFENDER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1959

Variance:
Revised ~ Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: -
Intergovernmental . . . .. .. ... ... ..., $120,143 $120,144 31
L1 17 - - . 264,000 264,000 o
- Total REVEMUES . . . v o v o v o e eae e e n e 384,143 384,144 1
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Safety
Personal services . . . . . e e e e . 177,956 173,529 4,427
Materials and supplies .. . . . . .. ... ... 8,891 8,624 267
Contractual services. . . . . . o . . ... ... . 204,697 186,042 18,655
Capitaloutlay . . . . . .. ... .. .. .... . 368 368 0
L6 1T ‘ 23875 ~ 23,843 " 32
Total Expenditures . . . . . ..« . o cu ... ' o 415,787 392,406 23,381
Deficiency of revenues
underexpenditures. . . . .. ... .. ... ... ) (31,644) {8,262) 23,382
Fund Balance, Japwary 1. . . . . ... ... .... 64,551 64,551 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 10,784 10,784 0
Fund Balance, December31. . . . .. .. ... .. $43,691 $67.073  $23382
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
SUPPORTED LIVING FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actoai (Unfavorable)
Revenues: - ]
Intergovernmental . . . . ... .. ... ..... . $590,000 $852,778 $262,778
Total Revenues. . . . . e v e e 590,000 852,778 ' 262,778
Expenditures:
Current:
Health
Contractual services. . . .. . ... ...... - 731,245 723,433 7,812
Total Expenditures . . . . .. . ... ... ... 731245 73433 7,812
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. . . . . .. e e e - — {141,245) 129,345 270,590
Fund Balance, January 1. . . .. ... .- .. «-. - .. 179,100 ~ 179,100 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . - 86,744 86,74 0
Fund Balance, December 31, . . .. ... ... .. o 5124599 $395.189 $270,590
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Intergovernmental . . ., . .. ... ..
TotalRevenues . . . . . . .......

Expenditurss:

Current:
Public Safety

Excess of revenues

overexpenditures. . . .. ... ..o

Fund Balance, Janmary L. . . . . .. ..

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. .

Fund Balance, December 31, . . . . . .

Variance:

Revised Favorable
__Budget Actual (Unfavorablej
...... $17,000 $17,435 $435
...... 17,000 17,435 " 435
...... . 16,000 12,185 _ 3,815
...... 16,000 12,185 3,815
...... _ 1,000 ) 5,250 4,250
...... ‘ 6,652 6,6_52 0
e KON ()} 0
...... . $7651 , 511,901 $4,250
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO :
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
ENDIGENT DRIVERS ALCOHOL TREATMENT FUND |
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMRER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: . ) , ) )
Intergovernmental . . .. .... .. e e 39,500 38,354 ($1,146)
Total Revenues . . . . . ....... e e e e _ 8500 8,354 (1,146)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Safety ,

Other. . . . v v v vn.. e .. 5500 , 425 - 5075
Total Expenditures . . . . . - . - v v v v v v } . 5,500 ) 425 ] 5,075
Excess of revenues ]

overexpendifures. . . . .+ - - .. v .- - .. 4,000 7,929 3,929
Fund Balance, Japuary 1. . . . . ... ... ..., .. 57,279 57,279 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . . D D) s 0
Fund Balance, December 31, . . . .. .. ..... . _ $61.273 $65.207 ~ $3.929
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO ,
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
ENFORCEMENT AND EDUCATION FUND .~
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues: o
Finesand forfeitures . . . . - ... .. ... ... L 315,000 $15,443 $443
Total Revenues . - - .« o o v v v o v m v ce v - 15,000 15443 443
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Safety
TOther. L . L L e e e e e e e e e el e e . 20,000 ' 20,000
Total Expenditures . . . . . .. ... ... ... , 20,000 0 20,000
Excess (deficiency} of revenues - ]
over (under) expenditures. . . . . .. . PRV . {5,000y 15,443 © 20,443
Fund Balagce, January 1. . . . . e e e e e . ..94,820 94,820 .0
Fund Balance, December31. . . . . .. ... ... e §_8_9!820 $110263 _ $20,443
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Revenues:

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
DPRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Intergovermmental . . . . . ... ... ......
Total Revenues . . . . . e e e

Expenditures:
Current:

Public Safety

....................

Deficiency of revenues
under expenditures. . . . ... ... L. ...

Fund Balance, Januwary 1. . . . . ... ... ....
Fund Balance, December 31, . . . .. ... .. ..

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$17,000 $12,519 ($4,481)
17,000 12,519 (4,481)
36,000 21,821 14,179
36,000 .. 21,821 14,179
(19,000) (9,302) 9,698
63,693 63,693 ‘ 0
$44 693 $54.391 39,698
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FEDERAL JUSTICE GRANT FUND

Revenues:

Fines and forfeitures . . . . . .
Intergovernmental . . .. .. ..
Other . . .. ... .. ...
Total Revenues. . . ... ...

Expenditures:
Current:
Public Safety

Excess (deficiency} of revenues

over (under) expenditures . . . .

Fund Balance, Janvary 1. . . . .
Fund Balance, December 31. . .

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
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Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
.......... . $20,000 $32,229 $12,229
.......... : 329,000 350,313 21313
.......... ——— 1,000 200 (800)
.......... . 350,000 382,742 32,742
........ - - 375,000 325,110 77 49,890
............ : 375,006 325,110 o 49,890
......... . (25,000) _ 57,632 82,632
.......... . 54933 , 54,933 0
.......... _ $29.933  ___ BI12.565 $82,632




ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

D.R.E.T.A.C. FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:
Chargesforservices . . . . .. ... v v .
TotalRevenwes. . . . . . . .. .. ...

Expenditures:
Current:
Legislative and Executive
Persomalservices . . . . ... ... .. .. ..
Materialsand supplies .. . . . . ... . ...
Confractualservices. . . . . .. . ... ....

Excess of revenues
overexpenditures . . . . . ... ... .. ...,

Fund Balance, Janmary 1. . . . . . ... . ... ..
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . - . .
Fund Balance, December31. . . .. . .. .. ...

Variance: .
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)

$200,000 $194,278 ($5,722)
..__.200,000 194,278 (5,722)
134,448 119,306 15,142
3,500 235 3,265
2,500 379 2,121
1,000 1,000
13,500 3,833 2.667
154,948 123,753 31,195
45,052 76,525 25473
50,422 90,422 0
1 I 4]
$135,475 $160,948 $25.473
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES BN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
TOTAL SFECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Revenues:

Charges forservices . . .. ... ..
Licenses and permits. . . . . . . ..
Fines and forfeitures . . . . . .
Intergovernmental . . . .. ... . .
Special Assessments . . .. .. ..
Investmentincomse . . . . . .. .. -
Other . . . .. .. ...
Total Revenues. . . . . [P

Expendimres:
Current:
Legislative and Executive

Personal services . . . . .
Materials and supplies .. . . . .
Contractual services .. . . . . . .

Judicial

Materials and supplies .. . . ..
Contractual services .. . . . .. .
Capitaloutlay . . . . . ... ...
Other. . . . . ...+« .....-
Total Judicial. . . . ... . ... ..

Public Safety

Personal services . . . ... . -
Materials and supplies. . . . . ...
e e e e e - 467,507
Capitaloutlay . . . .. ... ...
Other, . . v v i i v i e v e e s
Total Public Safety. . . . ... ...

Contractual services . ,

Public Works

Personalservices . . . . .. ...
Materials and supplies .. . . . . .
Contractnal services.. . . . . ..

........

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

Variance:
Revised Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

......... $3,838,439 $4,344,296 $505,857
..... . 1,575,000 1,027,011 (547,989)
....... 8,610,668 8,551,733 (58,935)
....... . 155,500 147,117 (8,383)
O 259,795 236,353 (23,442)
e e 19,438,317 19,203,680 {234,637)
Lo 6,000 3,008 (2,992)
........ 145,273 169,674 24,401
.......... 808,155 779,031 {29,124)
........ . 34,837,147 34,461,903 (375,244)
e 802,477 607,199 195,278
........ _ 52,782 26,960 25,822
........ 871,390 795,023 76,367
....... _ 121,481 90,404 31,077
e 46,800 20,502 26,298
.......... 1,894,930 1,540,088 354,842
........ 9,926 7,976 1,950
....... : 68,700 17,695 51,005
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ e o 137,715 96,313 41,402
..... — s .. 3,960 3,000 960
e e e e e ... 220301 124,984 95,317
....... . 836,702 824,146 12,556
....... 31,662 25216 6,446
439,020 28,487

....... 23,185 12,481 10,704

........ .. .603,629 504,236 99,393 ,
e 1,962,685 1,805,099 157,586 i

....... o 1702622 1,584,296 118,326
....... 746,100 648,955 97,145
....... . . 3,173,935 2,060,852 1,113,083
e e .. 603,016 517,191 85,825
...... e . 90,425 101,425 (11,000)
e : 6,316,098 4,912,719 1,403,379
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE QF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR. THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Health
Personalservices . . . . .. ... .......
Materalsandsupplies .. . . . ... ... ...
Contractual services .. . . . . . .. ..« .-
Capitaloutlay . . . . .. .......... ...
Other. . . . . ... e
TotalHealth . . .. .. .. ... e e e e

Human Services
Persomalservices . . . . . ... .. ¢ v o-
Materialsand supplies. . . . .. .. ... - —
Contractual services .. . . . .. . . ...+ ..
Capitaloutlay . . .. . ... ..........
Other. . . . . @« - i it et i e e e
Total Human Services. . . . . e e mre e e

Economic Development
Materials and supplies.. . . ... ... . ...
Confractual services .. - . . . . . . .o . . - .

Total Economic Development. ... ... . ...

Other
Materials and supplies . . . . .

Total Expenditures. . . . . .. .. .. .......

Deficiency of revenuas
underexpenditures . . . . .. ... .. S .

Other Financing Sources (UFses):

Proceeds from sale of ixedassets. . . . .. ...
Advancesinand nofrepaid. . . ... .... ...
Advances {out) apdnotrepaid . . . . . ... ...
Operating fransfersio. . . . . ... ... ... R
Operating transfers{out) . . . . .. .. ... ...
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses). . . . . . - -

Deficiency of revenues and
other financing sources under
expenditures and other financing (uses). . . . . .

Fund Balance, Jamuary 1. . .. ... .. ......
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . .. . . . .
Tund Balance, December31, . ... ... .. .. -

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actal (Unfavorable)
$8,413,038 $8,207,375 $115,663
1,544,976 1,474,832 70,144
2.405.016 2,325,595 79.421
260,383 251,165 9,218
. 330,087 260463 69.624
12,953,500 12,600 430 344,070
4,282,986 4,098,725 184,261
1,181,448 1,111,835 69,613
8,192,944 7,799,343 393,601
71,703 59,022 12,681
280,052 261,341 18.711
14,009,133 13,330,266 678,867
994,050 851,511 142,539
12,999 11,985 1,014
25000 2,799 16,201
1,032,049 872,295 159,754
552,240 530,136 22,104
1,174,001 624,628 549,373
1726241 1,154,764 571,477
40,114,937 36,349,645 3,765,292
(5,277,790) (1,887,742) 3,390,048
0 26,000 26,000
78,000 78,000 0
(78,000) (78,000) 0
1,555,050 965,000 (590,050)
(1,211,600) (836,287) 375313
343,450 154,713 (188,737
(4,934,340) (1,733,029) 3,201,311
8,087,208 3,087,208 0
1,095,817 1005817 0
$4248685 $7,449,996_ $3.201,311

F136



DEBY SERVICE FUNDS -

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and payments of general
obligation bond principal and interest from government resources, and special assessment bond
principal and interest from special assessment levies when the government is obligated in some
manner for the payment.

Bond Retirement Fund

‘To account for debt service payments related to the County’s general obligation debt recorded in the
General Long-Term Obligation Account Group.

Special Assessiment Bond Retirement Fund

To account for debt service paymenis related to the County’s special assessment debt with
governmental commitment.
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Assets:

ERIE COUNTY, GHIO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 1999

Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
andinvestments. . . .. ... ... ......
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncolletibles):

Accounts

....................

Special assessments . . . ... ... ...

Total Assets

Liabilities:

....................

Deferred IEVenTE. . & v v 4 v v v v v v v n e s
Total Liabilities . . . . . . . & @ 4 i e s e e e o

Fund Equity:

Reserved fordebtservice . . . ... ... ...
Total findequily.. . . . . ... ... ......
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity. . . . . ... .
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Bond Special Assessment

Re_t_iremcnt Bond Retirement Total
$136,481 $45,031 $181,512
20,550 20,550
5,728,371 ;728,871
$157,031 85 ,773,922____ ~ $5,930,933
_ $5,728,871 ~ $§L'728,871
S ___5,728,8?1 © 5728871
$157,031 45,031 202,062
- 157,031 _ T 45,031 202,062
$157,031 7 $5,773,902 $5L930,933



ERJE COUNTY, OHIO :
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Bond Special Assessment
Retirement Bond Retirement Total
Revenues:. - ‘
Special assessments . . . ... ... ... . e ‘ $616,734 $616,734
Investmentincome. . . . . . ... .. .. ... . $20,259 4,619 24,878
Other . . .. & o i i e e e e e e e s 251,291 o o 251,291
Total ReVENUEs . . . . v o v v v v o v nwn . . 271,550 - :67271,3_5 3 892,903
Expenditures:
Debt service: ,
Principal retirement. . . . . .. .. ... ... 1,908,000 T 374,500 2,282,500
Interest and fiscal charges. . . ... ... ... . 500,944 - 246,068 747,012
Total Expenditures. . . . . . ... ........ . 2,408944 620,568 3,029,512
Excess (deficiency) of revenues ' ' S
over {under) expenditures . . . ... ... ... (2,137,394) _ 785 (2,136,609)
Other Financing Sources: . - : L
Proceedsofbonds. . . . ... ... ... ... : - 46,276 - 46,276
Operating trtansfersin. . . .. ... ... .... .__ 2,087,281 _ ‘ 2,087,281
Total Other Financing Sources. . . . . . . . ... - 2,133,557 - o 2, 17373,557
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources _ _
over (under) expenditures. . . . ... ... ... _ (3,837 785 (3,052)
Fund Balences, January 1 . . . . . . . e 160,868 44246 205,114
Fund Balances, December 31 . . . . . ... ... L $157,Q3 1 _ $f¥5,031 _ $202.062
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGET ARY BASIS)
BOND RETIREMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 .

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual __{Unfavorable)

Revenues: -

Propertytaxes. . . . .. ... ... ... ... $240,000 $14,521 ($225,479)
InvestmentInCOIIE . . . . v & v v v v v v o o s« 18,000 . 20,259 2,259
Other « . . - ¢ i v s e e e e e e e e e e . 270,000 234,203 ~ (35,797)
Total Revenes . . . - v v v v v v e e em e e e n 528,000 o 268,983 (259,017)
Expenditures:

Current:

Debt Service: :

Principalretirement . . . . .. ... ... ... 520,000 508,000 B 12,000
Interest and fiscal charges. . . .. . ... ... 421,000 395,168 25,832

Total Expenditures . . . . . . ... ... ..... 941,000 903,168 37,832
Deficiency of revenues

under expenditures. . . . .. .. .. Lo ... (413,000) (634,185) (221,185)
Other Financing Sources: o

Operating transfersin. . . . ... .. .. ... .. 367,300 ' 613,260 -7 245960
Total Other Financing Sources ., . . . ... ..., 367,300 613,260 o 245 960
Deficiency of revenues and : :

other financing sources under expendituzes . . . . . __ (45,700) (20,925) 24,775
Fund Balance, January 1. . . . . ... .... e 156,487 156,487 _ 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 919 . 909 0
Fund Balance, December 31. . . . .. e e $111,706 5136481 $24!775
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ERIE COUNTY, OI-I[O
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BOND RETIREMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual __(Unfavorable)
Revenues: ' o o T R
Special Assessments . . . .. ... ... ..., $654,600 $616,734 ($37,866)
Investmentincome . . . . . . ... ... . e e 200 _ 4,619 4419
TotalRevenues. . . . . . ..o ev v v .. 654,800 621,353 _(33,447)
Expenditures:
Current:
Debt Service:
Principalretirement . . . ... ...... B 400,000 374,500 - 25,500
Interest and fiscal charges. . . . . ... .. .. 250,000 . 246,068 3,932
Total Expenditures . . . . .. ... ........ 650,000 620,568 29,432
Excess of revenues
overexpenditures . . . . ... .. ... ... .. , __4.800 785 (4,015)
Fund Balance, January 1. . .. . .. ... ..... (15,024) (15,024) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 59270 59,270 0
Fund Balance, December 31. . . .. .. ...... 849046 ~ $45,031 (54,015)
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FU'ND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

Revenues;

Propertytaxes. . . .. . . ... .. ... ..
Special Assessments . . . .. .00 ..
Investmenfincome . . . . .. . . . .....
Other . . . . - o o e e e e e e e e
Total Revenues ................

Expenditures:
Current:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement . . . . . . . ... ..
Interest and fiscal charges. . . . . . . ..
Total Expenditures . . . . ... .......

Deficiency of revenues

under expendifures. . . . . .. ... L.,

Other Financing Sources:

Operating transfersin. . . ... . .. .. ..
Total Other Financing Sources . . . . .. ..

Deficiency of revenues and

other financing sources under expenditures. . . .

Fund Balance, January 1. . . . .. ... ...

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . .

Fund Balance, December 31. . . . . ... ..

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

... $240,000 $14,521 ($225,479)
F 654,600 616,734 (37,866)
e .. 18,200 24,878 6,678
... . 270,000 234,203 ) (35,797)
. 1,182,800 890,336 - (292,464)
... - 920,000 R82.500 37,500
.. 671,000 641,236 29,764
... . 1,591,000 1,523,736 67,264
... (408,200) (633,400) (225,200)
.. 367,300 - 613,260 245,960
PR 367,300 613,260 245 960

_ (40,900) (20,140) 20,760

.- 141,463 141,463 0

e e 60,189 60,189 0
... . .$160.,752 $181,512 ~$20,760
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

IS

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities other than those financed by Proprietary Funds and Trust Funds.

Building Construction Fund

To account for the construction of major County facilities.

Drainage Improvement Fund

To account for ditch improvement.

Oshome Drive Widening and Curbing Fund

To account for improvements to Osborne Drive.

F 143



ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Qsborne Drive
Building Drainage Widening
Counstruction Improvement and Curbing Total
Assets: o - o ¢
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
and investments. . . . ... .. e $1,383,627 $183,044 52,000 31,573,671
Total ASSets . . . o v o v v i et i e - .- $1,383.627 $£188.044 $2,000 $1,573,671
Liabilities:
Accountspayable. . . . ... ... ... .. $51,707 $51,707
“Yotal Liabilities . . . . - v o v o vvou .. . 51,707 51,707
Fund Equity:
Reserved for encumbrances . ., . ... .. 555,571 555,571
Unreserved:
Undesignated . . .. ............ 776,349 $188,044 $2,000 966,393
Total fund equity. « - « v v v o2 e n e n 1,331,920 188,044 2,000 1,521,964
Tota] Liabilities and Fund Equity . . .. . . ., §1!'38§!627 ' $188.044 $2.000 $1,573,671
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ERJE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS :
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Osboroe Drive
Building Drainage Widening
Construction Improvement and Curbing Total
Revenues: )
Intergovernmental . . . .. .. .00 $£41,333 $41,333
Specialassessments . . . .o v s i ae e $98,490 98,490
Investment income. . . . . . e e 2,225 51,982 4,207
o 3. S 9,923 2,015 11,938
TotalRevenues. . . . &« v v s i ettt aenan 5.1_;256 102,730 - 1,982 155,968
Expenditures:
Current:
Capitaloutlay . . . . .. ... ... 417,249 41,651 72,207 531,107
Debt service:
Interestend fiscalcharges. . . ... ... .. .. ) 89,834 1,275 91,109
Total Expenditures . . . ... ... 0. 417,249 ' 131,485 73,482 622,216
Deficiency of revenues
underexpenditures. . . .. .. il .. . (365,993} {28,755) {71,500) {466,248}
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceedsofbonds. . . . .. .. ... 1,180,000 ~ LI80,000
Operatingtransfersin. . . . ... ... .. .. .. . 450,000 50,000 73,500 573,500
Operating transfers (OUt) . . . . o e v e on.. ' (1,459,500) (1,459,500)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) . . . . . . . “450,000 (229,500) 73,500 . 294,000
Excess {deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing (uses). . . . . . 84,007 (258,255) 2,000 (172,248)
Fund Balances, Jamwary | . . . ... .. ... ... 1,247,913 446,299 1,694,212
Fund Balances, December 31 . ... .. ... .. $1,331,920 5188.044 $2,000 $1,521.964
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FUND -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favarable
Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)
Revenues: -
Intergovernmental . . . ... .. ......... $5,846,762 $112,762 (85,734,000)
01T 757,000 58,383 (698,617)
“TotalRevenues. . . . . .. ... ..o 6,603,762 171,145 {6/432,617)
Expenditures:
Current:
Capitaloutlay . . . . .. .. ........... 7,604,113 1,322,207 6,281,906
Total Expenditwres. . . . ... ... ....... 7,604,113 1,322,207 6,281,906
Deficiency of revenues
-underexpendifures. . . ... ... ..., {1,000,351) (1,151,062} {150,711)
Other Financing Sources:
- Operating fransfersin. . . . ... ......... . 260,000 450,000 250,000
Total Other Financing Sowrces . . . .. . ... .. 200,000 - 450,0Q0 _ , 250,90@
Deficiency of revenues and .

— other financing sources under expenditures . . . . (800,351) (701,062) 99,289
Fund Balance, January 1. . . . . ... ... .... 517,028 517,028 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 960,383 960,383 0
Fund Balance, December 31. . . . ... ... ... $677.060 N §776!3__49 . $99,289_ o
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: I '
Intergovernmental . . . . . ... ... ..., .. $59,700 ($59,700)
Special Assessments . . . ... ... ... ... , 300 598,490 98,190
Investmentincome . . . . . v . o o vttt 2,225 2,225
Other . . ....... e e e e e e e e e 50,000 2,015 (47,985)
Total Revenmues. . . . . ..o v v v v v .o 110,000 ' 102,730 7270
Expenditures:
Current:
Capitaloutlay . . . ... ... .......... 2,975,126 2,826,256 148,870
Total Expenditures . . . . ... .......... 2,975,126 2,826,256 148,870
Deficiency of revenues i
under expenditures. . . . ... 0oL oL _(2,865,126) (2,723,526) 141,600
Other Financing Sources (Uses): : : o
Proceedsofbonds.. . . . ... ... ... .... 771,450,000 1,180,000 (270,000)
Proceedsofnotes. ... .. ............. 1,150,000 1,300,000 150,000
Operating transfersin. . . . .. ... .. ..... 50,000 o 50,000 ¢
Operating transfers{ouf) . . . . .. .. ... ... {74,667) (74,667 0
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses). . . . . . . 2,575,333 2,455,333 " (120,000)
Deficiency of revenues and
other financing sources umder
expenditures and other financing (uses). . . . . . (289,793) (268,193) 21,600
Fund Balance, January 1. . . . . .. ... ..... 406,480 406,480 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 39,819 39,819 0
Fund Balance, December 31, . . . . .. . ... .. $156,506 $178,106 $21,600
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULLE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
OSBORNE DRIVE WIDENING AND CURBENG FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual ' (Unfavorable)
Revenues: .
Investmentincome . . . . . . ... .. ... ... $16,500 $1,982 ($14,518)
Total Revenues . . . .+ ¢ ¢ v o v v v e e e e e . . 16,500 1,982 . 4,518
Expenditures:
Current:
Capitaloutlay . . .. ... ... ... ...... 80,000 ’ 72,207 7,793
Debt Service:
Principal retiremaent . . . . . . . ... .. ... 85,000 , , 80,000 5,000
Interest and fiscalcharges. . . . ... ... .. 2,500 1,275 1,225
Total Expenditures . . . . .. ... ... .. .. 167,500 ) 153,482 14,018
Deficiency of revenues
under expenditires. . . .« -« . . 0. va e .o . (151,000) (151,500) " (500)
Other Financing Sources:
Proceedsofnmotes. . . . . . . v v v v n o i n e 80,000 80,000 0
Operating transfersin. . . . ... ... ... ... 73,500 . 73,500 0
Total Other Financing Sources . . . . .. .. ... 153,500 153,500 0
Excess of revenues and
other financing sources
overexpenditures. . . . . ... ... ... ... . 2,500 2,000 ' (500)
Fund Balance, January 1. . . . . . . ... .. ... . 0 _ , 0 i 0
Fund Balance, December31. . . . . ... . .... . $2500 $2,000 ] __(3500)
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Revenues:

Intergovernmental
Special Assessments
Investment income
Other . . ... .....

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Capital outlay
Debt Service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Total Expenditures

Deficiency of revenues
under expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of bonds
Proceeds of notes
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers (out)

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

.................
................
.................
..............

..............

..............

---------------
............

.................

-----------------

------------------
..................
----------------

--------------

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) . . . . . . .

Deficiency of revenues and
other financing sources under

expenditures and other financing (uses) . . . . . .

Fund Balance, January 1

---------------

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . .

Fund Balance, December 31

-------------

BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
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Variance:
Revised Favorable

Budget __Actual (Unfavorable)
$5,906,462 $112,762 (85,793,700)
300 98,450 98,190
16,500 4,207 (12,293
807,000 60,398 (746,602)
6,730,262 275,857 (5,45_4,405)
10,659,239 4,220,670 6,438,569
85,000 80,000 5,000

_ 2,500 1,275 1,225
10,746,739 4,301,945 6,444,794
(4,016477) (4,026,088) (9,611)
1,450,000 1,180,000 (270,000)
1,230,000 1,380,000 150,000
323,500 573,500 250,000
_(74,667) (74,667) 0
2,§28,833 o 3,058,833 130,000
(1,087,644) (967,255) 120,389
923,508 923,508 0
1,000,202 1,000,202 0
$836,066 $956,455 $120,389



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the government’s Board is that the costs
of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges, or where the government’s Board has decided that periodic
determination of net income is appropriate for accountability purposes.

Sewer Fund

To account for sanitary sewer services provided to individuals and commercial users. The cost.of
providing these services are financed primarily through user charges.

Water Fund

To account for the distﬁbution of treated water to individuals and commercial users. The cost of
providing these services are financed primarily through user charges.

" Landfill Fund

To account for the operation of the sanitary landfill. The cost of operating this facility is financed
primarily through user charges. A
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Sewer Water Landfill Total
Assets: o o - :
Equity in pooled cash, cash eguivalents . :
endinvestments . . . . .. .. .. ..., $3,119,138 52,673,242 $1,993,696 $7,791,076
Receivables (net of allowanices ’ :
for uncollectibles): _
Accounts . . . . ... ... .. e e 851,295 516,236 644,265 2,011,796
Special Assessments . . . . ... .. ... 80,257 2,956 682 83,895,
Materials and supplies inventory. . . ... .. 125,965 10,984 136,949
Deferred bond issuancecosts. . . . .. .. .. 58,421 46,412 : 104,833
Fixed assets {net of accumulated ‘
depreciation). . . . .. .. e e ke s e 35,774,378 18,702,387 3,503,029 61,979,794
Tofal Assets. . . . . . . - . . Lt $44,009,454  $21,946.233 $6,152.656 $72,108,343
Liabilities: .
Accountspayable. . . . . . .- ... ... . $159,343 $253,943 $113,187 $526,473
Accrued wagesand benefits . . . . .. .. .. 4,060 C 2,522 1,615 8,497
Compensated absences payable. . . . ... .. 4,272 4272
Duetootherfunds. . . . .. ... ... .... 1,008 1,008
Due to other governments. . . .. ..., ... 55,198 43,401 27.455 126,054
Deferedrevenue . . . . . v oot v v i oo 80257 2,956 682 83,895
Estimated liability for landfill closure costs . . 3,871,868 3,871,868
General obligation notes payable . . . . . . .. 420,000 1,620,000 3,520,000 5,760,000
General obligation bonds payable. . . . . . .. 6,722,910 6,013,618 ) 12,736,528
OWDA loanspayable. . . .. ... ...... .. 6,240,795 1,956,922 8,197,717
OPWC loanspayable . _ . .. ... ...... . 147,183 : 147,181
Accrued interestpayable. . . . ... ... ... _ o 281,075 174,205 60,200 513,480
Unamortized premjiums onbonds . . . .. .. | 57142 2,577 . ' 8,319
Capital leagse obligations. . . .. .. ... ... L . . 235,357 235,357
Total Liabilities . . . . ... .. ... .. .. woee . 14320833 10,069,152 7,830,664 32,220,649 . '
Fund Equity: ol
Contributed capital . . . . . ... ... .. ... 35,046,865 9,201,197 1,465,245 45,713,307
Retained eamings: . ' : - .
Unreserved. . . ... ... e e e m e P 2,675,884 2,675,884
(Accumulated deficit). . . . . ... ... ... ' (5,338,244) : (3,143253)  (8,501,497)
Total RInd €qBILY + » « 0 v e et e e e ~-20,688,621 11,877,081 (1,678,008) 39,887,664
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity. . . . . .. .. 44009454  §21,546.233 $6,152,656  $72.108,343
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN RETATINED EARNINGS/(ACCUMULATED DEFICIT)
ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Operating Revenues:

Chargesforservices . . - . . .. .. _.....
Other operating revenues. . . . . . . ... ...
Total Operating Revenues © . ... ... ....

Operating Expenses:
Perscnal services . . . . . . . .. i i v i
Contractservices . . . . . & v v vt s v e c v e aa
Materials and supplies. . . .. ... .... .-
Depreciation- - . . . - . .« s i s st - s -
Landfll closure and post-closurecosts. . . . . .
Other operatingexpenses . . . . . . . ... ...
Total Operating Expenses . . . .. ... ... ..

Operating income (loss) . . . .. .. . ... ...

Nonoperating Revenues (Expensés):
Debt service:

Interest and fiscalcharges. . .. . .. ... ..
Interest iNCOMIE + « + v v . e s s e v e w e
Other nonoperating revenues. . . . - . ., ...
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) . . . .

Netloss. & . - v v -t f et e e e e, ..

Retained Eamings (Aceumulated
Deficit) at January |, (Restated). . . .. .. ...

Retained Eamings (Accumulated
Deficityat December3t. . . . . ... ... ...

Sewer Water Landfill Total
5,002,523 $4,107,066 $2,427,454 $11,537,043
391,767 707,474 22889 1122130
5,394,290 4.814,540 2,450,343 12,659,173
759,285 793,377 586,586 2,139,248
. 179,851 1,614,284 279,308 2,073,443
1,382,619 768,580 1,406,036 3,557,235
2,636,571 1,659,556 2,204,132 6,500,259
: : 971,776 977,776
o 153,114 96,284 249,398
4958376 4,988,511 5,550,122 15,497,359
435,964 (174,371) (3,099,779) (2,838,186)
(647,094) (563,901) (170,263) (1,381,258)
20,022 13,644 11,003 44,669
13,634 426 12,718 16,778
(623,438) (549,831) (146,542) _ _ (1,319.811)
(187,474) (724,202) (3,246,321) (4,157,997
(5,170,770} 13,400,086 103,068 (1,667,616)
___(5358,244) $2,675,884 . ($3,143.253) . (85,825613)
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Sewer ) Water Landfifl Totals
Cash Flows from Qperating Activities: ’ : S
Cash received fromcustomers. . . . .o - . - - ... R §4,362,414 33,811,477 $2,575,488 510,749,370
Cash reczived {rom other operating tevenue . . .~ . . . . .- 971539 T 707,474 22,889 1,727,902
Cash payments for persanal services. . . . . . .. - em e e - (1,336,063) {832,519) (616,520) (2.785,102)
Cash payments for contract services. . . . . . - oo v n o n o n . (5, 980 ,498) 2,414,226) (536,375) (4,931,099
Cash payments for materinls and supplies. . . . .. ... ... . {402,634) . {739,941) (1,3%2,030) {2,534,605)
Cash payments for otherexpenses. . . - . - . - o o v r v v .- ‘ e {153,114 (96,284) (249,398}
Net cash provided by {used in} o
operating activities . . . .. ... e emaes e oaan . 1,640,758 379,151 (42,332) 1,977,077
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 7
Cash received from donations. . . . . .. ... ... ... . 3,534 __416 12,718 16778
Net cash provided by
noncapital financing activities . . . . . .0 - o - i - .. . . 3.634 o426 12,718 16,778
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Proceedsofbonds . . . . - .- ..ot e ) 2,750 000 1,300,000 4,050,000
Proceedsofnotes. . .. .. ... P ames | &120000° 7 3,920,000 3,520,000 11,560,000
Principal retirement, . . . . - ., e T wesn " (5,336,929) {4,305,000) (15,651,706)
Interestand fiscalcharges . . . . . . . i i i o - oo .- {650,082) (559,068) {172,026} (1,381,176)
Leasc principal . . . . .. et e ceeaama ee : . (54,152) (54,152)
Leascinterest, « . - o« o i it i v m i ma o - : - {15.632) {15,632)
Acquisition of capitalassets. . . . .. .. .. e h e e _{3,116354 _(1,280,866) (9,611) (4,406,831)
Net cash used in _ ‘
capital and related financing aetivites . . . .. . o .. ... {2,906,213) (1,956,863) {1,036,421) (5,899,497
Cash Flows from Investing Activities;
Interestreceived . o .o v v s n o vl s .. J 20022 _13,644 lI 003 L 44,669
Net cash provided by investing activities, . . - - . . - . - . - 20022 13,644 Tees 7 sagsy
Net decrease in cash and cashequivalents. . . . . .. . .. .. - . (1,241,799 (1,563,642) (1,055,532} (3, 860,§?3)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year. . . . . . . .. 4360937 4,241,884 3,049,228 l L652.049
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Endof Year. . . . ... .. ... $11i9138  _ $2,678247 242 $1.993,696 ﬂgg 1,076
Reconciliation of Operating Tncome (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Opemating Acuvmes-
Operating income (loss). . . . ... .. ... ke e e - .5435964 {8174,371) £$3,09%,779) © {SZB38,184)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net .
cash provided by {used in} operating actw:t:cs .
Depregiation. . . . .. ... ... .- PR e e mm e . 2,636,571 1,659,556 2,204,132 6,500,259
Changes in assets and liabilities: B o T i e
Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies inventory. . . . (60,494} 3,377 (1.953) . (59.070)
Decrease {increass) in accommts reeeivable . . . . .. ... .. (640,109) (295,589) 148,034 (787,664)
Decrease in spectal assessments receivable . . . . . .. PPN . 19,108 2,636 209 22,653
Decrease inaccounts payable . . . .. .. ... ... Cee s {794,704) {819,08%) (268,563) (1,882,356)
Increase (dzcease} in accrued wagesand benefits . . . . . . . 4,060 (39,142 {29,934) (65,016}
Increase in compensated absences payable . . . ... .. . - 4272 i : - 427
Increase induetootherfunds . . . . . - . - ... .o _ 1,008 ' : - 1,608
Increase in liability for landfill closure . . . . . . . .. .- : ) 977,776 977,778
Tncrease in duc to othergovernments . + . - - o v s v v o . 55198 43,401 : 27,455 126,054
Decrease indeferred revenue . . . . . . ... e oo 19,108) _ (2636) (909) (22,653)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Operating Activities . . . . . v v v u v v rvm v a g 51,640,758 $379,151 {342,332) $1.977.077

Noncash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Capital contributions from developers totaled $330,592 in 1999 for the Water Fund
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIC :

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
SEWER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

F 154

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual  _ (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues: . _ T
Charges forservices. . . . . ... ........ $6,212,235 - $4,362,413 (31,849,822)
Other operatingrevenues . . . . . . .« « . - « - 1,420,532 997,539 (422,993)
Total Operating Revenues. . . . . .. ... ... .. 7,632,767 5,359,952 (2,272,815)
Operating Expenses: :
Personal Services. . . - & v v v s s v v .. 1,428,195 1,336,063 52,132
Materialsand supplies. . . . . ... ... .. 301,946 246,885 55,061
Contractualservices . . .. .. .. ... ... 4,511,404 4,110,347 401,057
Capitaloutlay. . . . - - . o . . .. ... ... 8,284,839 6,303,770 1,981,069
i Other. ... .. ... ...... e e e e e e 1,614,775 1,480,101 134,674
Total Operating EXpenses . . ... . . . . - . . .. 16,141,159 13,477,166 2,663,993
OperatingLoss . . . . .. .. .. ..., .. . ——(8,508,392) (8,117.214) 391,178
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
s e S ... 28512 20,022 {8,490y
Proceeds ofnotes/loans . . . ........... 4,120,000 .4,120,000 o
Proceedsofbonds. . . . . .. . v it . oo .. 2,750,000 2,750,000 0
Saleof fixed assefs. . . ... .. e e 4,611 3,238 (L,373)
Principal retirement . . . .. ... ... ... .. . -(1,100,000) (1,100,000} 0
Interest and fiscal charges . . . . .. e e e e e s , (131,500) {125,020) 6,480
Other nonoperating revenues. . . . . e e e e . .564 3% . (168)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) . . . . . 5,672,187 5,668,636 (3,551)
Net Loss Before Operating Transfers . . . . . . — (2,836,205) {2,448,578) 387,627
Operating transfersin. . . . ... .. .. ... 73,546 . 73,546 0
Operating transfers (out). . .. . ... .. ... (73,546) {73,546) . Q
Total Operating Transfers. . . . ... .. ... .- 0 0. 0
NEtLOSS © « o o o v ee e oot e e e (2,836,205) (2,448,578) 387,627
Retained Barnings, January 1. . . .. .. ... .. 2,791,664 2,791,664 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 1,569,273 1,569,273 0
Retained Eamnings, December31 . . . .. .. . .. $1,524732 $1,912 359 $387,627




ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAA.P BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised - Favorable
Budget Actual  _ (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues: N
Chargesforservices. . . . ... ... ... ... $4,456,626 $3,811,477 ($645,149)
Other operating revenues. . . . . . . . . . 827,223 707,473 (119,750)
Total Operating Revenues. . . .. ..., . ... 5,283,849 4,518,950 ] {764,899
Operating Expenses: o _ _ : _
Personalservices. . . . ... ......... : 834,166 832,519 1,647
Materialsand supplies. . . . .. .. .. ... . 193,240 168,993 24,247
Contractual services . . . .. .. ....... 5,184,778 4,308,817 875,961
Capitaloutlay. . . . . . ... ... ... ... 2,218,185 . 1,348,971 869,214
Other. . . ... ........ e e e e e ... -.3,085,000 3,080,697 8,303
Total Operating Expenses . . . . .. ... .... 11,519,369 5,735,997 1,779,372
OperatingLoss . . . . .. ... ... ... X (6,235,520) (5,221,047) 1,014,473
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): S -
Interest. . . v v v i i e e e e e e 15,953 13,644 . (2,309
Proceedsofnotesfloans . . . . ... ... .... , 3,920,000 ~ 3,920,000 0
Proceedsofbonds. . . .. ... .. ...... . ) 1,300,000 1,300,000 ' 0
Sale of fixed assefs. . . .. ... e e e e e 498 _ 426 72)
Principal refirement . . . . .. ... .. .. - . (2,885,000) (2,885,000) ' 0
Interest and fiscalcharges . . . . . ... ... .. (83,463). (83,414) 49
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) . . . . . : 2,267,988 . 2,265,656 (2,332
Net Loss Before Operating Transfers . . . . . . .. : (3,967,532) - (2,955,391} 1,012,141
Operating transfersin. . . . .. .. .. .. .. ‘ . 40,699 40,699 0
Operating fransfersfout). . . . . . . . ... .. (43,312) (40,699} ' 2,613
Total Operating Transfers. . . . ... . .. .... (2,613 ' 0 T 2,613
NetLoss . . o v v i e e e ittt e e e . (3,970,145) (2,955,391) 1,014,754
Retained Earnings, January 1. . . . . . .. .. .. 2,691,493 2,691,493 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 1,550,391 1,550,391 o
Retained Earnings, Decemiber 31 . . . . . ... .. $271,739 $1,286.493 . $1,014754
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BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Operating Revenues:

Charges forserviees. . . . . . . . .
Other operating revenues . . . . . .
Total Operating Revenues. . . . . .

Operating Expenses:

Personal services. . . . .. ...
Materials and supplies. . . . . .
Contractual services . . . . . ..
Capitaloutlay. . .. . ... ...
Other. . . . ... ... .....
- Total Operating Expenses . . . . . .

OperatingLoss . . . ... .. ...

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest. . . . . ... ... .....
Proceeds of netes/loans . . . . . ..
Principal retirement . . . . ... ..
Interest and fiscal charges . . . . .
COther nonoperating revenaes. . . . .

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

ooooooo

.......

.......

-------

-------

-------

.......

-------

........

...... C s —

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) . . . . .

Net Loss Before Operating Transfers
Operating transfersin. . . . . .
Operating transfers (out). . . . .

Total Operating Transfers. . . . . .

NetLoss . . .. ... .......

Retained Eamnings, January 1. . . .

........

--------

........

........

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated, . . . . . .

Retained Eamings, December3Y . . . . . .. ...

LANDFILL FUND .
Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$£3,085,903 $2,575,488 (85 10,415)
. 27425 22,889 {4,536)
3,113,328 2,598,377 (514,951)
625,558 616,520 9,038
. 583,282 554,554 28,728
.937,609 362,912 74,697
992,721 968,066 24,655
276,750 . 206,429 . 70,321
3,415,920 __ 3,208,481 207,439
. (302,592) _ _£610,1(}4} {307,512)
13,184 11,003 (2,181)
3,520,000 3,520,000 0
(4,200,000) (4,200,000) )]
(167,000) (166,881) 119
15,238 C 12,718 (2,520)
(81 8,578')7' (82_3,160) (4,5 @
(1, I 2 1,__1 '_?O) (1,433,264} (312,094)
__B48.250 848,250 0
. (B48,250) (B48,250) 0
L 0 0 0
(1, 121 ,170) (_1,433,264)_ (312,004
2,310,242 2,310,242 0
. 738,986 738,986 7 o
$1,928.058 $1,615.,964 ($312,094)
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMI’ARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised : Favorable
} Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues: : ) o T
Charges forservices. . . . . . ... .. .. ... 513,754,764 $10,749,378 ($3,005,386)
Other operatingrevenues . . . . .. ... .. .. 2,275,180 1,727,901 (547,279)
Total Operating Revenues. . . . .. ... .... 16,029,944 12477279 (3,552 665)
Operating Expenses: . ,
Personal services. . . .. ... ... ... e . 2,887,919 2,785,102 102,817
Materialsand supplies. . . . . .. ... ... . 1,078,468 970,432 108,036 .
Contractual services . . . . . . v . v . v v . 10,633,791 9,282,076 - 1,351,715
Capitaloutlay. . . . .. .. .. ........ 11,495,745 8,620,807 2,874,938
Other. . . oo i s i e e e e e e e e 4,980,525 . 4,767,227 213,298
Total Operating Expenses. . . . . .. ...... 31,076,448 26,425 644 ' 4,650,804
Operating LOSS . .« v v v v ee e (15,046,504) (13,948,365) 1,098,139
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest. . . . . i . i i i et e 57,649 44,669 (12,980)
Proceedsofnotesfioans . . . ... ... ..... 11,560,000 11,560,000 _ o
Proceedsofbonds. . . ... ... ........ 4,050,000 4,050,000 !
Saleof fixedassets. . . . ... ... ....... 5,109 3,664 (1,445}
Principalretirement . . . . .. .. .. ... ... : (8,185,000) (8,185,000) 0
Interest and fiscaicharges . . . .. ... .. ... . (381,963) (375,315} o 6,648
Other nionoperating revenues. . . . . . . .. ... _ 15,802 _ 13,114 (2,688)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) . . . . . - 7,121,597 7.111,132 - (10,465)
Net Loss Before Operating Transfers . . . .. .. . (7,924,907) _ (6,837,233) 1,087,674
Operating transfersin. . .. ... ... P 962,495 962,495 , 6
Operating transfers {fout). . . . .. .. .. .. . (965,108) (962,495) 2,613
Total Operating Transfers. . . . . .. .. ... .. (2.613) ) 2613
NetLoss « - v v v v it e e e it e e, PR (7,927,520) (6,837,233) 1,090,287
Retained Earnings, January 1. . . .. . . ... .. 7,793,369 7,793,399 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . 3,858,650 3,858,650 0
Retained Eamnings, December31 . . . . . .. ... : $3,724,529 o $4814,816 $1,090,287
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the government, and to other government
units, on a cost reimbursement basis.

Employvee Benefils Self Insurance Fund

To account for the activity of the County’s self-funded Health Insurance Program. The cost of
providing this program is financed through cost reimbursement by the General Fund and all other
funds which benefit from the program.

Engineering Administration Fund
To account for the administration services provided to the Enterprise Funds. The cost of providing

these services is financed through cost reimbursement by the Enterprise Funds, which benefit from
the services.
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Assets:

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 1999

Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
andinvestments. . . ... ... ... ......

~“Total Assets

Liabilities:

---------------------

Accomntspayable. . . . . .. ... ... .. ...
Accrued wagesand benefits . . . . ... .. ...
Compensated absencespayable . .. . ... ...
Duetootherfunds . . . . .. ... .. ......
Claims and judgmentspayable. . . . . ... ...
Pension obligation payable. . . . ... ... ...
Total Liabilities . . . . . ... ... ... ...

Fund Equity:

Retained earnings:
Unreserved . . . . . . . ¢ v it e it v v u o -

Total fundequity . . . .. .. ... ........
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity . . . . . . . . ..

Emplovee Sanitary
Benefits Engineering
_Self Insurance Administration Total
$1,100,963 $1,100,963
$1,100,963 $0  __ $1100,963
$80,742 $80,742
85,219 85,219
138,382 138,382
1,946 1,946
$1,047,708 1,047,708
76,231 76,231
1,047,708 382,520 1,430,228
53,255 . 53,255
(382,520) (382,520)
53,255 (382,520) {329,265)
$1,100,963 _$0 __$1,100.963
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGSAACCUMULATED DEFICIT)
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Employee Sanitary
Benefits Engineering
Self Insurance Administration Totals

Operating Revenues:

Charges for services. . . . ... ... ... $4,482,329 $3,687,709 $8,170,038
Other operatingrevenues . . . . . . - . . . - 30,023 e 30,023
Total Operating Revenues. . . . . .. ... 4,512,352 3,687,709 8,200,061
Operating Expenses:

Personal services . . . & v v v v v v v v . - 2,832,814 2,832,814
Contractservices . . . . . . . . . <. ... . . 255,407 501,683 757,090
Materials andsupplies. . . .. .. .. ... 173,460 173,460
Claimsexpense . . . . . .. ...« +... . .4,164,496 4,164,496
Other operating expenses . . . . . - « . . . 66,958 228,545 295,503
Total Operating Expenses. . . . . ... .. 4,486,861 3,736,502 8,223,363 ..
Operating income (loss) . . . . . ... ... . 25,491 _(48,793) {23,302)
Net income {loss) before

operating transfers . . . . ... ...... 25,491 {48,793) (23,302)

Operating transfersin. . . . ... ... .. - 43,323 43,323
Netincome (loss). . . . . . ... ... ... 68,814 {48,793) 20,021
Retained Earnings {Accumulated :

Deficit) at Janwary 1. . . . .. .. .. ... (15,559} (333,727) (349,286)
Retained Barnings (Accurmnulated

($382,520) ($329,265)

Deficit) at December 31, . ., . . ... ... $53,255
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1959

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received fromcnstomers. . . . . . v v v 2 v v ..

Cash received from other operating revenue . . . . . .
Cash payinents for persopal services. . . . .. .. . ..

Cash payments for contractservices. . . . .. ... .. ‘

Cash payments for materials and supplies. . . . . . . .
Cash payments forclaims. . . .. .. ... ... ...

Cash payments for otherexpenses. . . . . .. ... e

Net cash provided by
operating activities . . . .. ... ... ... ...

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:

Transfersin fromotherfunds . . . ... .. ... ...

Met cash provided by

noncapital financing activities. . . . . .. ... ...
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . .. ..

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year. . . . .
Cash and Cash Equivalents ai Endof Year . . . . .. ..

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities: - ‘

Operating income {loss). . . .. .. .. .. .......

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Changes in liabilities:

Increase in accountspayable, . . . . ... .. ...,
Decrease in accrued wages and benefits. . . . . . . .
Increase inclpims payable, . . . .. ... ... ...
Increaseindeetootherfunds. . . . . . .. ... ..
Increase in pension obligation payable . . . . . . . .
Increase in compensated absences payable . . . . . .

Net Cash Provided by

Operating Activities . . . . ... ... ... .... oy

= e s ow

- . .

.o

.o e
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Employee Sanitary
Benefits Engineering
SelfInsurance Ad.mix_ﬁstraﬁon Total

$4,482,329 $3,687,709 $8,170,038
$30,023 34,023
(2,795,532) (2,795,532)
(255,407) (456,241) (711,648)
(173,460) (173,460}
(3,939,566) (3,939,566)
(66,958) (228,545) {295,503)
250,421 33,931 284,352
43323 43,323
43323 43,323
293,744 33,931 327,675
807,219 (33,931) 773,288
$1,100.963 ) T30 $1,100,963
$25,491 ($48,793) ($23,302)
43,496 43,496
(177,331) (177,331)
224,930 224,930
1,946 1,946
76,231 76,231
138,382 138,382
$250,4£_1= $33.931 $284!352




ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

EMPLOYEE BENEYITS SELF INSURANCE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Operating Revenues:

Charges for.

BETVICES. © & v v v 4 e e e e e e ..

Other operafingrevenues. . . . . . - . « + « « -
Total Operating Revenues. . . . . ... .. ...

Operating Expenses:
Materials and supplies. . . . .. ... . ...

Contractual Services . . .« « o v v v v v v e e

--------------------

OperatingIncome . . . . ... ..........

Net Income Before Operating Transfers. . . . . .

Operating transfersin. . . . . . ... .. ...
Total Operating Transfers. . . . .. ... .....

Net Income

Retained Earnings, January 1. . . .. .. ... ..
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . .
Retained Earnings, December 31 . . . . . . .. ..

EARNINGS

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

- .$5,793,976 $4,593,420 ($1,200,556)
37,870 . 30,023 {7,847)
5,831,846 4,623,443 (1,208,403)
- 177,259 160,970 16,289
410,130 377,043 33,087
4,210,000 3,939,326 270,674
4,797,389 4,477,339 320,050
1,034,457 146,104 (888,353)
1,034,457 146,104 __(888,353)
43,323 43,323 0
43,323 43,323 0
1,077,780 189,427 (888,353)
770,830 770,830 0
. 36,389 36,389 .. .0
$1,884,999 $926646 {$888,353)
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Operating Revenues:
Other operating revenues . . . .

Total Operating Revenues. . . .

Operating Expenses:

Personal services. . . . . . .
Materials and supplies . . . .
Contractual services . . . . .
Capitaloutlay, . . . ... ..
Total Operating Expenses . , . .

OperatingLoss. . . . .. ...

Retained Eamings, January 1. .

ERIE COUNTY, CHIO .
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETA]NED EARN]NGS -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
SANITARY ENGINEERING ADMINISTRATION FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

.........

---------

.........

----------

----------

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropnated .......

Retained Earnings, December 31

----------

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$3,224,781 $3,576,618 $351,837
3,224,781 3,.‘?7__6,61 5 351,837
2,813,151 2,795,532 17,619
237,465 202,772 34,693
657,995 636,143 : 21,852
271,750 _ 260,488 11,262
3,980,361 ~ 3,894,935 - 85,426
(755,580) (318,317) 437,263
{204,389) (204,389) 0
170,458 170,458 0
($789,511) ($352,248) e $437.263
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues:
Chargesforservices. . . . . .. .. .. v« v .. 35,793,976 $4,593,420 ($1,200,556)
Other operating revenues . . . . . . . .+ » . - 3,262,651 . 3,606,641 343,990
Total Operating Revenues. . . . ... ... ... 9,056,627 _ 8,200,061 (856,566)
Operating Expenses:
Personalservices. . . . . .« v v vt v u s ...2,813,151 2,795,532 17,619
Materialsand supplies. . . . .. ... .. .. - 414,724 363,742 50,982
Contractualservices . . . .« . v v v v o v o - 1,068,125 1,013,186 54,939
Capitaloutlay. . . . . ... ... ... .... - 271,750 - 260,488 11,262
Other. - o v v e e e e e e e 4,210,000 3,939,326 270,674
Total Operating EXpenses . . « « v v v« v v o« « 8,777,750 8372274 405,476
OperatingIncome (LoSS) . . . . . . . .. . v 4 278,877 (172,213) (451,090)
Net Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers . . 278,877 (172,213) (451,090) _
Operating transfersin. . . . . ... ... ... 437323 437323 0
Total Operating Transfers. . . . ... ... . ... 43,323 -43,323 0
NetIncome (LOSSY. .« « o v oo e ve e e e 322,200 (128,890) . (451,090)
Retained Earnings, January 1. . . . . .. .. ... 566,441 566,441 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated. . . . . . . : 206,847 206,347 D
Retained Earnings, December 3t . .. ... . ... $1,095,488 $644,398 (5451,090)
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FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

These funds are used to account for assets held by the County in a frustee capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governmental and/or other funds.

Unclaimed Monjes Fund

This fund is used to account for monics, which, if unclaimed after a period of years, becomes
county property.

Qther Expendable Trust Funds
Children’s Trust Fund, Bluecoat Trust Fund, Fred Murphy Trust Fund

INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
This fund is used to account for the changes in net assets of the participants in the external

investment pool operated by the County. There is only one participant in the pool, the Erie
County Metro Parks Boaxd.

AGENCY FUNDS

These funds are purely custodial (assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve the measurement
of results of operations.

Undivided Tax Funds

To account for the collection of various taxes: real estate tax, general personal tax, classified tax and
inheritance tax.

Undivided Permapent lmprovement Fund

To account for the collection of an additional one-half percent county-wide sales tax.

8] ENCY S
State of Ohio Fund Township Gasoline Fund
Trailer Tax Fund Erie County General Health District Fund
Local Government Fuad Cigarette Tax Fund
Payroll Fund Erie Regional Plaoning Commission Fund
Aato Registration Fund Foreign Settlements Fund
Fines Fund Clerk of Courts Fund
Erie Soil and Water Conservation District Fund County Court Fund
Probate Court Fund : Domestic Relations Court Fund
Sheriff Fund : : Human Services Fund
Prosecutor Fund Care Facility Fund

Alcohol, Drug Addiction, and Mental Health Services (ADAMHS)Board of Erie and Ottawa Counties Fund
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES

DECEMBER 31, 1999

Expendable Trust Funds
Children's Unclaimed Bluecoat Fred Murphy
Trust ) Money Trust Trust

Assets: o T '
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
and ipvestments. , . . . .. .. ... .... . _$517 $172,027 $35,687 $5,465
Cash in segregated accoumts. . . . ... ... )
Taxesreceivable. . . . . . . ... ... L ) )
Total Assets. . o . oov v on.s s 3517 §i720271 T $35687 $5465
Liabilities:
Deposits held and due to others. . . . .. ..
Due to other governments ., . ... ...... .
Claims and judgments payable. . . . .. .. _ . $11,075
Unapportioped mondes. . . . ... ... ... . . ] )
Total Liabilities . . . ... ... ... ... R T LG5
Fund Equity:
Fund Balance:

Reserved for external investment

poolparticipants. . . . ........ ... . . - 7

Unreserved-undesignated . . . ... ... . S 817 160,952 335,687 _$5,465
Total Fund Equity . . - . o v v e v v v enn . 517 160,352 35,687 5,465
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity . . . . . . . ESIT $l‘"77!02"7 $35,687 _ 35465
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Total

Expendable Investment
Trust Trust Agency

Funds Fund Funds Total
$213,696 $475,360 $7,516,242 $8,205,298
2,726,217 2,726,217
§1,030,811 81,030,811
$213.656 $475.360 $91.273,270 $51.967 326
$5,222.063 $5,222,063
86,007,637 86,007,637
511,075 11,075
43,570 43,570
11,075 01,273,270 " 01,284,345
$475,360 475,360
202,621 202,621
202,621 F75360 — 77,981
$213.696 $475360 £91,273.270 $91.962 326
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Children's Unclaimed Bluecoat

Fred Murphy
Trost Monies _ _ __ Trust Trust Total

Revenues: o - ' B o o

Infergovernmental . . . . ...« .. .- .. $517 $517

Investmentincome. . . . . v v - s v ... : $319 319

Other. . -« . . - i v it s et i e . . . 35,368 35,368

Total Revenues. . . « v v v v v s v e nnw- ] v 35,6_3?_ - _ 36,204
Experditures:

Current:

Ofher .. - c Lt i v e ie i ie e . 182 } $2,000 2,782

Total Expenditures. . . .. . .. .. .... _ 182 2,000 2,782
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (nnder) expenditures . . . - . ... .. (263) 35,687 (2,000) 33,422
Fund Balances, January 1. .. . . ... ... . 782 $160952 0 7,465 169,199
Fund Balances, December31. . . . .. ... _$517 $160,952 $35,687 $5,465 $202.621
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
CHILDREN'S TRUST FEND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
evenues: ‘ ) '
ntergovernmental . . . . ... L. L., $517 $517 $0
otalRevenues. . . . . . . . v u v v e e . 517 517 0
xpenditures:
“urrent;
General Government .
B - 1,299 . 782 517
lotal Expenditures . . . . . ... ......... 1,299 782 517
‘eficiency of revenues
under expenditures. . . . . ... ... ... ... _ (782) (265) 517
und Balance, Janvary 1. . . .. ... ... .... . 782 732 0
und Balance, December31. . . ... .. ... .. , $0. $517 3517
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

UNCLAIMED MONIES FUND -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
_Budget __Actual (Unfavorable)
Revennes: o S I
(177 $20,000 _ $19,288 ($712)
TotalRevenues. . . . . . .« . .o vt v v 20,000 ' 19,288 o (712)
Expenditures:
Current:
Genperal Government
L 1T 50,000 8.213 41,787
Total Expenditures . . . . . ... ... ...... 50,000 . .8213 41,787
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures . . . . ... ... ... - (30,000} 11,075 41,075
Fund Balance, Janwary 1. . . . .., . ... .. .. 160,952 _ 160,952 : 0
Fund Balance, December31. . . . ... .. .. .. - $130,952 o 3172,027 - $41.075
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BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
BLUECOAT TRUST FUND

IVenues:
rvestment income
Mher . . . .. . ... ..

‘otal Revenues . . . .. .

xcess of revenues
wer expenditures

md Balance, January 1. .
md Balance, December 31

-----

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

------------

.............

------------------

.............

-------------

Variance:
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$343 $319 ($24)
37,657 35,368 (2,289}
38,000 35,687 (2313
38,000 35,687 (Z313)
538,000 $35,687

_§2313)
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO )
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FRED MURPHY TRUST FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Variance:
Revised Favorable
- Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures: T o ‘
Current:
General Government
Other. . ... . ... L, : - $2,000 $2,000 $0
Total Expenditures . . . . . .. .. ... ..... : - 2,000 2,000 ] 0
Deficiency of revenues
under expenditures. . . . .. ... L. ... 2,000y (2,000) 0
Fund Balance, January 1. . . .. . ... ... ... 7,465 7,465 0
Fund Balance, December31. . . . .. .. .. ... . 85465 < $5465 ] - $D
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO .
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL COMPARISON (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
TOTAL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1599

Variance:
Revised Favorable
, Budget —____Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental . . . . . ... .. ... .... $517 $517 %0
Investment iNCOME . « « + & & 4 @ s v v v e e 2343 319 24)
Other . . .. .. i i it e i en . : 57,657 54,656 3,001)
Total Revenues. . . . . ... ...... e 58,517 55,492 (3,025)
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Other. . . . . . it e e e e e e 53,299 10,995 42,304
Total Expenditmres . . . . . ... ......... 53,299 . 10,995 42,304
Excess of revenues
overexpenditures. . . . . .. .. ... ... ; 5,218 44,497 39,279
Fund Balance, Janwary 1. . . . .. . ... ... ... } 169,199 169,199 i ¢
Fund Balance, December31. . . . . ... .. ... $174,417 $213.696 $39.279
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO i
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999
Balance Balance
1/1/99 Additions Reductions 12/31/99
State of Ohio
Assets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
andinvestments. . . .. ... ..t ieenn - $83,985 $1,413,592 $1,432,508 $65,069
Total ASSEIS. » v v v v o v v e e h e e an s ___$83985 ~ $1,413.302 $1,432 508 $55,059
Lizbilities:
Duetoothergovernments. . . . ... ...... . $83,985 $65,069 $83,985 $65,069
Total Liabilities . . . . ... ...« - gayss $65,069 _ $83 985 $65!0§_
Real Estate Tax
Assets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
andinvestments. . . . ... ... cunonoan . $3,291,974 $64,698,306 $65,122,184 $2,868,096
Taxesreceivable. . . .. . ... .. ....o.. ... 69,758,821 64,564,915 69,758,821 64,564,915
Total ASSEIS . . . . @ v i i i i i eaa o £33050,795 3-1-29‘263& $1341881;005 367!433!01 1
Liabilities: .
Duetoothergovernments . . . .« . . v v e - 373,050,795 367,433,011 $73,050,795 567,433,011
Total Liabilitles. - . ... - ... ... ... ... __g?_S!OSf)!TQ_S_ - E _6'7!433!01 1 $73!050i795 $671433i011
General Personal Tax
Assets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equwalents
and investments. . . . . . . . v e i e P $154,349 $17.021,756 $16,938,396 $£237.709
Taxesreceivable. . . . . . ... ... ... .. . 16,860,916 16,240,890 16,860,916 16,240,890
TotalAssets . . . . . ..o it i c e, o $17.015.265 $33£%, 646 $33!7'99!3 12 $l6i47 8!599
Liabilities:
Duetoothergovemments . . .. .. ... vmm-- _$17,015,265 $33,262,646  $33,799,312 $16,478,599
Total Liabilities. . . . ... ... ..., .. $17.015,265 333,262, 646 $33,799.312 $16341r 8,399
Cigarette Tax
Assets:
Equity in pooled msh, cash cqmvalents
and investments . e, e e m b1,005 35,501 $6,247 $259
Total Assets. . - - v v v o e e e e e e $1,005 $5,501 $6,247 $259
Liabilities:
Duetoothergovernments . . .. ... ...... 31,005 $5,501 36,247 $259
Total Liabilities. . .. . ... ..o uevean e ;1!005 35,501 $6,247 3&
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Local Government
Assets:
Eqmty in pooled cash, cash cqmva[ents

Liabilities:

Due to other governments . . . . . . .. ... -
Total Liabilitles . . .. ... .. ... ..«

Trailer Tax
Assets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents

andmvestments . - . . . - . e v e nc ..
Taxesreceivable . . . . o . o o v v o hh oo .
Total Assets . . . . . v i s i i e e

Liabilities:

Duestoothergovernments . . . ... . ... ..
Total Liabilities, . . .. ... ..........

Payroll
Assets:

Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents

andinvestments. . . . . . . .. cc oo e
Total ASSEIS. .+ v v i s i e e s a ..

Liabilities:

Deposits heldand due toothers . . . ... ...
Total Liabilities . . . .. ............

Auto Registration
Assets:
Equny in pooled cash, cash equivalents

Liabilities:

Due to other governmends . . . . . ... ....
Total Liabilities . . . .. ............

Inheritance Tax
Assets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash cqmvalents

andinvestments. - . .. .. ... v ...

Liabilities:

Duetoothergovernments. . . .. _ ... ...
Total Lisbifities . . ... ... -co oo,

ALL AGENCY FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 1999

F 175

Balance Balance
1/1/99 Additions . _ Reductions 12731/99
$203,580 $6,790,791 $6,981,391 $12,480
$203,580 $6,750,791 $6981,891 312,430
$203,580 .$6,790,791  ___$6,981,891 $12,430
$203,580 36,790,791 36,981,801 _ $12 480
$27,230 $211,441 $224,418 $14,253
126,227 225,006 126227 .. 225006
o -3153457 $436,447 3350645 $235.259
_$153,457 $436,447 $350,645 $239259
$153,457 $436,447 $350,645 $239,259
- 3146446 $39042,884 . $39,139425 $49,905
, $146,446 $30042884  $30135.425 $40.905
$146,446 $39,042,884 $39,139,425 $49,905
——_ 3146446 $39,042884 __ $£39,139.425 _$49.905
$0 $3,174,492 _$3,174,492 $0
50 $3,174,492 33,174492 $0_
50 $3,174,492 $3,174492 -
80 $3,174,492 $3.174,492 .50
_$959,635 _ $3,227887 $2,423,665 $1,763,857
$959.635 ~___ $3227887 $2423665 $1,763,857
$959,635 $3,227,887 $2,423,665 $1,763,857
$959,635 $3.227,887 _  $2.423665 $1,763 857
Continued



ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Fines
Assets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivelents
and investments,

.................

Liabilities:

Duetoothergovernments. . . ... ....... '

Total Liabilities . . . ...............

Township Gasoline
Asgsets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents

Liabilities:
Ductoothergovernments. . . ... .... ...
Total Liabilitles . . . . ... ..........«

Foreign Settlements
Assets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents

Liabilities:

Ductoothergovernmaems. . . . . . . ¢ v v sie =i

Total Liabilitles . . .. ... ...........

Erie County General Health District
Assets:
Equity In pooled cash, cash equivalents

Liabilities: ‘
Deposits held and dve i others., . . . ... ...
Total Liabilities . . . . ... ... ......._

ADAMHS Board
Assets;

Liabilities:
Deposits held and dustoothers. . . ... . ...
Total Liabilities . . . ... ... ... ...

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999
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Balance Balance
1/1/59 Additions Reductions 12/31/99
30 . . $739934 $739,934 $0
$o ___ §735,934 730,934 $0
$0 $739,934 $739,934 $0
50 3735934 $735.934 $0
: (39) _$452,648 $439,067 $13,572
: __(39) $452,648 $439,067 $13572
(39 $452,648 $439,067 $13,572
€3] $452648 $435 067 $13.572
80 . S$27,182 $27,182 $0
s 30 $27.082 _____$37182 _ 30
S _ 50 $27,182 $27,182 $0
Jo. $27.182 $27.182 | $0
: $1,339,439 _ 34,041,068 $4,096,818 $1,283,689
$1.339.439 54,041,068 $4,096,318 $1,283,689
. $1,339,439 $4,041,068 $4,096,318 $1,283,689
- .. 31330439 $4041,068 ___ §4,096818 $1,283,630
$301,489 $6,826,787 36,478,769 $1,149,507
3801489 56,356,787 $6,478.76% $1,149,507
. $801,489 $6,826,787 $6,478,769 $1,149,507



ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

DECEMEER 131, 1999

Balance Balance
1/1/99 Additions Reductions 12/31/99
Erie Regional Planning Commission
Assets:
Equity in poaled cagh, cash equivalents
andinvestments. . . . . .. . .1 cacwa.n . . $25850 $35,782 $41.333 $20,299
TotalAssets. . . . ... ... 0. coucenan $25.850 §_35!78,2 $41 QBS $2,0]299
Liabilities:
Deposits held and duc toothers. . . . . ... .. . $£25,850 $35,782 $41,333 $20,299
Total Lishilitles . . _ . .. ., ... ... ... 825850 $35,782 $41.333 2 0,299
Erie Soil and Water Conservation District
Assetg:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equwa]ents
andinvestments. . . . . .. ... .. .. ... - . . 346,815 $235.322 $246,121 $36,016
Total Assefs. . . . ... cininin e . $46.815 _ $235322 $246,121 $36,016
Liabilities:
Deposits held and due toothers. . . . . ... .. $46,815 $235,322 $246,121 336,016
Total Liabilities . . .. .. .. .......... . .. .. $46815 $235.322 $246,121 336016
Care Facility Residents
-Assets:
Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
andiovestments. . . .. ... ... ... . $11,781 $142.177 $152,427 $1,531
Total Assets. . . . .. .. ... 0u.a e $11.78} §14%177 2152427 §1!531
Liabilities:
Ductoothergovernments. . . .. ... ..... 511,781 $142,177 $152,427 $1,531
Total Liabilities . . . .. ... .......... $£11,781 __S142.177 152427 £1,531
Clerk of Cowts
Assets: ~
Cash in segregatedaccounts . . - . . . . ... .. $1,647,682 $1,800,544 $1,647,682 31,800,544
Total Assets . . . . . .. it it et o 31,647,682 $1,800,544 $1,647,682 $1,800,544
Liabilities:
Deposits held and due toothers . . . .. ... .. 51,647,682 $1,800,544 $1,647.682 $1,800,544
TotalLiabilities . . .. .. ... ... .... $1,647.682 $1,800,544 $1,647,682 $1.800,544
County Conrt
Assets:
Cash in segregetedaccounts . . .. . .. ... .. $21,313 $20,103 $21,313 $20,103
Total Assets . . . . . . cch i i e e it i - 321,313 320,103 $21,313 $20,103
Liabilities:
Deposits heldand due toothers . . - . .. . ... 521,313 £20,103 $21,313 $20,103
Total Liabilities . . . ... ... ... ..... .$21.313 $20.103 $21§ 53 ) M
Continned
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILI’I'IES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Balance Balance
Ry _ Additions Reductions 12/31/99

Domestic Relations

Assets:

Cash in segregated accounts. . . . . ....... $20,547 $9,989 520,547 39,989

Total ASSetS . . . vt v e it ae e s e - &4‘2 e ""' '§§!'98_9 &Oéﬁ - f§i98§

Liabilities:

Deposits held and ductoothers . . . ... ... e £20,547 £9,989 $20,547 $9,98%

Total Liabilities . . . . . .o v v v v v v v v w s .o 20,547 $9.989 7 $20,547 £9.939
Probate Court

Assets:

Cash in segregatedaccounts . , . . .. ... ... $35,714 $26,473 $35,714 $26,473

Total ASSEIS . . . v v v v v it e $35.714 ~ $36473 35714 $26,473

Liabilities:

Depositsheld and ductoothers . . . . ... . .. __ $35,714 $26.473 $35,714 $26,473

Total Liabilities . . . ... ... e $35.714 §$26,473 $£35.714 $26,4'(3
Prosecutor

Assets:

Cash insegeegated accounts . . . . . ... ... . e $1,268 $18,328 $1.268 $18,328

Total Assets . . . . . . v i v e n e e a . . _ $1.268 $18.328 , ] $1.268 $18.328

Lisbilities:

Deposits heid and duetoothers . . ... .. ... : . $1,268 $18,328 $1,268 $18,328

Total Liabilities . . .. ... ... e et e ) jlizﬁs . T $18.328 ~ %£1,268 $18.328
Sheniff

Assets:

Cash in segregated accounts . . . . . . . ... . - 345,919 $101,749 $45,919 $101,749

TotalAssets - . . . .. .- v v i v v me e _ ,_§5!919 $101,749 $45.919 510 1!749

Liabilities:

Deposits held and duetoothers . . . . ... .. . 345019 $101,749 $45,919 $101,74%

Total Liabilities . . . . .. .. v v v, . $45 919 $101,749 $45.919 $101,745
Human Services

Agsets:

Cash in segregated accounts . . . . .. ... ... .. $136,325 $705,461 $136,325 $705,461

Total ASSetS . . . . . vt v v n s i emaa e o &.@325 - $705.461 $136,325 '§7”075:!461 )

Liabilities:

Depositsheldand duetoothers . . .. ... ... .$136,325 $705,461 $136,325 $705,461

Total Liabilities . . . . .. .. _....c.. 0. ..g136!§2'5" - $705.461 $136,§25 3705,461

F178




ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Care Facility
Assets:
Cash in segregatedaccounts. . . ... .. ... .
Total Assets . .+ . 2 v i m i v e e e

Liabilities:
Unapportioned mones. . . . - .. o v v v v v v
Total Liabilities . . . .. .........

Total Agency Funds

Assets:

Equity in pooled cash, cash equivalents
and investments . . ... .. ..
Cash in segregated acoounis . . . . . .. ... .«
Taxesreceivable . . . .. ... ... .......

Liabilities:
Due to other governments. . . . . . . ..« ...
Deposits held and duetoothers . . . . . ... ..
Unapportioned monies. . . .. ... . ... ... .
Total Liabilities. . . .. ... ... ..ccov.-

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 1999
Balamce Balance
1/1/99 Additions Reductions 12/31/99
. 80 $43,570 30  $43,570
$0 _$43,570, 30 243570
$0 $43,570 $0 $43,570
$6 $B.570 50 $43 370
$7,093,569 $148,087,550 $147,664,877 $7.516,242
1,908,768 2,726,217 1,908,768 2,726,217
86,745,964 81,030,811 86,745,964 $1.030,811
,, 395748301 __ $231,244,578 $236,319,609 391,273,270
$91,479,404 £115,757,785 $121,220,642 $86,007,637
4,268,807 52864490 - 51,911,234 5,222 063
43,570 43,570
_$95.748301  __ $168,665,845 $173,140,876 $91.273.270
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General Fixed Assets is a balanced group of accounts used to establish control and accountability for
the costs of all real property and movable equipment owned by the County. The investment in Geperal
Fixed Assets is carried until the disposition of the property and ownership is relinquished. Depreciation
on fixed assets is not recorded.
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ERIE, COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
BY SOURCE
DECEMBER 31, 1999

General Fixed Assets: _ ] )
Land . . . . . . . ... ... $1,549,088
Buildings and Improvements. . . . . ... ... 28,804,028
Vehiclesand Bquipment. . . . .. .. .. ... 7,604,708
Investment in Joint Venture. . . . . e e 665,100
Total General Fixed Assets. . . .. . ... ... $38,622,93i_

Investment in General Fixed Assets by Source:

Acquired after Januery 1, 1989:

Generalfund . . . ... ... ... ....... $3,323,838
Special revenue funds. . . . . . e e e 1,815,824
Capitalprojectsfunds . . . ... ... ... .. 20,726,781
Investment in joint ventwre, . . . . ... .. .. 665,100
Total Acquisitions after January 1, 1989, . . . . 26,531,543
Acquisitions prior to January 1, 1989. . . . . .. 12,091,381
Total Invesiment in General Fixed Assefs. . . . . $38,622.924
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Balance Bailance
Function and Activity 1/1/99 Additions Deletions 12/31/99
General government:
Legislative and executive:
Commissioners . . . ........ $512,960 $102,199 $16,324 $598,835
Planning and Development . . . . . ~ .. 16,512 2,955 . 19,467
Microfilm . . .. ... ....... 14,780 1,155 3,751 12,184
Auditor. . . . ... ... 139,270 137,118 11,612 264,776
Treasurer. . ., . . . . - o+ v v . . 37,700 1,456 36,244
Prosecwior. . . . ... .- .. ... 82,109 6,768 12,849 76,028
Title Administration. . . . ... .. 11,328 1,195 13,023
Board of Electfons. . . . . ... .. 206,955 11,930 57,860 161,025
Building Maintepance. . . ... .. 431,104 134,335 565,439
Recorder. . .. ... ........ 228,564 17,588 122,950 123,202
TaxMap.......00tcuuun- 841,439 8,292 $33,197
Judicial:
Common Pleas Court . . . .. ... 22,184 22,184
FamilyCouwtf. . . ... ....... 57,202 43277 100,479
ProbateCourt. . . . . ... .. ... . .-79,393 10,125 89,518
ClertkofCourts. . . .- .....-.. 40,302 24,817 1,453 63,666
ComntyCourt. . .. ¢« v v v o v w. _28.439 3,860 2,369 29,990
Pablic Safety:
Adult Probation. . . .. ... ... 18,967 28,239 47,206
Detention/Diagnostic Center. . . . . 66,341 4,050 9,222 61,169
Coromer. ... ...... PR 889 889
Sheriff. . ... ... ...... e e 1,170,977 136,933 10,060 . 1,297,850
Public Defender. . . ... ... ... . .27,856 27,836
Youth Services Subsidy . . . . . . 15,565 _ 15,565
Emergency Management. . . . . .. 63,590 4,498 8,500 59,588
Public Works:
Engineer. . . . . ... ... ... .. 1,322,324 309,574 39,279 1,592,619
Health:
DogandKemnnel. . . ... ...... 101,645 3,283 98,362
Mental Retardation. . . . ...... 505,134 57,847 562,981
Human Services:
SoldierRelief. . . .. ........ 22,297 22,297
Public Assistance. . . . ... .. .. 414,004 49,845 83,872 379,977
County Care Pacility . . . .. .. .. 347475 88,505 6,888 429,092
Other:
Investment in Joint Venture. . . . . . 526,899 138,201 665,100
Buildings and Grounds . . . . .. .. 30,353,116 30,353,116
Total General Fixed Assets. . . . .. ... $37,707.870 $1.315.014 $399.,960 $38,622,924
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

F 183

- 338,622,924 B

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
DECEMBER 31, 1999
Buildings,
Capital Structures, and Vehicles and
— Function and Activity Investment Land Improvements Equipment Taotal
General government: -
Legislative and execuiive:
Comunissioners. . . ... ...... $598,835 $598.835
Planning and Development . . . . . 19,467 19,467
Microfilm . . . .. ... ...... 12,184 12,134
Anditor, . . . ... 0. o. .. 264,776 264,776
Treasurer. . . v v v v e v i e e - 36,244 36,244
Prosecwtor. . . . ... ... .... 76,028 76,028
Title Administration. . . ... ... 13,023 13,023
Board of Elections. . . ... .. .. 161,025 161,025
Building Maintenance. . . . . ... 565,439 565,439
Recorder. . .. ... ........ 123,202 123,202
TexMap............... 833,197 833,197
Judicial:
Common PleasCourt. . .. ..... 22,184 22,184
FamilyCourt. . . . ... ...... 100,479 100,479
ProbateComrt. . ... .. ...... -- 89,518 89,513
ClerkofCourts. . . - ... ..... 63,666 63,666
CountyCourt. . .. ......... 29,990 25,990
Public Safety:
AdultProbation. . . . .. .., ..,.. 47,206 47,206
Detention/Diagnostic Center. . . . . 61,169 61,169
Camoner. . . . . ..o i v mmun.n 889 889
Sheriff. . . .. ..... a e 1,297,850 1,207,850
PublicDefender. . . . ... .. ... 27,856 27,856
Youth Services Subsidy. . . .. ... 15,565 15,565
Emergency Management. . . . ... ) _ 59,588 59,588
Public Works:
Bogineer. . . . .. ... ... .... - 1,592,619 1,592,619
Health:
DogandKennel. . . .. ....... 98,362 98,362
Mental Retardation. . . . ... ... 562,981 562,981
Human Services:
SoldierRelief. . . ... ....... 22,297 22,297
Public Assistance . . . ... ... .. < - -379,977 379,977
Comnty Care Facility . . .. ..... 429,092 429,092
Other:
Investment in Joint Venture. . . . . . $665,100 ] 665,100
Buildings and Grounds, . .. ... .. $1,549,088 $28,804.028 30,353,116
Total General Fixed Assets. . .. .. ... $665.100 31;5491088 $28 804,028 © $7.604,708
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TABLE 6

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Total
Assessments
Collected as a
Current Total Percent of Current
Assessments Assessments Assessments Accumulated
Levy Year/Collection Year _ Levied ____Collected ] Levied ____ Delinquencies
1998/1999 $701,735 _ $721,050 7 102.75% $175,035
1997/1998 ' 749,850 793,015 105.76% 177,873
1996/1997 . B05,456 810,129 100.58% 194 586
1995/1996 902,574 909,634 B 100,78% 181,681
1994/1995 866,506 885,806 - 102.23% 194,301
1993/1994 1,800,628 1,703,099 94.58% 235,474
. 1992/1943 970,311 992 782 102,32% 204,186
1991/1992 1,160,733 992 886 85.54% 204,520
1990/1991 1,177,329 ) 1,028,634 87.37% 471,625
1989/1990 _1,057,092 - 1,064,429 100.69% . 183,485

Source: Erie County Auditor's Office
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TABLE 7
ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Direct legal debt limitation {1):

3.0 % of the first $100,000,000 assessed valuation ~ $3,000,000
1.5 % on excess of $100,000,000 not in excess of $300,000,000 ) 3,000,000
2.5 % on the amount iu excess of $300,000,000 o 29,460,485
Total direct legal debt limitation $35,460,485
Total of all County debt outstanding $41,791,526
Less: Special assessment bonds (4,240,000)
Self supported general obligation bonds {11,556,528)
OWDA loans (8,197,717)
OPWC loans (147,181)
Bond anticipation notes {5,760,000)
Tax anticipation note (752,000)
Total exempt debt (30,653,426)
Less: Funds available in debt service fund at December 31 (202,062)
Total net indebtedness subject to direct debt limitation {10,936,038)
Direct legal debt margin $24,524 447
Unvoted debt limitation {2) $14,784,194
Total net indebtedness ' {10,936,038)
Total unvoted legal debt margin 53,848,156

Source: Erie County Auditor's Office
(1) Direct legal debt limitation is outlined by the Ohio Revised Code, codifications O.R.C. 133.02 and 133.05

{2) The legal unvoted debt margin is 1% of the assessed valuation.
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TABLE §
ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT TO
ASSESSED VALUE AND NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Percent of Net
Gross Less: Net General Obligation Per Capita
General Obligation Debi Service  General Obligation Bonded Debt Net

Total Agsessed Bonded Fund Bonded ta Assessed General Obligation
Year _ Population(l) __ Value(2) Debt (3) Balance Debt Value Bonded Debt
1999 76,799  $1,478,419,405 $9,558,100 $202,062 $9,756,038 0.660% $127.03
1998 76,799 1,438,039,036 9,656,100 205,114 9,450,986 0.657% 123.0%
1997 76,79%  1,286,114,298 9,145,000 258,342 8,886,658 0.691% 115.74
1996 76,799 1,286,114,298 8,365,000 (215,011) 8,580,011 0.667% 111.75
1995 76,799 1,238,476,686 8,620,000 (73,394) 8,693,394 C0.702% 113.23
1994 76,799  1,106,908,328 9,050,000 115,889 8,930,111 0.807% 116.31
1993 76,799  1,065,291,145 2,410,000 240,390 2,169,610 0.204% 28.26
1992 76,799  1,062,267,428 2,505,000 56,501 2,448,499 0.230% 30.82
1991 76,799 035,535,378 2,750,000 - 62,310 2,687,690 D.287% 33.83
1990 76,799 912,161,065 3,005,000 225,031 2,779,969 0.305% 34.99

{1) Source: United States Census
{2) Source: Erie County Auditer's office; all property classes

(3) Source: County financial statements; does not include special assessment bonds, enterprise debt or bond and tax anticipation notes
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TABLE 9
ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED
DEBT (1) TO TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Total Ratic of Total
General General Bonded
General , General Bonded Total Debt Service Expenditures
Obligation Obligation Drebt General Fund To Total General
Year Principal (1) B Interest __ Service . Bxpenditures . Fund Expenditures
1999 $498,000 $434,405 $932,405 $22,083,912 4.22%
1998 453,900 777,232 1,231,132 20,465,186 6.02%
1997 270,000 608,947 878,947 17,120,885 5.13%
1996 255,000 . 823,849 1,078,849 16,949,486 6.37%
1995 - 430,000 536,076 966,076 ’ 15,401,587 6.27%
1994 430,000 565,754 ' 995,754 13,354,245 o  7.46%
1993 250,000 : 178,076 428,076 . 13,301,898 3.22%
1992 245,000 194,764 439,764 13,284,269 331%
1991 255,000 . 211,056 466,056 " 12,307,834 3.79%
1950 245,000 227,348 472,348 11,696,470 4.04%

Source: Erie County Auditor’s office

{1} Excluding general obligation debt reportaed in the Enterprise funds, and special assessment debt
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO . -
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBRT
DECEMBER 31, 1999 |
General Obligation Percent Amount
Debt Applicable to Applicable to
_Outstanding _ County County
Direct Debt:
Comnty. . .. ..o v ittt it $9,958,100 100.00% $9,958,100
Overlapping Debt:
Municipalities:
Sandusky City . . . . ....... 11,194,773 100.00% 11,194,773
HuronCity. . . . . .0 v v v n. 7,193,487 100.00% 7,193,487
School Districts:
Sandusky City School District. . . 1,9&9,000 ) 100.00% 1,_980,000
Total OverlappingDelt. . . . . . ... ...... 20,368,260 20,368,260
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt. . . . . . . .. $30,326.360 N

Source: Erie County Auditor's Office
Fiseal officers of listed entities

TABLE 10

S 10

$30,326,360




TABLE 11

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
PROPERTY VALUES, NEW CONSTRUCTION, AND BANK DEPOSITS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS )
TOTAL _ BANK DEPOSITS
ASSESSED - NEW AT
COLLECTION VALUE . _CONSTRUCTION DECEMBER 31

YEAR | O e o) |
1999 $1,478,419,405 $29,812,215 $304,612,000
1998 1,438,039,036 26,764,680 288,494,000
1997 1,286,114,298 13,449,886 268,944,000
1996 1,239,548,032 14,509,170 245,161,000
1995 1,238,476,686 22,432,050 245,973,000
1994 1,106,908,328 16,204,700 246,960,000
1993 1,065,291,145 14,999,450 246,542,000
1992 1,062,267,428 30,910,250 389,745,000
1991 935,535,378 22,506,400 388,629,000
1990 912,161,065 - 21,432,600 375,925,000

(1) Source: Erie County Auditor's office; all property classes

(2) Source: Erie County Auditor's office; assessed values

(3) Source: Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland
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ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
POPULATION: (1) YEAR POPULATION
1990 76,779
1980 79,452
1970 45,909
1960 68,000
1950 52,565
1940 43,201
AGE DISTRIBUTION: (2) 1990

TABLE 12

(LATEST AGE DISTRIBUTION INFORMATION AVAILABLE)

Males Females
AGE Number Percentage Number Percentage
Under 5§ Years. . . .. .... o2, ) 7.35% 2,627 C6357%
S5-17Years, . ... ... .. 7,534 2047 7.162 17.92
i8-20Years . ... ..... 1,509 4.10 1,558 3.90
21-24Years . ... ..... 1,716 4.66 1,824 T 4.56
25-4d Years . ... ... .. 11,380 30.90 12,028 - 30.10
45-54 Years . . .. .. ... 3,767 10.23 4,891 12.24
55-64Years . ... .. ... 3,654 9.93 3,899 9.76
65 Yearsand over. . . . .. 4,475 12.16 5976 14.95
Total 36,814 100.00% 39,965 100.00%
UNEMPLOYMENT: (2) Erie State of United
County Ohio States

1999. . . .. .o eee. 3.60% - 4.00% 4.10%
1998. . . . ... ... 4.90%  430% 4.50%
1997 . ... ..ol .5.00% 4.30% 4.40%
1996. . . . .. ... . 5.40% . 480% 5.00%
995. . ... ... C530% 4.90% - 5.70%
1994, . .. ... ... 5.20% 5.50% 6.10%
1993, . .. .. ... ... . 6.40% 6.50% 6.80%
1992, . . . . oo 7.80% 7.20% 7.40%
1991, . .. ... . 7.10% 6.40% 6.70%
1990, - .6.30% 5.70% | 5.50%
HOUSING: (1)

TOTALUNITS . . .. .. oo i i s o 32,827

(1) Source: U.S. Census Burean

(2) Source: Ohio Burean of Employment Services
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TAXPAYER

COhioc Edison Company
Cedar Fair L.P.

Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc.
Ford Motor Company
General Motors Corporation
Ohio Bell Telephone
Sandusky International
Sandusky Mail

Glidden Company

Meijer

All Other Taxpayers

Total Assessed Value

Source: Erie County Auditor's Office

ERIE COUNTY, OHIO
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

BUSINESS . Asgessed V;}luz_ttion

Electric Utility $147,956,700
Family Amusement Park 65,655,660
Natural Gas Utility 47,764,140
Auto Parts Manufacturer 36,410,510
Bearing Manufacturer 30,739,870
Telephone Uiility 30,494,990
Steel Roll Manufacturer 18,754,450
Shopping Mall 10,823,040
Paint and Coatings Manufacturer 0,466,670
Retail Department Store 5,974,330
1,074,379,045

TABLE 13

Percent of
Total
Assessed Valuation

10.01%
4.44
3.23
246
2.08
2.06
127
0.74
0.64

0.40

7267 .

$1,478,419,405

100.00%
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TABLE 14
ERIE COUNTY, OHIO

MISCELLANEOQUS STATISTICS
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Date of Incorporation . . . .. . ... . ... ... .- 1838

Formof Government. . . . . .. ... ...._..... - Board of County Commissioners
CountySeat . . . . . oo v o i it it e n e Sandusky, Ohio
Area-SquareMiles.. . . . ... L. Lo ... . 264

Number of Political Subdivisions Within the County:

Municipalities. . . . .. .. ........ 3
Townships. . . ...........-...- 9
SchoolDistricts . . . . .., ... .o 7
Vocational School Districts. . . . . . ... 1
Special Distriets. . . . ... ... ... 4
Higher Education Facilities:
) Name Enrollment - Fall 1999
Firelands Branch ~ Bowling Green State ™~
University . . . .. ... .. .. ... ... 1,517
Hospitals:
Name o Number of Beds
Firelands Community Hospital. . . . . .. .. 273
ProvinceHospital. . . . . ... ... .. ... 261
FirelandsCenter . . . . . ... .. .- ... . rt
Largest Employers:
... Name Number of Emplovees )
Cedar Point (Seasonal}. . . . . ... ..... i 4,308
Cedar Point (YearRound) . . . . . . .. ... ... 430
General Motors Corporation . . . . ... ... 1,900
FordMotor Company. . . . . . .. ... ... 1,676
Firelands Community Hospital . . . . - .. . . . (1,034
Eric County Government . . . . . . . . .. .. . 936
ProvidenceHospital. . . . . . ... . ... .. . 700 .
Sandusky City Schools. . . .. ... ... .. 556

514
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H.W. Conklin
William Neiil
Orlando McKnight
George W. Smith
Foster Follett
Charles Botsford
Foster Follett
George W. Smith
Ebenezer Merry
Thomas McFall
William Bonn
Louis N. Werner
Thomas McFall
Charles M. Keyes
John R. Gallagher
Charles Kubach
John Diest

Hayes Adams
Fred W. Bauer
Carl F. Breining
Fred W. Bauer
George A. Schwer
George Oswald
Gerald Schweinfurth
James W. McKeen
Paul D. Strickfaden
Jude T. Hammond

ERIE COUNTY AUDITORS

Erie County, Ohio was formed March 16, 1838, and since then the following Auditors have served the
people of Erie Connty:

1838 - 1840
1840 - 1841
1841 - 1846
1846 - 1850
1850 - 1852
1852 - 1856
1856 - 1860
1860 ~ 1867
1867 - 1882
1882 -1885

18851891

1861 - 1894
1894 - 1896
1896~ 1897
1897 - 1903
1903 - 1909
1909 - 1912
1912 - 1916
1916 - 1918

- 1918 - 1922

1922 - 1928
1928 - 1928
1928 - 1947
1947 - 1982
1982 - 1994
1994 - 1998

1998 - Present

S15
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88 East Broad Street
STATE OF OHIO P.O. Box 1140

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Columbus, Ohio 43216-1140
Telephone  614-466-4514
JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE 800-282-0370

Facsimile 614-466-4490

ERIE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

ERIE COUNTY

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION
Thisis atrue and correct copy of the report which is required to be filed in the Office
of the Auditor of State pursuant to Section 117.26, Revised Code, and which is filed
in Columbus, Ohio.

desan Poubbitt

CLERK OF THE BUREAU

CERTIFIED
AUGUST 1, 2000
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